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£ . .
- : Saturday, October 18, 1975 i
3 i
; ' Unltecd States Senate,
6o !
2 . Select Committee to Study Governmental
7 ?
. i Operations with Respect to '
; - I i!, i . e S _ _
i . i Intelligence Activities, =
t 3 .' (.' i
C 1; Washington, D. C.
I
- : The Staff met, pursuant to notice, at 10:20 a.r in
(.. I . )
s noom 608, Capitol Hill lHotel.
@ < 'resent: lilliot Maxwell and Frederick Baron, Professional
< ; ’ Staff Mcmbers.
¢ T
L,
[~
<
4 K]
e .
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2 1 TESTIMONY OF SIDNEY GOTTLIED; ACCOMPANIED ‘
& 1
S !
2 . :
. : 2 37 TERRY F. LEMNZNER, COUNSEL -- resumed X
¥ < !i .
: ¢ |
3 E ! Mr. Baron.  On the record.
:
5 Y0 Dr. Gottlieb, we are resuming now a session that we left
.y 1"
- A
ig o . . . . .
- ¢ ! off in the middle yesterday concerning cxecutive action.
E: V
i I ﬂ And before we pick up with the substance of this session, I
. Il
. ‘I : s - .
g 9 i would like to go through the same formalities with you. ;
A !
E: = o) a Y oTa T C CaWAT e that you have a rignt to cotnsec L2 -
3 i
M o~ e .
] - g & Dr. Gottlieb. Yes.
R O ,;
2 M g! Mr. Lenzner. Yesterday we stipulated to each and every
: . .
> i
| i right, advice of counsel, warning and alert regarding Senators
: 2
g L ‘ becing present that we have had on the rccord the last five
3 qgg : “ times we have been here. And it seems adecquate for Elliot.
\ : K
4 3
. v We stipulate and agree to the same dircccions and advice that
] ' i
y < .. % we have rcceived on cach occasion.
Ly B . .
- s Mr. Baron. Then you are satisficd that you have re-
[~ .
: .. ceived a satisfactory advisory as to rights, and you arc

willing to testify without a Senator present?

s g

. g Mr. Lenzner. Ycs.
c Mr. Baron.To pick up, then, where we left off yesterday,
< - - .

¥ i we were trying to, place a date on your conversation with

1. 43 9 e 1.

C. mabpult Exccutive Action as best we could bascd

LIRS

riert S E

on vour recollection and any refreshing of your recollecction

that we con achieve by reviewing these notes and relaving

ERNFEURTIN
.

tcstimbny to vou. We were at the point where I was asking

Approved for Release: 2022/02/01 C00095171
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you whether the fact tha_has testified that the phrase

"25/1" on his notes indicates to him that this consideration

took place on the 25th of January of a certain year.

Is that any help to you in placing the conversation in

time?
Dr. Gottlieb. Hot really. Assuming that is true, ’

and I guess it is, it could have been January or any number

Mr. Baron. And the final bit of information I wanted

to give you to sece if we could refresh your reccollection on this

subject is the fact that wher“ examined these

notes the final time he said that he was "almost cectain®
that the conversation took place on January 25, 1961.

Docs that in any way help you place the conversation irn

time? e

Dr. Gottliebh. No.

Mr. Lenzner. Did he express any factors that helpéq

subsequent year that might help Sid? | e

Mr. DBaron.

Approved for Release: 2022/02/01 0009517~



)
.
Prone s 2071 5446000
)
S
3

1 H

N

(S}

C

o —-<ﬁ-< = .' T SN s R ST T YT R L T

5 pproved for Release 2022/02/01 C00095171
e

L SRR

w2s later established under the cryptonum ZRRIFLE.
QEEP so1d that it was most likely, based on his recol
lection of his activities on Staff D and his shift over to th
Cuba task force, that'the conversation would have taken place
in early 1961.

Dr. Gottlieb. 1 just thought of onc other thing. The
is mention in these notes of the U-2. It is of little help t

vou, I feel, bur it is there I was trying to recollect when

WAL & HFAUL

A0 et et B 1

Y

‘4

fi

I first became aware of the U-2 project. And clearly this
would have to be after that, if he and I talked about éomethi‘
about the U-2. Dut my goodness, that just puts it in any
number of years after a date that I can't rcmember.

Mr. Lenzner. I supposc onc of the problenms, too, 1s tha
Dr. Cottlicb has alrcady testified that he had a convcrsation
with Bisscll about something close to this subject, if not
directly on it carly 1960. So it would not have come —-
it would not be a singular or aberrational conversation for

Dr. Gottlieb to have had this with- lle obviously had

at least onc, 1f not morc, conversations of a similar naturc

prior to this.

s

Mr. Baron. Let nc givc you o-xe more blt

fact that there was a change of admlnistratxon on January 21,

1961, when John Kcnﬂed/ took o0& flcc,:would that hclp you reca

,'»..,

whether your convcrsét_iqn with _ ,,t‘ook pldqc " bcfo‘r‘e' or a

Approved for Release: 2022/02/01 C00095171
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O Dr. Gottlieb. That brings up only one association in my

fhone (Ares T02) 544 L000

S & mind, and that has nothing to do with this. And that was thc
4 . snowy night of his inauguration. But I can‘t hang this on that !

ladder 2t all. I just don't associate this meeting with that

[y}

G ;. event. . ;
nl !
7 'i Mr. Baron. So it doesn't help you either way placed on | .
X i
) = — —= - = o = e —= E s S S — —
T T § . cither side of the inauguration?
D g 7 Dr. Gottlieb., No.
< i :
16 Mr. Baron. Let's turn to thesc cryptic phrasecs on the

I~ 1, 3(3)(4,

y notcs of «SENIBERe and sece if you can fil] in for the record

T

wWANO A FauL

3 the mearning of any of these phrases or the «iscussion that

surrounded these notations.

¢ 1. - At the top ofa notes it says, "Exec Actions”
i 1o Do you have a clear recollection of using the phrase
o 13(\‘3){4) fExecutive Action" when you discussed assassination capability

c .
o vieh G

v Dr. Gottlieb. llo, I do not.

S |- Mr. Baron. Did— inform you that he was estab-
< C “ *lishing a project to devclop assassination capabilities?
H . Dr. Gottlieb. I recally don't remember that. In those
S T >v " . - - A
v o terms I remember the conversation being a sort of a wondering
- 2 ,
E one. It was clear to me that he wanted to know what I under-
a) . - . .

e < . stood the capability_of" the clandestine service in this general

arca to be.

"Approved for Release: 2022/02/01 C0009171
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p
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But my recollection is that he wondered all over the lot,

asking what I was doing, and talking about things having

i nothing to do with assassination.
Mr. Baron. Once more for the record I would like to
ask you, what recollection do you have of anything that you and

i
!
1
i ‘said dealing with assassinations or assassination
|
i

‘i

1
i capabilities?
|

wakeda PAUL
[eV)
o
¢ =
O

" Dr. Gottlieb. I don't have any spééifi; fcéoiléction,
I really don't. I can only make an assumption that I went
over the materials at Camp Detrick, because that was the only
capability we had that was relevant.

¥ Mr. Baron.

1 to UM the nature of the

Y or incapacitating materials that the CIA processed or had

lethal, or potentially lethal,

. # access to?

Dr. Gottlieb. But even that is . an assumption.

Baron.

Mr. @Yy s:id that although he didn't have a

completely firm recollection on this point, he thought that

this conversation was held at your request upon your taking

a ncw job.
w“‘#w

And I w111 rcad you hxs testxmony on thls subject

‘..).sAa_id'é't page 53 in one of his ecarly trqqsérxpts":u

So you assume that you would have explained -
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LA}
<.

o

1.3(a)(d)

of an exchange of ideas in briefinéléession probably held at

the request of Sid Gottlieb in my office shortly after he
either took over a new job in TSD or took over as actual
Chief of TSD,which was the Technical Services Division of
the Clandestine Services."

Mr. Lenzner. Fred, my notes from my prior briefing'

indicate that (jilmR testified at least on one occasion that

Pa g ! he recelved instructions from Bissell to create an Executive .
9 & Action capablllty, and that Bissell told ’
1
i !
10 ¥ - that Dr. Gottlieb had already been cut in on these
L .
13 ' discussions, and that he should talk with Dr. Gottlieb about
J -
: N this.
4
¢ 1z Mr. Baron. I think that that is an accurate rendition of
3
Voo testimony and the report that ‘NSNS m™ust have
1.3()4) . o
s L given to the Inspector General's office 1in Jthelr preparation
K i of the report in 1967.
3o But despite that act, he maintains that this particular
; conversation was held at the initiative of Dr. Gottlieb, and
] was occasioned by a switch of jobs.
S .. Dr. Gottlieb. All I can say is that you are awarec,
c ‘- AR . b
:
:.'. : RS S . . i AN
: ) Mr. Baron. lie sm\ply sa).d that you "tooY ovexﬁ
s - . N o
-i . Chief at TSD or actually took over at 'I‘SD.
: - L

to TSD?

Approved for Release: 2022/02/01 C00095171
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e

Dr. Gottlieb. I moved back from TSD from Bissell's

sffice. I would have said it would have been after this date

in my memory, it would have been several months after this
date. I would have to check that.

Mr. Baron. When you say this date -=

wAllD a FPauUL

L Veanten gtae, DL 20000

G Dr. Gottlieb. 1-25-61 is the one that we are hanging

7 p on-

e f Mr. Baron. Would you have been taking on any new )ob
; ——

4 1; 2t about this time, January 25, 19617

yq!z Dr. thtlieb. The best I can say to that question that

anight be helpful, if you look at the notes, which we haven't
zone through, a good many of them refer to work I was doing
ar the time in my job as scicntific advisor to Dissell.

So,l clearly had that job. Dccause several of the
things mentioned here were not TSD pr03ccts.

Mr. Baron. So this review of the notes then docs
help you bracket the time frame of this meeting with greatcr

specificity than you were able to do yesterday, in that you

wnow that this conversation must have occurred before you left
your position as science advisor to Richard Bisscll?

Dr. Gottlieb. I an just dcducing that Erom};hcsc noLes. .

thing 1is

by these

Approved for Release: 2022/02/01 C00095171
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'3(3)(4,) ‘ tir. Baron.

. ” NVEDRE R -

| R
h gi Mr. Baron. Once agaln, during what period of time were
i
2 ' vou science advisor to Bissell?
LA Dr. Gottlieb. To the best of my memory, I would say

4 . that would be in the period of late 1959 or ecarly 1960 to

5 i about the middle of 1961.
& ﬁ Mr. Baron. So would it be your assumption now that your
7 i: conversation with Harvey that is memorialized in these notes
) t,‘ ook —pieee—during-this period of timc?
g gi Dr. Gottlieb. That would be an assumption.
lﬁgi Mr. Baron. Returning to the notes, then, what does the
l:;f phrase "magic button™ refer to?
3:51 Dr. Gottlieb. I know of no project capability or
1o ? technique that we referred to by that namec. And it doesn't
14 " mean anything to me.
35;3 Mr. Baron. We have discussed the narcotics burcau.

N
1af§ Do you know what "for a living" would refer to?

i
]:.g Dr. Gottlieb. I am sorry.

The next note says “RIS 201 cover".

And*has testified that that referred to the Russian

® iglis:
IR A R

- Intelligence Service.

Do {ou have any recollcctlon of-a, dlscu551on of thp

— - . e
—— - h

. ... Russian Intclligenée Service in thc context of assassination

e

- planning? . 77 SRR : R

Dr. Gottlieb. ¥o. But I don't know whether yvou have an

\{Eestimony on“the 201 at all. But }hé;:means to me a 201 filg

Approved for Release: 2022/02/01 C00095171
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is the basic biographical file ca an individual that is

associated with the Agency.

133(3)(4) ; Mr. Baron. One of the things that -mentioned in

[
c . i‘ discussing the Russian Intelligence Service is the possibility

N

\e {Area 202) 544-6000

5 ﬁ that an assassination attempt by the U.S. Government might ;

i pbring retribution from another government and thus might not be !

i . .
: 7 ﬂ a wise tactic. :
. [ !

f I3 ; Do you rccall any such conversatlons? ‘
- 1'3(8)‘4’(_, ‘ Dr. Gottlieb. No. Dld— have anythlng to say

a —_— {

; ~ C .]ne% about the narcotics bureau, Or the Hagic Dutton? That _é
E o 1 ;.might heip me —-- help you.

Mr. Daron. I don't believe that he did.

Dr. GCottlieb. 1 would say herec he might be talking

‘e .’. I','. B
WAND & PAUL

- . about possible coversations from both of those refecrences.

. = C-_: - Mr. Baron. when QEER vscs the word "bankruptcy”

2 2 in the next linc on the notes he has testified he is referring.

1 belicve, to the bankruptcy of operational planning or pur-

: ] suit that would jead to trying an assassination. and it 1in-

dicated to him that he was not in favor of assassination

planning at that point.

Do you recall any discussion like that with him?

.
Viguengte e, N0C 2009

ERN

He has charactcrlzed hlS dxscussion th

you as "a gcweral philosophic discussion of assassination ::

e
.
L3
>

And he didn't meﬂtlon thc'ﬁf"

and assassxnntlon technxques

3.5 ek

Approved for Release: 2022/02/01 C00095171
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11

discussion of spécific.technicai devices, although he would
allow for that possibility...

Do you recall any general philosophic discussion?

Dr. Gottlieb. Yes. But I want to remind you that when
you said, what did we talk about that rclated to
assassination, I said I didn't have any specific knowledge,

1 made an assumption that I would talk about the capabilities

“that 1 did. T ’ o T

I want to re-emphasize that I have no specific remembranca
of talking about assassination capabilities. I would only
say that, reading his notes, it certainly was 2 conversation that
was not specific on assassination just by the nature of the
notes, because there are things in here that clearly go way
beyond that.

And when you ask me, was it a philosophical cohvéééation.
1 would have to say that I don't rcmember that.

Mr. Baron. Will you take a look at the drawxngsvon
the notes next to the words "narcotics burcau”. And then’
again in the middle of the page there is a doodle .ox:i‘.la:u‘d'r»a'zw—

ing that is pointing to the word "examples of 3 ‘wr?.l{i_?';:_- >

e e .-, B =S -

d ’drawmq

and up at the top of the page again there'k

that is next to the words 'Jim A."

Do any of those drauxngs appcar to

nowever rough, of technical devices thatiyou’mqy

discussing wi th oS




-—

~

.

~

O

Dr. Gottlieb.No. When I ‘first saw these they were just

doodles as far as I was concerned, and I don't remember any

Prone {Ares 202) $44.6000

2

\E drawings, or us looking at sketches, OI anything like that. i

[} H

g EE Mr. Baron. Where the notes say "Not a TSD problem”, é
5 l" does that bring anything back to you? i :

b M

6 .I; Dr. Gottlieb. Ho. I would only make the assumption thaé

o l in that area that if we were talking about assassination, he '

8 ; would be saying that this is not TSD's problem in terms of this
[ L _,,’_,_,—,4;_,/_,#,_%,4, [ I
9 ‘: group that he is talking about. T
1'3(:)‘4). But that is not based on a spccifig remembrance. t

'
'
'
)

Mr. Daron. Moving to the phrase "apply brakes™ , IR
1. '
3(3)(4) has indicated that that phrase probably refers to the opcrational

requirement that you be able to stop an assassination opecra-

WAND & PALL
O

rion at somec point in mid-stream 1f nccessary.

14

1 Do you recall discussing that requiremen th_"‘.
s Dr. Gottlieb. tio.

17 Mr. Daron. The next phrase on the 'not’:es"f'is "last resor_t.':__'__u_”

1,3(3)(4)>eyond last resort, and a confession of weakness® . - o

. . e
l(.v -has te.stlfxed that that referred g?hlus attitude Bk

toward assassination.

Do you recall his pressing himsg‘%f i

i gyt an, 0.C. +Nn001

naving any di

to assassinration?

Dr. ‘Gottlicb.-‘”

AL 1t Wteect, st.

Approved for Release: 2022/02/01 C00095171
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“back to me. But here is where we gct into this point that we

P

et WA -uwb—ewﬁwﬂ

Mr. Baron. we have discussed the next phraese 2

y—
L
"
v
o9

<

about "El Benefactor.” So let's move down to the phrase
“framework of Sid's job". And then it refers to the
name "Ledford".

Does that or the phrases below it about "Elint R & D

memo" bring anything back to you?

Dr. Gottlieb. Well, it doesn't bring anything specific

were talking about, the job I had at the time he was talking
to me. And Elint R&D was, as i1 remember it, an arca that was
not handled by TSD at all at that time or any time up to the
time I left CIA. and it was one of the areas that 1 was loo
ing into. And I forget nov which componcent of CIA did it at
that time in the context of the job that 1 did for Bissell
as his science advisor.

You arc awarc of what Elint means, and sO on. And
that is what it means to me reading it now.

MMr. Baron. So it would have nothing to do with a

discussion of assassination capabilities?

Dr. Gottlicb. I don t thxnk s0.

Mr. Baron. eXt notc rcfcrs'to translating maching
And it goes on with some other cryptic refercnces.

Would thosbiﬁotes refer to in any way to the dis sion

of assassination capabilities?

I think it el




o T 2 s
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8
o
bt ; .
- 1 % more to the matter I just mentioned, of the work I was doing
5 .
: 2 % as Bissell's scilence advisor. !
: " |
;n 1-3(33(4) Mr. Baron. Let me represent to you that SESEEER lookxed :
! ¢
(?-: i at the Jetters "Cb" and saild that referred to a man who was |
IR i
5 | known as Country Boy at that time. :
L .
& q Does that help you out?
4 .
7 Dr. Gottlieb. I was trying to get something about the :

G Mr. Baron. Then there is a note that says "Comment

Gear". Does that rcfer in any way to the discussion of

-

I assassination capabilities?
br. Gottlieb.  That would be in the same context as W&

v mentioned Elint R&D or translating machines, somcething I was

wWwAHD & PAUL

looking into in connection with the job I had at that time,
having absolutely nothing to do, as I remember it, with
assassination.

Mr. DBaron. And finally, there is the word "anasthesia’

misspelled.

§ C - Does that refresh your recollection in any way as to
~J
< the discussion you had with A
. : pr. Gottlieb. No, it does not refresh my memory.
L ' - Mr. Baron. Do you have any xnowledge of the source
. of authority for discussing assassination capabilitiés or ¢S~

rablishing a project to develop assassination capabilities

Aue b et Sheeet, & i 4

at the CIA?
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@ :2 1 Dr. Gottlieb. You are'asking me on the basis, are You,
2 2 I of an independent recollection of anything I have heard from f
E K ‘ my counsel's being briefed or what I have read or heard :

4 4 today, independent of that?

5 l Mr. Daron. First, let me ask you that.
]
| .
6 | Dr. Gottlieb. Ho, I have no recollcction of that.
1 -
. -
7 I Mr. DBaron. Now, on the basis of your refreshed recol-

A2

R ——~——p35ad on the briefings ydd'héﬁc'réédivéd and the

o G l‘ materials you have secn, what can you tell us about the source
;: ]!)j of authority for discussing assaséination capabilitiesygr;
. 3;{! cstablishing an assassioAation capability project. ;-A
i
i ;;-: Dr. Gottlieb. My impression now —=< and 1 qan‘t base this

v 0 on a specific conversation or a specific word that I rcad

t " o
WAND & PAUL

.. & or have heard -- but my impression now is that Bxssell asked
1.3(a)(4) i - -

R o
= Ce © P to crcate such a capability., or dlscusscd WJ.th hmx croat—

Y
K

ing such a capability: But that is'based on everythgngll

s ... °. have heard since you briefed my counscl and since we have

i - =, el r"‘@-

1 " been talking about it.

e L nen

Hr. DBaron. Does anything that you have hcafd_bch

P

B .
call anything abhut the source of authorxty for the~dlscu55103

[ R Y FYUTIL AN D.C. 20003

Dr.

Mr. Baron.

A1 arst Street,




Phone {Area 202) 544-6000

WANED & YAUL

Warhingtae, 0,.C, 20008

s.[.,

At ot Stievt,

8

ed for Releasé';ﬁé§?77g66‘66351

or this project?

Dr. Gottlieb. I have no knowledge of that at all

either from my independent recollection or from anything I

have heard since.

i Mr. Baron. QSRR testificd that he took a

i some discussions with Richard Bissell on the subject of

i developing an Ex,ccgtﬂwcien—e&p&bﬁmmes

contained a phrase that indicated to — that Bissell had
‘ told SEENEMMS that the White House had twice urged him to set
| up an Executive action capability. |

Did NN rcntion anything in thati connection to you
when you had your discussion with Gl of Exccutive

Action capabilities?

g Dr. Gottlieb. Not to my rcmcmbra_nqe."f@ !

Mr. Baron. Do you have any knowledge from any source

“ of Whitec llouse urgings for the dcvelo?fncn‘{f';avf\ian
Exccutive Action project? |
Dr. Gottlieb. I do not.

Mr. Daron. I dgn,‘}: have anvthing mo:.;sfor you.

Dr. | sthat has ‘b'e'c"ﬂ"wwf'ﬁful.

Mr.

a5

-
R
B

S RO X e T3 IR
¢esterday we went round and round on .t

¢

b
R
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| set of notes at some point, probably in 1961, after he had held !
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The only specific names that you could bring back were Bissell |

)and‘ based on this refreshing of your recollection, and

Pnone {Ares 202) $44-6000
-d
%
l-o
sy,

1
I
G; then three EEP's, Karamessines, lelms and Desmond FitzGerald. ,
)
i

Dr. Gottlieb. And I mentioned that those three were

&)

|

J

i

; .

l based on a remembrance of briefing them on general capability
| ) ‘

6 associated with TSD and the assumption that I talked about ,:
- v h’ these things with them. '
5 l 2
A - a,ﬁ —— M Baron.—— Nere-—specific—targetsagainst whom :

,; o 9 !.! assassination capabilities would be used cver discussed with

E -lﬁ ll cither of those thrce men?

1]

a : i :

$ ] 1) Dr. Gottlieb. Not to my remecmbrance.

. . , I .

2 - ? 1o Mr. Baron. Was there anyone else at the CIA with

a ‘ )

@ 2 {» * whom you discusscd the development of an assassination capa-

p 2

x C. ’ SN

i, 1. bility. .

': i:' :i ~ ? . . .

x v Mr. Lenzner., Other than what he has testified »‘

. 1 " to alrcady?

g - \ Mr. Baron. Other than the general briefings that you

- ‘ ma)u)

: ; tave already testlfxcd to.

T e

. Mr. Lenzner.  And the—end Castro matters?

Mr. Ba,roh'. ‘Yes.

LN § ’%S.u T
S%sxo off the

Ba Ma)"(welll ,A‘A'.'ad»v_i ses

Mr._

1 3@@

410 1 st Straet, $.C. Wshington, 0.C. 2004
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Did you ever discuss the development of assassination
capabilities with either of those men or make an assignment to

them to inquire into assassination capabilities?

f e e ————,

Dr. Gottlieb. Are you talking now about specific targets?:
I need to understand the question better, because these are

two people that worked with me, and were associated with

WARD & PAUL

1 3(a)(4) .

LE10 1 et Stewet, B 1, Viavtungten, 3.0, 70003

c

[
“

1 3(a)(4)
c:
14

Y

attempt°

~So, in that context we certainly talked about the

materials there. I am not talking about any specific conver-

(=4
o
<o
°
b h
P
° 1}
e v
2 o il
a i
b4 i
5 il
£ 5;
‘l
' l‘
5 &
)
6
7  Camp Dectrick.
\
v :
(S
t
a b
g
|
i
17y &

sations I can recollect, but just in the course of a working re-

lationship. |
Mr. Baron. First, did you evecr discuss the development

of materials that could be used in an assassination attempt

against a specific individual with_

Dr. Gottlieb. My answer to that is, not to my re

membrance.

Mr. Baron. And without mentioning the name of a - .

T

specific individual, did you ever have discussions vi th <l

r GESIRE® for your own purpose of developing materials

that could be supply to an operator for an assassination;f f’

Dr. Gottlieb._ And my answer to that A8, I would have

%

. v . e
to have one that. I don't rcmcmber specific convcrsatxons.

<+
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Mr. Barcn. But in“§£e4context - ;
Dr. Gottlieb, If yo; are talking about in the context
of the Executive Action Group, if that is the question --
Mr. Baron. No,.I am saying, in the context of calling
upon CI} technicians or laboratories, or materials at
Fort Detrick, for use in any kind of assassination operation

or preparation for an assassination operation?

- - /
Dr. Gottlieb. I have already -testified my remembrance
ottlieb. I have
to that as to<iijfll ard Castro. You mecan beside what I

have testified?

Mr. Baron. Right.
Dr. Gottlieb. And my answer is, not to my remembrance.
Mr. Baron. To your knowledge, did eitherJjil® or -

“ have independent discussions with CIA officials

in the Clandestine Services about the necd for materials

or devices that could be considered assassination capabilities

Dr. Gottlieb. To my specific knowlédée, things that 1

R

knew about that they and not me talked about, not to my

B

remembrance.

_lﬁ-.
C

g ‘.‘-’,‘ .
Mr. Lenzner. 1In all fairness for th {record,

e

xThose are b




AT 2 L T AT el N T T e 2T O T [ i ST AL it
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: 2 !
s g f .
? b4 ] L bit. Because it sounds now in this conversation like they
e
g~ a .
" : 2 )| were solely for that. And I think you ought to make it clear
5 g l ' '
3 5 i what they were there for. 1
A £ \ )
i " . !
- P Dr. Gottlieb., Let me comment that the work with Camp o
g i l
b, ‘s . {
. 54 Detrick and the material which they kept on our bechalf had :
g i i
1 6 i! both an offensive connotation in the sensc of preparing for |
: il . :
. 7 ii a contingency either in a2 hot war or some special operation :
- o i
s ~ : ) y
s & f o that vwas-levied on-TSD;—and-also—as—a-defensive study-of—the— ——
B . {
! .
s - ) !l potential of U.S. individuals or installations being covertly
N ! .
~ N il . . :
. 1w attacked by BW materials abroad. “
- . 1,;; Mr. Baron. 'You kcep referring in our discussion of Exe-
-
3 LT ‘ 1~ 7 cutive action to an Executive Action Group.
B ‘E’ H v Y/hat do you have in mind when you use that phrase?
g ) 2 SR .
- 2 :
3 12 ? Dr. Gottlicb. I thought I was playing‘back a phrase
B . * that I heard from you that had reference to’ thxs soccxfxc mission
- L. v, that pisscll was asking of SR
i~ a\(4 ‘ .
: 15“3x ) I have been using it in that context. L
. L | e )
S - Mr. Baron. Let me distinguish two things.
: - -+ - -\~r:s.~‘4 ‘
. g .. —was asked to set up an Exccutxvc Actlou project
v T L
0 . which, b)'“ testlmony prlnarlly consxsted of onc assct. v

T ANEERRAN
who was askcd _o spot othcr,

S NTay gt e,

;e

ER ORI A 4.“
' )
. e
S
S’
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é 1 used the term Exécutive.Aétion Group.
g 2 ﬁ Dr. Gottlieb. Not at all. That committee came as
E & i news to me in my remembraéce. And some of the notes that you
4 g; showed me indicated that ghe genesis was in the period that
i :
5 ﬂ I was overseas. .
6 h Mr. Maxwell. Thatfis speculation on our part.
7 ﬁ Mr. Lenzner. It 1s not speculation that it came as;
QN Q % Mr. Maxwell. No. But the origins of the committce.
i :
o~ 16 g Dr. Gottlieb. Angd % am jﬁst m;ging that comment de-
~ i ‘ .

13 ﬁ rived from materials that you gave me to rcad and the dates on

© . them.

[

Anyway, in answer to your question, I was not referring

YWANLD & PAUL
-

1. " to that group when I talkcd about Exccutive Actxon. I was
[ : , \."‘& R R .
o 13(8)(4} b referrlng to this actxvzty that we arc ccntcred on in
L- . C"" 1 : :
i Tr. ¢ today's tecstimony that xnvolvcdu .

i B Mr. Baron. Has any of your tcstxmony and rcv;ew of

"Ufm ]
,‘2
o)
=
&

LV astagton, 3.0

he record,

Sl
"a_x.‘ e

AIn 1 ant Kl 5.0

w111 commence wich the next file
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B

material we have on the operétional use 6f drugs.

Dr. Gottlieb. The file that I am now looking at is

Off theyrecord.
(Discussion off the record.)
Mr. Gottlieb. Back on the record.

The reading of the material in this file doesn't stimu-

[

WAHO & FAUL

[y

14

1o

[ )

l\")

(4)..

~

3

T Y
»

AL bt Steeet, 9.F ,W.:\Qunn. D.C. 200012
L)

o

late my memaory at all of any iInvolvemeént of mine nor anything
I heard about in this operation.

I would note also that it was in the period that I was
in Europe.

Mr. Maxwell. That is correct.

The Deputy Chicef of the Eastern Europecan Division in-
dicates that there was a ruling from the Chief of Operations,
of the DDP, that drugs were not to be administered
in this particular case. The interest that we have in this,
because it was not administered, but rather proposed and

considered by the CIA, or lower levels of the CIA, was in the

decision-making process in regard to drugs and what light you
might be able to shed on that. I think the record indicates
- discussed the administration
of drugs with a number of other individuals that had then
proposed to the Deputy Chief of the CI staff that the CI staff
givevappropriate consideration to a proposal to administer

the drug to the subject.

TOP FCRET

ol

0095171

N

Aproe
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and was familiar

with the proposed treatment and in agreement with such.

Rt The proposal to administer drugs was to assist in.'
i

e - S

verifying.certain facts considered esscntial to the case.

s b The group apparently called together to consider the

8§ ; proposal was the same group that had considered the 14 March

1958 memo from Mr. Helms in regard to the formation of

~ 9
1
3N ! . .
1 % policies and procedures for the use of drugs in aid of the
i =~ i
1 7 DDP mission.

And the principal question is whether, although you

' were out of the country when you returned, whether while you

WA & Pavr

were out of the country it was discussed with you or communi-

) ;.. ¢ cated to you that this Cormittee was in the future to be the
; L v conmittee that considered proposals for the operational use
e i of drugs, or whether there were other bodies to which these
? proposals should be referred.
? é , Dr. Gottlieb. I don't have enough of a remembrance of
id o -
_; é . that to uscfully comment on it.
é . Mr. Maxwell. Given the description of the individuel
gi z . as a psychotic with strong paranoid trends, and given the
= .
E description that "from a medical standpoint™ he should be con-

- 1.3)04)
C

fined to an institution™, would vou agrce with a proposal

R TIN]

to administer drugs

T
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Dr. Gottlieb. I have trouble with questions like that.

You are asking me to hypothesize, 1f I were there wouid I
agree. That is a bit tricky for me. I find it hard to
answer. I have to take myself back to that time and that sort
of thing. I would rather not comment on that since it is i
hypothetical, and I wasn't there. 5

Pardon me for a minute. !

3
e
-
5 1
@
N [}
: 2
kS
¢ o
o y |
£ 1
i
f
it
5
b
|
6 |
i
7o
!
'
[!
9 i?
u? %%
o 10
b
I~ R

~
H

WARDO & FPAUL
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[

—

[

(eonfGTSTWifh“ébuns?l;)W‘“”'”
My counsel advises me that it is appropriate here to
comment that I don't have a specific remembrance, but I know
these cases happened, because you asked me yesterday, I think,
were there cases where TSD for me decided we shouldn't go
ahead with it on grounds such as these because of the health
of the individual, the mental health and physical health.

And I think I testified then, ves, I can't remember
the specifics, but there certainly were some. And in that
context, going through the hypothetical situation you are
asking me on now, I think I would have agreed in this case
that we shouldn't have administered drug or anything else to
this chap for the simple recason that the possibility of breaking
through his illness and so on, and damaging him -- I mean,
there was a chance of hurting him, and there was also a minimum
possibility of getting any useful information.
So, I think my answer would be, yes, I would have agreed

with that decision.
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Mr. Lenzner. I have scen one file, by the way, I

don't know whether that is it or not, that indicates that a de-
cision was made on these grounds not to go forward with the !
administration of drugs.

Dr. Gottlieb. And we agreed with it?

Mr. Lenzner. Is that the file? I thought I saw one. 5

There is one example that I remember I pointed out to Sid. !

Mr, Maxwell. There is a reference in the file in

ARD b PAUL

&

A D
==
N

wn, 0 C P00

vyt

(I

51 v

teel,

[

b oa

.l

b

regard to

where the cable from , and particularly
to Dr. Cottlieb, indicates that because of a previous suicide
attempt hecadquarters did not recommend the use of P-1, and

the succeeding cable from Dr. Gottlicb- concurs
in that judgment, the administration of P-1 to that indivi-~
dual.

Mr. Lenzner. At this point all the files begin to merge
as all the days are.

Mr. Maxwell. There is one reference to a memo from the De-
puty Chief of the CI staff to the Chief of Operations of the
DDP, who later ruled that drugs should not be administered.

And that reference is that "for your further information, the
Office of Sécurity is prepared to érrangé for his permanent
confinecment to a mental institution upon the request of the
Office of Operations™.

To the best of your recollection, while you were at tho

Approved for Release: 2022/02/01 C00095171
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Q
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@
b 1 Agenc did : :
Ei 5 gency. the Agency make use of any relatlonships that it
S 2 ! ~
< ! t
" I g
g z‘ ;i L}
f" i - |
S(a)4). ! |
40 -
i . ’
1 {
5o .
"v
| - '
6 !i Dr. Gottlieb. I have no remembrance of that at all. o
9 31 And that is interpreting your question as broadly as I know i
i 1
L @_ﬂ;! how;CVven: beyond—what-Yyou said.. I have,no,rcmemb@cc”pf“ .
N !} any facilities that 1 kxnew anything about that werc used for
M
Y !i : :
10, 1 any purpose like that. : 0
~ \l
. pyob Mr. Maxwell. ill you just move on to the next file?
Z ) :
o ? s Nr. Gottlieb. That f£ile is labecled "do Bettcer Interro-
) .
5 < y ation 1958".
. ;
- { noticc recading the first file here that it cefers
- .. % to another casc. But you want me to stick to "no bectter”?
: , Mr. Lenzner. There is a cover memorandum that recfcrences
. it, too. There is overlap in all of these files?
, Mr. Maxwell. That is correct, with the cover opcrating
g hecausce they were continuing from the opcrating divisions.
e The next file 1s in chrpnologxcal sequence.
¢ nr. Gottlieb. But you don't want me to discuss the
: e = e . ’ <3% .3_.:5, PR ,a,w ’3 :
. ‘No Detter™ case? ».: L i) )
‘ . “‘ : PR _} " e \.x. L
T ik g - £l
N Me.d Maxwell. TE you can ag% anythlng " put™ thc rccord
v " .
Z BV | . 5 S .
;b - should Not% that it was at a time when Dr. Gottlieb was out ol
< . PR

the country.
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3
3 ; R .
~ 1 jF Dr. Gottlieb. In the interest of time, because I do
: 2 ¥ specifically remember.” reading this yesterday, I have no in-
< il
E g & dependent recollection of this. I don't remember it being
: f .
4 ﬁ mentioned to me when I got back, or later than that. I think
i
Hi . . .
5 H there was one dispatch about getting the matcrials back and the
i
6 “ bottles being empty. That still would have been a period
X
o H that I wouldn't have anything to do with, that I have no
W'~fu”:um"mbranucf.of. s -
lé .
g i I would like to take a two-minute brecak here.
i
l -
10 (Recess.)
it
i Mr. Maxwell. ©On the record.

The "o Detter™ file includes a memorandum for the Chicef

of Opcrations from the Decputy Chicf of the Counter Intelligence

staff indicating that an Ad Hoc Committee composed of 1fa

and the Deputy Chief of Counter Intcllxgencc had considcred

st from&:thNcgfiﬁa EDIVIFISH to "administer. Qe !h%ﬁ“ﬂﬁ

(g

The decision by this Ad Hoc Committec apparcntly was oaw

chain in the approval mecchanism for administering P-1 as oI Jul

of 1958. When you rctprncd from overseas were you told

about the existcncc'dfwa committece such as this to approyve

druy op"ratxo

Dr. Gottliebh. I don't have a specific remembrance

of that. But I want to remind you that the period from the

Approved for Release: 2022/02/01 C00095171
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. |
|
2 l :
(<] S,
f i . o Lk = _
= 1 ;E time I returned from Europe in Octoker of 1559 through sometinme
S i O T
~ i . Set i .
: 2 | in 1961, when I got back to sort of a line job in TSD, was a
< i ST ST
: o . B " .
5 G i ceriod that I was not concerned with in this area, I wasn't
: oneer! |
4 !! primarily. I had no line responsibility. |
Q ]
5 fi Mr. Maxwell. There was no line responsibility, as I !
I . .
[ . -
6 II understand it. lowever, you were at that time scientific !
| *
7 ’} advisor to the DDP? i
e ﬂ Dr. Gottlieb. Yes. :
S '; S — , — — e .
g Mr. Maxwell. And during that time my understanding
i :
I 1
10! is that you prepared a report entitled "Scicntific and LT !
! : !
| .
]]!! Technical Problems in Covert Actions Operations”, which in- .
2 : :
; 13!1 cluded as an appendix a section entitled "The Applicability of
: 1. Special Chemicals and Biologicals to Clandestinc Operations”.
p .
3
14 In preparing that report co you reccall whether vou
jt, 5 hacd learned of a oup within the Agency which approvced .
g . L .;;r‘w '&‘M“’:ﬁ“ !
1, applications of chemicals or biologicals in support of '
10 clandestine operations.
lf ] Dr. Gottlieb. I rcally don‘t remenbher that. I remembef
L g ) the report. I remember in fact reading about it in some
c . material vou gave us on the Inspector General's report. But
< <
i § . 1 don't remcmber hecaring about such a group -— I am not sayiny
e 3 . .
R < Py I didn't, but we are talking about specific remembrances,
.. r (a4 '
H or that approval mechanism being an item of special attention
; e : cnough for me to look into it in that particular report.
- . “Mr. Maxwell. The membershin of the Ad Hoc Committee,
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at least in regard to this operatlion, included a number of

indivicduals assoclated witﬁ st, is that correct?
Dr. Gottlieb. Say that again.
Mr. Maxwell. The membership of the Ad lloc Committee ;
which considered this operation —-—

Dr. Gottlieb. I would have to read it again, but I

remember Gibbons andRENMER being on it. ,

Q
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Hee—MaxweTts THat 1§ correct.

Dr. Gottlieb. FProm what I.read there, yes.

Mr. Maxwell. From the material that you have rcaq; and
from any recollection that you nmight have independent of that,
would it be likely that TSD was in some way involved in the

consideration of future requests for the opcrational use of

RN

‘ A

Dr. Cottliceb. On the basis of what I have read so
far, my answer would be yes, that is very likely.
Mr. Maxwell. The memo also indicates that P-1 would

be used first, and if that were not successful, Meretran Qould

be used. Although you were not involved in this operation,

in the past,

do you have an opinion as to why that_sequepccjﬁi
. ) : "‘"

might be used?

Dr. Gottlicb. I have no opinion.

that that is the reverse of what was usually dqne.;

How ,

Approved for Release: 2022/02/01 C00095171
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orocedure that was based and came in later on experiences
like the ones they had. But as I read this file, that

4 operation never came off. So, they wouldn't have had any

experience factor derived from that operation.

i Mr. Maxwell. Would the membership of this committee
I represent the same membership as the QKHILLTOP Committee?

!
ﬁ Dr. Gottlieb, I would have to read again who was on l
1

W

ar

e
u
e
A
.
-
S
G
P

o

waARD A FAaUL

D.C. 2000)

PFIYUARE LTI

Stersr, $OF

Ay

14

1
h
qu Mr. Karamessines, and the Deputy Chicf of the Coun- !

i T — — ]

i
¢ Mr. Maxwell.  DresGibbons,*Dr.: GurinJ IR

{@ ter Intclligence staff. A
Dr. Gottlicbh. I am going on my remembriance of who was on

the Artichoke Committee. There was much morec represcntation

from the DDP on this committee than there was on the Artichoke

Committec, or the Hilltop Committec. J .~ R

Mr. Maxwell. Are you using those two interchangeably?
Dr. Gottlieb. Yes, because I understand the Hilltop ~

group was a follow-on of Artichoke. Again, we have talked alout--

this is a confused area, but what 1 am trying to say here is,

this committec sounds to me —-— and 1 am just giving you advice

Approved for Release: 2022/02/01 C00095171
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r. Lanziner. What is this Committce called?
2 Dr. Gottlieb. It has no name vet. It is an ad hoc com-

mittee.

4o Mr. Maxwell. There is no name attached to it.

5 Mr. Lenzner. And they were reviewing the specifications

of P-1 and A-2? |

D
Ve

9 Mr. Daron. Yes. |
1'

wWANO A TaUL

e, D.C. 20004

Vi

A00 0t Stieer, S,

—g———————DBTT—Gottiicbr—Did I make that Tlcar enougn?

g = Mr. Daron. In regard to this committece, yes.

Dr. Cottlieb. Artichoke and HIilltop —-- and I am talkinq"’:
£

13 = about Hilltop in connection with a coordinating group and not

~ - a project -- those Artichoke and Hilltop Committeces were morce

()

Vs : represcntative of the whole Agency.

37 t Mr. Baron. The memorandum that was preparcd by this
~.'3 ad hoc committee then went to the Chicf of Opcarations of

the DDP, Mr. iHelms. There is no indication of further approval

. for the administration of P-1. Was it your recollcction of the

administration of P-1 or A-2 in which you werc involved that

[

the authorization by the Chief of Operations that DDP would

be such, or was there a requirement that the DOP himself signadd

off on thcse?i

Dr. Gottlieb. .I think on the basis of what I have . . .
read and what help that gives me in jogging my own recollectiony,

that | had the impressibn it was the DDP. rnd 1 think we

have cables on other opecrations where the DOP approved.
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Mr. Baron. vathe committee considered, the Ad lioc ComT
mittee considered the Ooperational use of drugs, how would that
be reflected in at all in TSS files,. TsD files?

Dr. Gottlieb. I don't think it would have any reflection

WAKHD & FPAuUL

KTV N

A0 Faest faeeel, S F L, Voanntangtan, 0.C.

5
i

6 i on TSD files.
i

” i’ Mr. Baron. So,a mecting that was attended by Dr.
!

¢ 1| Gibbons and_ would not be referenced at all—fp————
i e —

7*5”75 TSD files? .

|Z
il

1o K Dr. Gottlieb. No. And the reason 1 say this is just

[

[

RS

a general recollection I have that we tried very hard not to
Keep overational fileé like this in our hands, they were in
the hands of thc operational division, or in this case whoecver
was running this committec.

Mr. Lcn;ncr. I don't want to interpolate here, but it
does scem like from these files that opcrational use was in
scveral instances approved by caBle to thc_
or to these outlying arcas.

Is thatnot right? There do scem to be cables
that reflect that.

Dr. Gottlieb. This is in terms of what kind of rccora

was képt. What I am saying is, I don't remenber a record .

v,
v

being kebt'in TSD of the operational side of this. We

assumed this was a scnsitive arca, that the opecrational necople
i

who «®Tre running these operations, which we were supporting,

Apprved for Release: 2022/02/01 C00095171




might exist, and where they might-be located.

.-

< b o A B e e T

Approved for Release 2022/02/1 C00095171 :

RS P

Mr. Maxwell. The authorization, in response to counsel's

comment, was often contained in cables. But that wouldn't

necessarily obviate the reqﬁirement that there be other
papers reflecting the authorization or reflecting meeting in
which authorization was sought or received? What we would ;

like to bhe able to try to do is understand what records A !

o
3
b 1 were in control of whatever files.
: 2
< !
£ ” ,’
4 3
h
, i
: S5
f‘ t
7
|
8 |
T
i
i 9 G
o g ]
™~ Cg' Y
/ C 1lg) v
DR 3 i B
. < 17" Mr. Maxwell. Off the record.
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B 2 1 ‘ (Discussion off the record.)
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\ ,(!é nor do I have any recollection of. it.
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° N (biscussion off the record.)
. S o x€ -

Dr. Gottlieb, will you go on to the next operation?,

Dr. Gottlieb, The next operation is called

e a

Dr. Gottlieb. I have read this file. It brlngs back no.

W

) . : : %
recollection to me of anything I was involved in personallv

Mr. Maxwell. The record should show that Dr.

was not in the countfy at the time this proposal was

and being shown this only for the purpose of jogging

Dr:?Gottliéb.t:diﬁfﬁﬂéAfeEord. -

- Mr.

ﬁdxwg}l;
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Given the thinnest of.th ticular file, the

ig par

committee.has not beeﬁ abléJ£é.éetéfmine where or under what
circumstances the interro;agigs-wgs proposed or whether in
fact it took place. The_file does indicate that the proposal
was approved by the Office of éecurity, which would, if I
understand your testimony, Aifferentiatc it from earlier Pf1

‘{interrogations to the best of your recollection.

Is that correct?
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A0 1 st Sreeet,

i

Dr. Gottlieb. 1 think my cqmmention that would have

to be based on what I have read, pbut not to an independent

recollection of mine. There was 2 procedure coming in §pithis

time where the ppP had a committee on which security was repre-
o

sented, this ad hoc committee vwe referred to in cases dated

pbefore this one that commented on cases of P-1 interrogatioas. .

~in answer to Yyou

And onhthat'basis 1 would say

Wit AL, -
PR IEE: SLFe

question, YeS. that is correct.
Mr. Maxwell. The earlier P—liintc;rogati

you had been invoived, particularlxx

not to the best of your knowledge iﬁyg}ygqmsecur;ty approval,

is that corr

so saY

s el
X :\ex'

aroved ?—lf}n=one‘idtegrégapion,

attention to
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| . .
{ P-1 was familiar with its use, and had worked with the tech

nigque in Europe.”

Do you have any recollection of who thet might refer

i Dr. Gottlieb. For instance, -- and I am basing this «

what I have read and trying to help you -- i-s

L Wattunnton, 0,C, 2000

At v arat Yseet, ST

!
5 |
/VJ G I considered part of $oTope, and Bortner went over to-
gt !
C v i with the possibility of using P-1 -- as I remember in this
8 ;ngperatlon,ﬁg?myeren t sure whether he did or not =- that wou
9 ; fit him. As far as I am concerned, I have trouble remembeg
16 | ing, as I told you, in those 1954 cases whether OE\ROt P-1
11!! was used. I don't remember it being uscd. But if %vaaé
1 .
? 132! used, I would be another who would fit this description.
é 1$?§ Lashbrook also could have, although I don't rcmember
; l&i; any specific cases where he was involved in P-1 usc InSeuzor
lﬁéé but he could have been.
i : Mr. Maxwell. Hasm cver involved in P-1
i T e
1y i use ﬁﬂﬁ’u’pope?i\;
]&;E Dr. Gottlicb. 1 really can't comment-accurately on
1o that.v I would have to say, not to my specific remembrancc.
: Mr. Maxwell. Docs it refresh your recollecction at 3

12y}

.

tha;Athe approval for this would be nceded in the field by

1 ?ebruary 1959?

Df: GOttlleb Mo, that doesn't refresh my memory.
1 was'thc_person they were talking about, therc is nothing

-aboﬁﬁ'i‘Fébruary in my time there. I didn't lcave Europe uj
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é 1 September of 1959, ’if that__'is'one 'of._ithe 1\'elevant considera-
5 i ar PN
2 2 ;i tions. I really can't he.lpk'énﬁt»h;t;",
< ! s
E N ll Mr. Maxwell. Apparently{ {-- and I have not independently
4 confirmed thif with the Office of Security -- this referred
.’-3(&)(4f’ ! _ to the best of
C 6 your recollectlion, were there éhy other ins'tances, aside from
i ;i the ‘files which you have seen, where P-~1 was used -— ;’
{ '
9 !i Dr. Gottlieb. None that I can specifically remember.
10 “ I am understanding your question to mean, another on the
13 ;' basis of my independent recollection, or on the basis of any-

thing I read, whether there are cases of the uses of P~l'

wanDealrauL
[1)
—
NI N
e
[N pe

14{§ Mr. Maxwell. Not involving things that you have read,
152? to vour independent recollection were there other cases,
]6%% other than the ones that you have r ead?
171; Dr. Gottlieb. Not to my independent recollection, and
Yo I might add, nor based on anything that I have read.

é 10 You are talking about Europe now?

‘? 7.3(8)(4) Mr. Maxwell. Mo, I am talking about- --

g f. Dr. Gottlieb. I don't know how you woule define the

N

e i - file, which comes later. And based on what I have

.3(8)(4) read, that was used.

< Mr. Maxwell. I am differentiating that from —

410 1 st Sl S

TOP 4




1 knowledge
Dr.

answer is
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4 but it is

I
9 ':l Mr.
™ |
14
r\\ ]:
) 13 Dr.
5 “
2 b .
N 105 15
< ;3
e Lol \
: 15 . M.
3

Dr.

Mr.

- Mr.

o Nnow.

were there any uses of P-1 that you can recall?

not relevant.

and

Approved for Release: 2022/02/01 C00095171

Gottlieb. That is a confusing question. And my ;

—~— .

the same whethcruyou make that qualification or not,

confusing, because

-

~.

Maxwell.

In order to make the record clear,

o

He showed me thb‘ile.

With reference to

-

But that
S

Gottlieb.

s Y

Lenzner.

Cottlieb.

Lenzner. That is confusing,

Maxwell.

That is the problcm

I don't thihk we necd to face
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2000)

340 Carst Streer, S.C , Wasnsnagton, D.C.

Dr. Gottlieb. Not to my remembrance.
You asked>me a general question yesterday about using
P-1 on, 1 think you said, foréign individuals in the U.S.
And I said no. And I assume that would include this category.
Mr. Maxwell. I wanted to focus on this particular onec.

would you like to go on to the effects flle’

e

Dr. Gottlieb. The next file is labeled

Caﬁ'you do better than I reading this almost impaééipiew'

cable?

Mr. Maxwell. 1 believe that this cable was mistakenly

attached and refers in fact to the

Dr. Q?t;lieb. 1 sce.
On the basis of that, this brings nothing to my memory
as f;r as I am concerned. And at this poiniI héve no rgcollcc-
tion of whatever operations planned or cxechged that "this rcfcés

to -- I shouldn't say executed, carried out.

Mr. Maxwell. Would it be your impression fromﬂwhat,,m,

o,

you have saidwand‘frpm anygindepcndcnﬁfrec 11

i

£ a-teauest is made hq w;llyrecelvc
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Phone (Area 202) 314.6000

it and then let all committee members know immediately™

$t

refers to the committee formed while you were away, which

N

U

\}i

A0 D aeal Sheeet L1 W as e e (r.>(

5 ! considered operational use of drugs in the previous instance.
4 :5 Dr. Cottlieb. It sounds that way to me.
|
5 ﬁ Mr. Maxwell. Would you go on with the next file?
i
/,Z;#PV/ 6 i Dr. Gottlieb. The next file is labcled "d5 .Septémber?
i .
C: 7
‘““’V”g”[" T UTrIthe record. ‘ I ' T T ”
o ’ (Discussion off the record.)
10'; Mr. Maxwell. Back on the record.
13 H Dr. Gottlieb. I have read the file, and I have no
4 k
? 3 Ef independent recollection of what opcration that refers to,
g 1. §i nor was I briefed latcer when I came back. t just have
; !
1453 rothing to add at this point.
15 j Mr. Lenzner. That is again 19597
4
1 ? Mr. Maxwell. 15 September 1959.
1o i Dr. Cottlieb. I was not back then.
| Mr. Haxwell. The memorandum to the Chief SP5, datced

15 Scptember 1959 on the subject of possible usc of drugs

and hvpnosis *'iﬁ-"opcrational arcas refers to discussion

between the Dépuiy Chief of the Courter Intelligence staffl, i

as
o

writer, who'waé'ﬁhé Deputy Chief of SRS, and representatites

of TSS. It indicates that TSS had apparently opposed the

.

attempt to use hypnosis. To the best of vour recollection.

was TSS in other instances involved in the consideration of

Approved for Release: 2022/02/01 C00095171
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At vt

"ultxmate dcc151on by Nr. Helms.

4.‘_"&.55 ,s.

hypnosis by the Agency?

Dr. Gottlieb. I think my answer to that would be yes.
I can't hang it on a specific case. Ve had an interest in

hypnosis. We had done some research on it. My interpretation

S

of that memo, upon reading jt, is a little different than you.
Reading the interest in security in it, I assume it has some-

thing to do with narcohypnosis rather than hypnosis unaided

y drugs.
Mr. Maxwell. llad TSS ever been involved previously
in any narcohypnosis?

Dr. Gottlieb. Ho.

Mr. Maxwell. ltad they becn involved in consideration ©
of proposals to use narcohypnosis operationally? —

Dr. Cottlieb. 1 assume they would have in the secnsc.
that TS% was recommended on the Artichoke Committec.

Mr. Maxwell. The underlying memorandum dated 21

August 1959 indicates that —and another CIA officer
would talk with —, and that the writer of the mcmo
would also talk with <. It notes that "the writer will

also lnforn h1< chain of command, since use of hypn0515 and

: 3 P LR W
} Cernd layene e

drués onithxs case callcd for a commlttnc meetlng thh an”

This would anparently reflect a similar approval mcchan

as we have cven in thc last files with the Chief of Operatid

Dr.'Gottlieb. 1 would agree with that.

Approved for Release: 2022/02/01 C00095171
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n.¢ rooos

N Podeglaees,

A ) aest Lteeet, Sb

é | 41 ;
é b ;g Mr. Maxwell. -- being involved, as well as the Office :
@ ;: o) i[ of Security of the Counter Intelligence staff. ‘
E §§ Dr. Gottlieb. The Ad:noc Committee.
a i; Mr. Maxwell. And TSS, or TSD at that time.
5 i Dr. Gottlieb. Yes.
6 E Mr. Maxwell. Would you go on to the next file?
/Pﬁf 7 % Dr. Gottlieb. «?QimQEXt file is labele
€ By sy
y fi Mr. Maxwell. Before going on with that file, Dr.
1 E Gottlieb, can you, to the best of your reéollcction, indepen-

ﬂ dent of what you have seen in these files, put a name on that

committee?

Dr. Gottlieb. Independent of what I have secen on thesc

files, you are talking about the Committee that seems to

have been hecaded by the Deputy Chief of the CI staff and’
" referred to in the memos I have scen as Ad Hoc Committee?. - I

really can't.

Mr. Maxwell. We have talked in the past about the auth-

orization process for the use of P-1 prior to the formation

T T e r-f-.r—.

Le v

of this group. If there was a committec or group of people:

..,. reog

involved cmther in dlscu551ng the research:cr”the opera%xoi%

use, can vyou put a name on that_commit:cc;
Dr. Gottlieb. During this period? S RS

tMr. Maxwell. DPrior to th:z zond of 1957.

Dr. Gottlieb. tell, we both agreecd™

Approved for Release: 2022/02/01 C00095171
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fied -- that was a very confusing area, what committees

Py

there were,and what names they had. And to me the names
Artichokxe Committee and QKHILLTOP Committece, if we can call

it that, had something to do with the approval —~with the dis-

cussion of research programs and the approval and discussion of’

certain operations. To my remembrance, prior to the formation

of the Committee that you werc referring to, we SO far had becn

é;iiéaﬁéﬁé>Aaynoc Cormittec, thé p-1 opcrations weférnot ﬁakcn
up by a committee, but were approved by the DDP.

Mr. Maxwell. May we go on to that file?

Dr. Gottlieb. My first comment on this file 1is that
1 don't think I would have remembered their operation without

But having read it, I do have nome nemory of the

reading it.

-- is it okay that we refcr to that

individual that way-~—-~ being involved in it. And the rest of

my knowledge of the specifics comes from reading these two

files. Lo

gl
~
e
[
(4]
[
o}
R

Mr. Maxwell. Do you want to sum up what your im

¢ -
5 L e

is of thosc WO files?

< .
- P e

Dr. Gottlieh. HY ;mprcssion is that
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210 8 e Srrect, S.E

é(a)(éf

(@

T
4

i

Mr. Maxwell. Do you remember play

process?

43

ing any part in.the

Dr. Gottlieb. Personally. There is a reference here

that on

—— I will have to rercad it --

have to reread it, but I cither discussed with the operational

people involved or suggested to —

into.

: -—tmftﬁﬂrpdﬁfitﬁn‘@’o’ rp-1 be looked

tr. Maxwell. Did you recall any other information about

your role in that, independent of the

Dr. Cottlieb. Ho, Independent of it, I would have

said, before I recad the file, I coulédn't
Mr. Maxwell. How, with the file,

thing other than

remember any role.

can you remecmber any-

Dr. Gottlieb. vhat 1 have said? tlo.
ur. raxwell. There is a menmorandum in the file dated
6 July 1960. The memorandum is for the pDDS, and is signned

by the Deputy Direcctor of Security.
rogation techniques, including

this particular instance, and

it was therecfore

It notes that all inter-

the polygraph, had failed in

a certain drug be used on this subject and this office” --

apparently referring to
a meeting of the
prior to reading

this, did you have any recollection o

Approved for Releae: 2022/02/01 C00095171

drug committee oOn 1 July 1960."

I3

"nroposed that

the case was mentioned or discussed with me, and I really would

the Office of Security -- "approved i
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1300 5 Hlreet,

g
- H '
> ) ;i a body called the drug committee or a group called the i
S i i
: 2 ' drug committee within the CIA? i
4 H
s | i
E ji Dr. Gottlieb. Ho. I made the assumption that it was
;7 this same Ad loc Committee.
i,
5 ég Mr. Maxwell. But you have no independent recollection of .
i
6 i it? ‘
v o Dr. Gottlieb. No. -
8 My. Maxwell. Will you go on to the next one?
y Dr. Gottlieb. This file is 1abe1e~

I e
~ to -~ and I have looked it over bhefore, but

I want to reread it. -

{
#r. Maxwell. I think it would be us2ful if you can

look ar the part refercncing your involvement, which should

be marked by a blue slip?

Dr. Gottlieb. All right.

(Discussion off the record.)

Hr. Maxwell. Back on the record. _ §1 
Dr. Gottliceb. I am stopping here in my rereading og:

this file because you wanted sone discussion of this cable\_

e i

ouera-

that mentions my participation in the planning for this

tion. Aand as 1

without reading this cable, I wouldn't have remember

TOESECRET

A
»
.
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Mr. Maxwell. Do you recall whether or not you agreed that

the case warranted the use of A-2 and possibly P-1.

!

Dr. Gottlieb. Hot indepéhdent of this cable, but read-
ing the cable, that is exactly wﬁat I did.

Mr. Maxwell. Do you have any recollection of the grounds

upon which youinade that judgment? 9

1.3(a)4)

WANHD A AU

RULIUN

RN

X F AV N

et W F

Wi

QH

N)»l

Dr. Gottlieb. No, I don't specifically recall that.

[ can only say, based on a general remembrance of how these.

cases were discussed, that here was a psychology,-

with some experience in these materials in terms of the
fact that he was familiar with them, and familiar with other

cperations in which they were uscd. And he would have dis-

cussed with me from his psychological point of view the’ bb?ﬁkyta
opcrational benefits to be derived. And heoring that, 1
probably agreed with him.

Mr. Maxwell. Hfow was he familiar with this?

Dr. Gottlieb. From the fact that he worked vcryﬁgloéelyff’
vich S < S

£

probably had discussed w1th
ERGUPERN ,..4";.2

T

S0 on

’ahﬁg

resecarch program 1nvolv1nq P-1 and A-2.

ﬂr. ‘Haxwell. Where would thc material
material be available to him at TSD? R
Or. Gottlieb. o, it would have becn avnllable

TP y‘m:‘r

Approved for Release: 2022/02/01 C00095171
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a% all to have access to these files, they were frequently

consulted in terms of drug assisted interrogations.

A PRLTETEON Bl

IERTFTIFN

LR N {I NTRY

S S ;:.TO P‘ ~Q

o
:
i In a few cases they happened to be, but much more in 'i
o ﬁ discussions of indirect assessment problems. They spent when
i
0 ii they were at headquarters more time with the area divisions
{
¢ & than they did in TSD because of the nature of their work.
¢
7 -i And they were always looking at opcrational files. d
. i
T Mr._lpaxwell. But to the bcst of your rccollectloﬁ,
¢ there wouldn't be files on TSD's role, let's say. in Small
i :
1 " Ground Dry Cleaning in TSD?
;;f: pr. Gottlieb. No, there would not. ) i
J :
: Can I interrupt for 2 ninute and talk to my counsecl?
é
< I can do it larer if you wish.
; ——
v {Recess.)
1 i Mr. Maxwell. Back on the record.
1 pr. Gottlieb. I think I have made the general comments
or on this, and I am ready to respond.
1- Mr. Maxwell. Therce is a 25 May cable from the Director

to-\'ith the recleasing officer and the authenticatiny

officer hlanked out which indicates that ~specific permission

prior usc of any unort hodax

f rom headquarterS:hﬁgi”bc obtaincd

techaiques”. . .

Would unorthodO\ technxques apply only to P?l,'or>qpﬁ\d

they appiy to Artichdke type techniques ‘as well?

vr. Gd@tlféb{‘ .1 assume-that they would apply to

Approved for Release: 2022/02/01 C00095171
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“ . . . -
4 quarters requirement 18 consonant with your recollection of

o !
Q o

4 N

ht i’

: i

- 1  Artichoke type technigues as well.

S :

~ . .

: 2o Mr. taxwell. And this special permission from head-

the procedures utilized?
& Dr. Gottlieb. Yes, it is.

5 Mr. Maxwell. If A-2 or P-1 was brought to

3 = T Physically how would the individual who was conducting
- o- e : : . .
REX 1r: - the interrogation have gotten it?
Vel Dr. Gottlieb. He probably would have gotten it from

e somehody in the chemical branch of TSD.

Mr. Maxweall. What kinds of logs werc there kept by the

A A A PAL

Chemical Branch of TSD?

Dr. Gottliceb. I don't really remcrmber that.

Mr. Maxwell. Would everv instance of a relcasce of 0=}

or A-2 be logged within the branch?

Dr. Gottliel. I really don't have a rcemembrance of

what records were kept, if anv, 1 just don't know.

RILTITTN

-
fe}

personallyv, and I reallyv ' don‘t remember  if records about a

Pt X v matter like the one vou are asking about were kept.

M. Maxwell. At one point did vou scerve the Cnicf of

thie Chemical #ranch of TSD?

R TR NI RTINS

Dr. Gottlieh. Yes, at some point 1 did.

that 1 am trving to sav is that I didn't keep those racorn

Approved for Release: 2022/02/01 C00095171



AN

-

Pnone (Area 202} 544-6000

addhr 11O & vALUL

[ S
roviding it.

3

20C0 s

o, LS

N ganeeat

auect, €

2yt

1
i
|
- i; you can recall. .
' i
I . !
S Dr. Gottlieb. I would say the dates Werc 1951 to 1957. i
i 1
G Mr. Maxwell. puring that period of time you were involvéd
4 : in at lecast one p-1 interroqation, and according to your
6o recollection at least two. You were both persons who might well
7 i have nad the material, and also were responsible as pranch

B
i
g . the procedures that were followed in releasing the material?
i
17 v Dr. Gottlieb. My problem is that 1 don't remember the
1t proccaures. and that I probably was not the person pcrsonally
v nandling the LSD.
[ ur. maxwell. who would that have been?
a)(4) ‘ . _
- Dr. Gottlieb. Possibly DT Lashbrook, OF

C B

Wwhat werc the dates of that service, if

Mr. Maxwell.

"<’EHAEﬁagélffffﬂﬁﬁtﬁﬂtesfﬁﬁa¥99”{£cali“’“

chief for P

1 am saying. 1 just don't romember - That 1is one of those

20-year things.
Nnr. Maxwell. The question is raised in the context

not only of these intc:rogations and the releasc of A-2
p-1, but it might he broadcncd to include the procedurcs

and
LRMACMT

utilized in TGL for the relecase of products of the
as well. There 1S information that was ~ade nublidu

program
about the passage of rreated darts from SOD tO CIlA.
of the recaiis”

Ky

po you recall the records that were kept

of materials from the MrIAQMI program from $S0D?
Dr. Gottlieb. 1 don't recall that.As 1 sav, 1 Was act

s

A“. M - g
pproved for Release: 2022/02/01 C00095171
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o
o -'
s i
* 3 !, personally involved in it. And I don’'t rccall whether there
S f
o "
3 2 1 were procedures or what those procedures were.
< i ’
E A fMr. Maxwell. Do you recall any logs being kept indicat- !
4 . ing either reccipt or disbursal? !
5 i Dr. Gottlieb. I recall there were logs on docu-
;i | !
6 §# ments that we got. That was a standard proccdure. But I :
7 3% don't remember what the analogous thing with materials was. '
'
e M Haxwell! ‘flhen you were hcad of the chemical branch
G . or deputy chicefof TSD or Chicf of TSD, do you reccall at any
] -
! . . . : .
1: “ time seeing an inventory of the matecrials prepared at SOD
! for CIA which had becn transported to CIA.and were prescntly -
4
: baing held? .
. .
e Dr. Gottlieb. I don't remecmber secing such an inven-
3
tory. .
Mr. Lenzner. Somebody mentioned, I can't remember who

it was, that there were trins made to and from Fort Detrick o

ohtain materials from their inventory -- I thought maybe

it was you, Elliot, that mentioncd that to me ~~ for the

purpose of not setting up a standard schecule so that fort

RULT A

Datrick wouldn't know exactly when the CIA was about to use

RN RCTITTIV L FRTON S

to when those materials were out. Sonebody told me that now

don't think L dreaned that.

( )(4} Mr. Maxwell. There is testinony fror‘.-

TN et

ET

Approved for Release: 2022/02/01 C00095171
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50

he on a number of ocaasions levied requirements on Fort

o)

02) 514-6000

-

betrick Lor MKNK@ﬁi%%?éQpcti? and that the levying of the

il requirements was not necessarily connected with an actual

-~

N Pnone (Ares

iil g ? operation, but was done in order that Fort Detrick would never

“ | be able to pinpoint an actual operational requirement. And

!
I
6 Ifw has testified as to the presence of logs

ded no infor-

7 % in regard to classified documents, put has provi

I

rd-kceping and other ways of logging in thy

o 5 + mation on other reco
i
13

o " materials from Fort-Detrick.

I think the first part of that is what you arc referring

10
1) 7 to.
3 )
N A Mr. Lenzner. 1f the Agency wWas going to such cfforts
e - -
: to xeecp Detrick from knowing when and what they werc doing.
3
1 - I supposce they may not have kept records lying around of --
1o, Mr. Maxwell. The guestion 1is not of whether they kept
. - records lying around, the question is whether, given the

b nature of the materials and the inst:umcnts‘availablc, a log

would not bc kept so that the aGency itself wculd havc records

of what materials they had on hand and how the materials wertc

RULIAN

and when they arrived, and when they were tested,

. oc

controlled,

or when they ‘were rcturncd to .

and when they wvere disbursed,

WV vt

. .

rort Detrick. o

You don't recall any such record? ..

Zau bt Stree, S U
.

- br. Gott}ieb._rldon't recall that. If-ic is Yelopful &

s -

I - N - . e
.. will comment that the discussion that just took place betwe:

TOP g
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teorvens

o

2 ;

: !

5 ; My counscl and yours probably pointed to the recason for bo

2 5

: o ;: my hazy recollection of this, namely, that there were no su

d It

E 55 records, because of the sens¥™ivity of the area and the des
. to Kecep any possible use of materials like that recordless.
Lo Mr. Maxwell. Do you recall what kind of medical infc
4 mation was transmitted from the field to headquarters in
TTTTEE gard "to possible interrogations? T T s T

. Dr. Gottlicb. Are we back on_‘now? I don'

¥ recall that, no. TRETE{S“a"refeter P cholifikontRia. Doy

1o cht{légi‘é‘ai‘ asscssment thht Gos’i«oo’d’-‘m@;jmmmﬁg

e certainly very uscful input as to what usnc of these material

' might~be helpful.* Due to the fact that AT had been around
tor guite a while, and had becn given the polvgranh, and so
<+ on. lowould~justibe surprised if he hadn't keen given a rat!

complete medical aoxam. Thecre were very good mcdicgl L

Ty e

frde: i AnLhatyna ST iy

facilities,w

o ey s =y . T
1. .¢understanding that this didn't come under.anything chat-visdy

, o~ anytRIAGEtSdo with, but that- a situation that is being hel

- G = o 6 TR Luded smeti a1 seXand AS EAORS

P

«£What was transmitted te headguarters [roa.that- medicd

“owdtTlTaRiua L. kaoy .

Mr. Maxwell. If I am not mistaken your testimony was
prior to this that there was not a differentiation in the

approval mechanisna for A-2 verses P-1, is that correct?

—wecspr s cGott treb T =Noy - Todidn 't mean to imply that, becat

Approved for Release: 2022/02/01 C00095171
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0
a 1 I am not able to differentiate, to say yes or no, except that
3 2 i I can only say that as the years went by A-2 was looked on as :
<
. | .
s E-}i an extremely benign substance, a benezedrine thing as to which
£ b .
4 ‘f no one had overhead untoward reactions to, it was considered
5 ig a very benigh substance.
6 iv Mr. Maxwell. And this was in contrast to --
i
9 Dr. Gottlieb. P-1.

" P

[
Mr. Maxwell.--Perhaps you would go on to the next folder.

I B
"
’,3{&)(4"’ Dr. Gottlieb. The next folder is called -,

.’: b
G, ' file 2.
. N
I~ : 2 There isn't anything that I read in this file that simul-
. o " '
e - < : ates my memory. I have no knowledge independent of what I
N v read, or have reading this of the activities, whatever they
:
1 arc, that are referred to by this material.
Mr. Maxwell. Would you go to the next file then?

, o ' Dr. Gottlieb. The next file is called "-
] oo . -

. C:~P My reading of this file doesn't bring up any memory

: g independent of what I have read, cven after I have rcad it.
A . _

’ < . Mr. Maxwell. Aupparently the proposal for the adminis-
5 5 ‘

' : tration of an illness-inducing agent was made to the acting

& - .. Chief of the Counter Intelligence staff.

3 : Would this be consonant with the proposal and approval

;
e : L. mechanisms that vou have seen in past files or that vou might

recall being used by the Agency?

e o Lo [N
R B oo .

L

Apred for elease: 2022/02/01 C00095171
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S
€§9 - 1 Dr. Gottlieb. I am estimating because I don't know
. s i
: N M
1 n . . . .
; : 2 1 whether you want me to go by my independent recollection, which
S i
; é f; I have said a couple of times I have none, hut from what I
I o
i ‘|
1 i > . .
. ~ % have read today, and from our discussion, yes, it would scem
i
5 # like this is something that the medical staff scems to have
i .
6 i brought up with them, since they were approached.
7 I don't sec any role by TSD in that.
I .
it » .
£ 4 . M .o
3] ; Mr axwell Do you recall lndggqnq§2;lx any other
- o I instegcoinisaekennlsmbe induce Tiincss—for-operational purs
L ];vh poscs other~thanzthisad
o v . L -
iy Dr. Gottlieb. I don't remember specific instances, g
= ] .
L. < . but 1 remember as far as we were concernced in TSD not regardxpg
" : o
<
e : . " .
: 3 whatever the medical staff's capacility was, that we did have
.- 3
. that as onc of our requirements, and thera were some materials
J — -..* we had which could simulate illnesses.
~ v .
L.. ', Mr. Mamwell. What materials were they, if you recall? "
e iz Nr. Gottlieb. I don't remember what they specifically

- were. 1 remember that had the peculiar property of producinsg

g . . .
g : in a way that was fairly harmless otherwise big red weals on
Y

= . the bLody. 1 remember this was, as far as we were concerned
¢ :

£ . in TSD, a valiad requirement, and we did some rescarch on

- and we had some capabilicy. g R

1 remember the weal-producing agent. ;But I don't

Sy,

remember others.

Al

M. Lenzner. Is this related to the

RET

(S __TOPS
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1 not?

Dr. Gottlieb. I didn't recad it as such.

5 Mr. Maxwell. Do you recall while you were at TSD

Prone (Arsr 202) 544-5000

involved in any discussions about the approval of the apj

5 tion?
i .
6 | Dr. Gottlieb. On this one?
1
.7 i Mr. Maxwell. Either in this one or any other illne:
8 | inducing operation. )
f e e
vy g Dr. Gottlibb. I sort of feel, sitting herc, that tf
bl ii PN
f
Lo yr- & were some, because I have just the gencral xmprcssxon th
~~ ﬁ ;}_ e
)*;; there were one or two other cases' but 1 don't rcmembcr v
. 3 B __—
N <.+ % they were, and 1 don't remember‘being involved in the apr
2 <
o -
p S j.. - mechanisn.
3

Mr. Lenzner. They weren't illness-producing mechan

were -they?

Dr. Gottlieb. They werc defined illness. If the

of a red weal on your skin is not an. abnornallty, I do‘

-3.. know what you call that. e ]

Maxwell. Apparently frogw;his memo -~

6o
e
=
"

-

‘
..

o.c

Dr. Gottlleb.~ I don t knOw whaL was bclnq use

L VAT gt

AT F e Blreer, S0
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Mr. Lenzner. But it indicates that the person has
asked for something of this nature.
Mr. Maxwell. That is correct. And the question I asked

Dr. Gottlieb was not limited to covert application of such

5 i agents, but any application of an illness-inducing agent, whe-

6 g ther requested or not.

7 ﬂ Dr. Gottlieb. Clearly, this area would include, in the

8'§%éééésWEHdEwi“cdﬁ think of, the coopecration of the agent in-

e % volved and his knowlcdge.of it.

"

AR : Mr. Maxwell. Will you go on to ‘the next file?

R ; Dr. Gottlieb. This file is entitled

‘ ’ R

; As 1 testified last, when this name was first mentioned
y) i - 1 got no conncction with it at all.

Now, I have just a vague remembrance, ‘and not from the™

name, but from—mentioned here, .

of an opcration that was prébosed at the time.

My memorvy is very vague about it.

B .

> P

< - e e
L T LT AT of
rst mentioned the

“when vou fi

kS [ %]
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6

recollection of who migh®

57

Mr. Maxwell. You said that you don't have a clear

Is your recollection sufficient for you to attempt to

1

dentify an individual?

i Dr. Gottlieb. No.

looking at now?

Dr. Gottlieb. This file is labeled

; l.ot me repcat that.

I have read this file. Before I had it I have no

recollection of it. After I have rcad it I have a vague re-
membrance of an incident something like this,

asked me about it. There is a reference in here that someonc

and somecbody

a?*wfﬁzxxazﬁur*thaﬁner. Do _you 3 want to descrlbc what file you are

i e

mentioned it to me, and I said I didn't know anything about

the military usec.

(Discussion off the record.)

Mr. Maxwell.
Let's

Dr.

This

drug i

R et O L SV

Approved for Release: 2022/02/01 C00095171
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i: 1 '\ll‘ Mr. Maxwell. The cable to the Direcctor fro-n-
z 2 % cluded in the file and dated:ﬂa&ﬁaZYIZfQQSSZ indicates that
E o “ this program. the DoD program in Europe. was quite sensitive,

4 B and it goes ©on and points to this sensitivity as explaining
5 Y| "The 1ack of cooperation on the local jevel® and again pointing
6 \\ to the high sensitivity of the drug program, it indicates that

~*7~\(~it~may~prec}udecooperation 9at—anyglcve1 short of ACSI™ . o
| .

) \ wWould this refer to the assistant chief of gtaff for In~
9 i‘ telligence in regard to the ACSI?

]£1& pr. Gottlieb. That would be mY reading ofvit. i
13 ? Mr. Maxwell. would your reading of - the cable be that

1 ; the CIA jearned through a source within the military thac\gbe

WwWAND & ravu
[y)

¥ pefensec Department vias cxperimcntinq with a tastelesS. adorlass,

14 i colorless chemical normally administered in alcopa; uhichtwould

pe used in intcrrogation.

1625 Dr. Gottlieb. That would be my intcrpretation of ity
3 i yes: sir. ;
i
15 ? Mr. paxwell. IS it your intcrpretation of the later
3 o cables whhgh lndicatcd that the drug under quest}on,ga$;LSD?

s, DG

?
¢
-
4
>

areet, 9

is DoD‘tcstan ln Furopc°~

FETIR R

d.not,pavc any knowlcdge of it.

..‘ " . iy - Y
—~anzxApproved for Release: 2022/02/01 C00095171
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Mr. Maxwell. Subsequent to the discovery that it was

in fact LSD, did you have occasion to discuss with DoD
representatives the testing program?

Dr. Gottlieb. I really don'‘t remember that. I remem-
ber reading this file before and thinking, now, was there
some coordination later. And I just don't remember.

Mr. Maxwell. Do you recall any coordination between

m e ey

PboD and CIA in regard to earlier tests of LSD?
Dr. Gottlieb, I do not.
Mr. Maxwell. Do you recall learning at any time of test— ..
ing --
(Discussion off the record.)

Dr. Gottlieb. Back on the record.’

Repeét.your question. Apparcently I am not making
it as inclusive as I should.

Mr. Maxwell. We will do it in scries.

Do you recall coordination with Edgewood Arsenal in
regard to experiments with LSD?

Dr. Gottlieb. I wouldn't call it coordination. As 1

deposed in a prepared statement, the origin of our LSD

program came out of information made available to us in con-

versations with people at Edgewood Arsenal. The subscqhént

activities which they engage in in respect to LSD -- I don't

remember whether or not there was a close coordination or

whether we had an awareness of them ~- I mean I would assume

- TOPMECRET
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\
E \ \
p I _ :
z ] R we £ids put I an Spcakinq now apout what ™Y specific recollec” 1
e%; o 't 1
< o B . !
P C R, tions are. i
i h
E M MI . maxwell. PO you recall going ©oVer » document in an
R ;
\ .
a ! earlierl deposxtlon which indlcated that the Army Chcmical Ccorps':
1

i
5 i} was involved with research on LSD using Air Force personncl?

1 do remcmber that-

Dr. Gottlieb. Yes:

po You recall 1earni

. Machll.

s utilizing human subjects

expe rlment

wood Arscnal?

c a spcclfic rccollcction of

£
14 Dr. Gottlicb. 1 don't hav
S~
1 T that There Was always somcpodY in TSD that had 2 yiaison
s -

- 2 .
L : 1o funccion in the chcmical pranch with Edchood, in addition to
e % ! the 1iaison we had with petrick-
l.‘. ;
¢ A Hr Machll. Who would that have hcen?
. D DI cottlieb:- 1 just don't cemcmbe - 1t would be
L. : R

e o onc of the pcople ro whom 1 had rcfcrrcd. in time e would
1N

Lot He a series of pcople, it would be Lashbrook, portncl:

< T:eichler, and Gorcéon- And 1T would have Leen onc of thosC:

{bly SOmME others chat 1 don't comembe -

% <. and POSSY

z ' . saxwell. ‘v:ouldd have been ONC of tho
13(3)(4) iaaividuals: " ' |
i e Dr. Gottlieb: ’ nad & role of a consulsd
é e may have actually pecen 3 full time cmployet for 2 whild
E ;ut 1 don't chink SO- put anyway:s ves: he definitely wo

nave pecn 0nC of the individuaks.

e T - DR
- I -

— Apmnved . .
for Release 2022/02/01 0000951
71
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: o
2 - ﬁ Mr. Maxwell. Do vou recall lecarning of a program con-
o it
5 2 f; czed by the U.S. Army Chemical Corps volunteer program
p Il
: .0 o . . .
H C';i which undertook experiments using human subjects and LSD
i
i . .
“ 1 and supervised by the U.5. Army intelligence center?
f.
5 gi This would have been at approximatcly 1358 to 1960.
i .
f . .
6 ; Dr. Gottlieb. It is very hard for me to testify about
.\ . .
/ ;I my 1ndepcndent recollection of that, because I read a great
& ii deal of newspapcr material on that field since then. I think
e ﬁ» = = = = - R -
< 9 3; had I not seen that my answer would, not specifically, I
‘.:‘_; =~ ” , L
- 10 ¢ don't have a specific remembrance of that.
L - 1 - Mr. taxwell. Do you recall while you were with TSD
: ~ , ;
2 ot . . . . * . .
. : 30 - discussing with any individual at CIA, or any Dol representative
E '-.' 9 : v 7 a secries of tests that were conducted uvtilizing LSD and involwv-
& - 3
-~ <
R _ T ing a sinmulated social reception during which drugs could be
- 1o, administcred surreptitiously to subjects? ,
N Ly Voo Dr. Gottlieb. If I can rephrase the question so that
REy L. . ] . .
Yy 1 + I can answer it as precisely as I know how in the following
. b~
- 1 way, was I awvarc of any unwitting cxperiments with LSD by the
* .
g 2
s 2 1. military. My answer is, I have no present recollection of
> ~ )
! c
B : o then. i
o :
T ) 5 Mr. Maswell. In addition to the qQD,oppratippain,;-
.t £ - .
S+ Europe,
L : . utilizing LSD, o
P e s - Dr. Gottlicb.
ird

s TOP,

. Mr. Maxwell. 1 am sorry, it is not denonlnatcd

fECRET

L
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Chance, it is denominated Derby Hat. This was undertaken

|

(84

rom August to November of 1962. Do you recall learning of
that test?

Dr. Gottlich. Well, I can say when you mention Derby
flat a dim bulb lights up with no aura around it, the namc.
And had you not gone any further I would have associated that i
with the Vietnam War instead of FE. But that is all. !

_ ur. Maxwell. Do you have any .rec collection, .

)

-t

7 b

r\

L,

I~

WAL & FAUL

agal

reeet, S 0 Waanerat o, [ 1

100 Nt

43—

‘O

[,

S

e L € ] &

aside from the awarcness that you had heard of that somctime
before, of any dectails about that?

Dr. Gottlieb. Mo, 1 do not.

Mr. Maxwell. Do you have any recollection of a
project called Third Chance?

or. Gottlieb.That name recalls nothing for me.

mr. Maxwell. Apparently this was thé bbD reference to the .
European tests which were conducted from May to August of 1961.

Wlould it be fair to summarize your testimony as saying
you have no rccollection of learning of unwitting testing on’
the part of boD with LSD on human subjects?’

pr. Gottlieb. I1f you would enlarge that question of

LSD actlvxty in the DoD ( you want to enlargc it that way, -

e

iy

[ can add one thing[!aﬁdgtgat~xs that durxng‘}hc Vletnam nas
IR " 1 - e

LT

‘,‘1 ...': N

1 rememdeCr the mxlxtary conSLderxﬂq the usc:of LSD on a'

and by fairly large scalc I am talkin:

fairly'iarqc scale -~

abour in an intcrrogation sense, interrogating a number of

CRET
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1 ‘i prisoners —-—- and that we were asked to come on that. And I

forget what the occasion was, and I forget who was there.

Pnone {Arca 202) $44.6000

i But I remember being there at least once with Mr. FitzGerald

ey

when he was DDP. And we recommended very much again that

based on our experience. And my remembrance is that it was

($2]

o
i
6 4 xilled, nothing went forward.
7 {; "Mr. Maxwell. What were the rcasons for recommending
i
H
8 i against interrogation?
it ' o )
a §§ Dr. Gottlieb,. Well, by that time-- and I have trouble
~ }géf putting a date on it -- I forget when Mr. FitzGerald died
-0 1
= 17 ' actually, but that would put a certain limit on when this
= 4
3 ' - .
. N 1 . happened —-- but our experience with LSD, as you know from the
6 g [ paucity of information after 1960 or so, was that in fact
Lo 3 .
1 it was an uncertain -- the results of the P-1 interrogation were
. v 1:i. © uncertain. We hﬁd, I'égrdet what the statistics were, as
¢ v ° many failures as successcs. And we were very concerned about

the military getting into some standardized use of it

1"' which we felt was on those grounds, that they wouldn't be

g 1. able to discriminate, being Such a large organization, and

g ; '

c o handling possibly a large number of prisoners, that we felt

H - i

i . it just simpl

3 7 ‘ L

“ ch case veryéﬁ '

f”}‘é'&b ; ﬁ)

Y

'lci aclon of somc mass use of ‘it that we dldn

210 1wt Streat

Abprovea for Release: 2022/02/01 C00095171
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ae

A0 0 eat Steeet, 5.6, Wanieytan, O L 20000

Mr. Maxwell. YOu indicated in your testimony that you

felt the reactions were mixed in regard to the experience that
the Agency had had.
Mr. Lenzner. The results.
Mr. Maxwell. The results were mixed, as many failures
aqd successes, I think.
Dr. Gottlicb. That is my recaction to it, saying how we
"felt in the middle sixties. - — - . . ”
Mr. Maxwell. In the material that you have gonec over there
is no indication of an operation being labeled as a failure,

a usc of the material as a failure. And I was wondering if

you have any rccollection of ingtances where LSD was used

and considered to have failed?

bDr. Gottlicb. My recaction to that would have been, I have

no svecific recollection of P-1 operations that failed.

2

I had, T would have brought them up when you said were there
any others.
You asked me a general question that I could remember.’

But I think you have to take the evaluation of llke a caplc“

that they were very:.c

of :how much the national intecrest was scrved

-

that they couldn't make, - but that

TOP

Approved for Release: 2022/02/01 C0095171'
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Sty al b

And I remember many discussions of thatkind that led

()

us to believe that really what looked like a big success

o

5k locally didn't recally seem that way, that there wasn't so much !

Pnoune (Ares 202) 542:6000

significance -- that doesn't mean that we didn't have some

successes when we total it all:up.

) » R
6 | s Maxwell. put the report R " ¢
]

! .you are referripg.to. said *ha~§

i N e T e oo 8

edtathaty the,,.e

- - .

AFTG56~ i neecHtmtsEha tyou 3

st

|
-
W
x>
W
i oy
o N

c had been-:ca. qreatcr*rewa’rd"‘ﬁ“ﬁ?'réq‘ara td}véﬁml‘carming@m@ [N

N o i S e :

E o : 1l:§ technicateaspled® of LSp-than” ‘thé f??id thdﬁth”thifwit?hadﬁxa
T ) : Dr. Gottlieb. I think that is compaﬁible with whgt fﬂi_;n

was trying to say. What I was trying to say is that the

e
waARD & PAUL

nce by the middle olthCS, or the end of the sixties,

!.. - - experic

‘_'F' ¢. - which is a .pc;riod 1 am trying to refer to. xn thxs Vxetnam ‘
.é‘ " 'L- casc, told us that in terms of valuc to the Agency, ©OC

- L_. : '

i . | .- . value to the national interest in terms of 1ntelllgencc ret :
|- quired, the value of *P-1 int'cx:x:o‘]atio‘“s' while ;‘Ot nil' when.

‘ . you struck a balance didn't seem to warrant Al e e AR s

Mr. Maxwcll. Can you recall when YOU.first_bega‘

believe that P-1 1nte1‘t6q’ation’s didn't warrant.

i _ 5

- effort?

Dr.'Cottlieb.

vear ‘'on that. But let's say the midd;e sxxtib'

<o . « 1r. Maxwell. I don t 11kc to try

A1 Fast Streat, §.0 , Wasrqinn, O.¢ 20000

put the middle fsixtiesbmcanln 19632
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; 1 br. Gottlieb. 1964, 1965.
E P E Mr. Ma#well. Do you recall any events that triggered
< U
E éi tha}? l
i '
G Dr. Gottlieb. No specific events, just a sort of 2 back-
: i
5 i ward look and summation of the whole program. Again, I don't :
G 2 want to give the impression that anybody felt that the pro- !
i 7 %% gram was a failure, that there was no use to P-1 interroééffgﬁgé
Vi{féﬂthat there might not be some special cxrcums:anCCS“inwwhiuh L
; > Y %% this would be useful. But the results of cverything told Q;
! .
. ;f ]ri1 that the money expended, the effort expendcd, the security E
< l:;i risk involved, when yoﬁ add everything up., it probably waﬁi - -‘
L ? i not -- 1 am searching for the right expression here-- N
< B
? c:: : © it was probably not a high pay-off program.
(S9N 3
1 -(_ 1. Mr. Maxwell. Docs‘this include -- was this limited to
w 3 p-1 interfoghtioﬁs, o; did iﬁ include opcfaﬁibnal use of.Lgb
o 1 to disorient a speaker or to possibly usc it as a disabling
i~ et .

@ .

IRURILILE LN 0.¢. 20002

—

A0 f st Wreeer, S T
!
.

I

agent.

Dr. Gottlieb.

I think so, I think it would have in-

cludecd the whole thing. And I think that had a lot to do with

R e
later cvents, at jeast ‘as far as 1 was concerncd of my urgingi’

- . 5 - -

gram totally. 9

us to get.o t of ;he:¥r0
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” 1 i speaking of. i
| !
2 2 :‘ Dr. Gottlieb. T am talking about the whole sceries of f
- } ;
b4 Lo . . !
E : }i projects that started in 1952 and continued through the !
1 .
4 4 middle sixtlies. l
l .
5 ﬁ Mr. Maxwell. Are you differentiating the HKNAOML*%epieSf
I .
W .
6 |, from those things funded through MKULTRA, oxr -- !
i i
7 ﬁ Dr. Gottlieb. The remarks I made happen to include boch.g
"uwf Dut we 4areé now talking sHoor—the—ESP—Merctran retrated—researchi—
i
i .
o W Mr. Maxwcll. And your testimony is, therc 1s no
| ;
10!! specific occurrence which led you to do that, but simply an ° f
|t
1! [ attempt to cvaluate -- ~
i
: i l
: y:on Dr. Gottlicb. An attempt to look back and avaluate
: 1: ' the moncy spent, the prople involved, the offort, and the
; .
],,t operational trials, you ynow, the cost cffectiveness. It
3 4% wasn't that precise, and it wasn't labeled that.But it was that
.- L sort of a rcview.
SR Mr. Maxwecll. Onec last auestion in regard to the DoD
iy testing. And that is, newspaper reports have described the
3 : death of a gentleman named Mr. Blauer at thc New York Psychi-
c atric Institute, apparcntly resulting from the ingestion of
: . mescaline as part of a program of rescarch on psychochemicals
5
g .- conducted under the auspices of the Department of Dcfense.
E . Did you become avare at any time prior to the newsvapar
i articles about the fact of Mr. Blauer's decath or the circuni-

stances of Mr. Blauver's death?

TOP FCRET
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Dr. Gottlieb. I have no remembrance of having any

‘
I
|

2 " prior knowledge of that.

a Mr. Maxwell. Let us go on to the next file.

it Dr. Gottlieb. I haven't finished looking at everything :

;: 5 ff in this one yet. ?
.i? 6 § Off the record. !
gé 7 g {(Discussion off the record.) §
I3 : Mr, Maxwell. Back on -the -recoerd e -

YeARD A PAUL

/‘5/7—))'

D.C. 2not)

L Washington
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Dr. Gottlieb. Reading this file, which is entitled

g
i) ; . I :
160 1 g S oD 6 Ty o b fore I |
;: CoIIETIL L
1 % read this file I think, had you asked me -do I rememberiwhgtheryg -

s

y., * there was an interrogation“thcr than the two

we have talked about, I would have said, I recmember, there

-

—

fe fre e

14 was another one=f wasnitipresent at. But cerrainly [ _wouldalt
¢ & = SR Gl

);Wi_hgye had ‘a ‘lot of specificdi&formagipnfébbﬂﬁ who was“inter—,

hzlﬂ“ppgatcd, exactly who was there, and who the S officer prosent

.. . was.
yoo e

But reading this, I now remember that such a scrics of

activities took place, that_ was the TSD person tharvo,

b
9” that I wasn't there, I wasn't involved in this one, and

that this one was again considered in the context of our lass

5. =~ conversation as a something suggestcd SEKIEEGGGNG_GE

I sort of want to keep this one out to refer to our

last conversation.

shall I talx about 1t?

Approved for Release: 2022/02/01 C00095171
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There is an interesting memorandum in this file

dated 1 April 1963 to the Chief of FE Division from the Chief
of the International Communism group on the CI staff. And

the memo scems to comment on the value that was gotten from an
agency point of view from this interrogation. It doesn't
mention the fact that it was a special interrogation. But I

bring it up here to give the difference between a staff

WARD A PAVUL

20003
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200 F st Street,
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1.3(3){4) (>
'S‘CX )()) I think one of the previous — had

~groupts—sober cvatuation of the valuc of the interrogations

and the —cvaluation, which was far more modcst.

And it was this kind of a thing, even on a broader scalc,é
that made us scalc down some of the enthusiasm later when we
were reviewing all of this, as contrasted to the first-hand
reports we got.

1 think it is worth mentioning, you rcferred to the
possible relative value of the discrediting, disabling aspect

-

of P-1, as contrasted to the interrogative value. And the
point was made a couple of times that individuals under

pP-1 acted in a manner that could be used to discredit them in

the eyes of individuals.

that as part of it. And there were two voints to be made of
that jogging my memory. One is that that way to use P-1l is
relatively casy and surefire, I mean you are almost sure to
get some peculiar behavior on the part of an individual. And

to the extent that that was useful in Agency operations, it 13

TOP FECRET
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@ pA 1 an effective use of P-l.
& 4
: 2 .
g i But our expericnce was, based on the meager number of
i
2 - M
£ ! ﬂ requests for that kind of thing, that it didn't seem to be an
Lo
" . operationally useful Agency goal.
t
5 i .. . .
0 i And this 1s an example, for instance, of what looked like
i "
D H ausccess. If you read the local record, you rcmember they
| ‘
oo . ‘
/ W werce qthc cnthusxastlc about what hgppcnco. And in fact, that.
_ I ~ - 3
¥ 4 yind of a use of P-1 was never plcYed up in any broad sense.
t
9 % Mr. Maxwell. As far as you know, the mention in this
I '
ARVIRL . . . .
' sarticular file 1n re ard to, in 1962
‘ 1.3()4)[ 4 ! g
* tl
- 11 % and in regard to the werce those the
>
: 1% only two uses of LSD to discredit individuals?
< .
2 .
P i Dr. Gottlieb. I have thought about that. There
2 i
- 15 cortainly was talk of others, there certainly was talk of
’ & i others, specifically of fairly senior officials overseas that
It L:y . . .
X i they wanted to discredit. And I don't remember specifically
,f 1" whether or not any of them were used. 1 do remember the
g constant negative factor was the uncontrollability.
5 . After all, vou take a scnior official, and you give hiwm
. J
= c . .
5 : somcof this to Jiscredit him, you have no way of knowing what
¢ the svecific disorientation is, Or what he might say. He
- o @+ might say something that is wrong from the point of view of our
z e intercest. From the point of view of the specifics of the re-
O z action I rcmenmber it was all the negative side.
i But not to avoid the specific cquestion you asked, 1 have

Approved for Release: 2022/02/01 C00095171
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3 1 ,
o 3 a remembrance of several discussions of this kind of use of
Q
§ 2 p-1. And I think it was probably used several times. But I
H 4
£ - don't remember the specifics of the times it was used. I
4 1 don't remember a big flap ever.
i
1
o \ Mr. Maxwell. Do you recall the specific individuals who
6 ! were discussed as possible targets of a P-1 discrediting
U l operation?
: 8 W ' pDr. Gottlieb. Let me talk to my counsel. It is @ quUes™
i
{ .
AN 9 tion about how far we feel I ought to speculatc on it.
'!
v 10 (Confers with counsel.)
T\. )
11§ Mr. Lenzner. The problen is that he has some recollection
“. J 1i
> \
-, N 1o h of an individual, but he is not absolutely sure that it relates
< I
b & i . . .
- < 1 i to this specific area. And I am a little bit worried that we
3 1
o 14 i are going to put somcthing on the record thatmay not be fair to
N i
|
- 1o h the people involved, or that may be embarrassing to -~
" P
L. 16 ﬂ Dr. Gottlieb. And further, that it may link my name again
i v
. t .
L~ 17 1 to something that may come out when I am not sure it really
i
in
1 happencd.
E
2 1w Mr. Maxwell. Off the record.
J E
? 2 (Discussion off the record.)
; 2 Mr. Lenzner. On the record.
2
- 2n Let me say two things.
; il First, I want to correct what I think is a mispercep-
‘ E: e tion. My reading of the cables suggests that there was eupharia
1
2t in one of these files over the disorientation of an interrcgen

" ‘””TU%EfRET_ D

-
. , - N .
’ . . : ‘ -
I . -
S e - BT P
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as a byproduct of interroéation, but it didn't indicate
necessarily that p-1 was administered for the specific purpose
of disorientation. and I think both the witness and this
interrogator have made that assumption. And I don't think
that is accurate.

Mr. Maxwell.’ speaking for myself, I have made the
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“Zssumption that these cases—reflected in the materials

38(3)(4x>" of this material. And he is quite certain that
..

1.3a)4)($)

have that the discrediting of the individual was the prime

motive.

But I also have not made the assumption that there

weren't operations using LSD where that was in fact the

motive.

Mr. Lenzner. The cable certainly doesn't reflect the latter.

Dr. Gottlieb. My statement, just to be careful, was

that I remembeCT discussions. I have no specific remembrance of

it being used.

Mr. Maxwell. 1 think the record is clear on that.

Mr. Lenzner. The witness at this point can recall

discussions relating to the possibility of use against -

none of those discussions as far as he knows ever bore fruit i

terms of the actual attempt to disoricnt—.

Mr. Maxwell. wWas there more than one discussion of tha s
possibility, to the best of your recollection?

~f~ru#—sﬁgoxtlicbguﬁ'ig-E,h_c.jf;ft of my recollection ==

_ _TOPABCRET
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Mr. Lenzner. With regard to this one figure, or sug-

Mr. Maxwell. With regard to this one figure.

Dr. Gottlieb. To the best of my recollection, there is

Mr. Maxwell. Who are the other participants in the dis-

. Cf 10

P S S S T PG Ry A N

Dr. Gottlieb. I really don't remember. And furthermorc,

I don't remember the country involved. I just

o
S
- 1
§ 1
: 2 1
3 [l seguently?
. !
& ;
4l
5 il
f only one discussion that I recollect.
6 |
!
- 7]
! cussion? - T
8
o i
J 4
M. ’i
oy !
N ljfg remember the level of the person.
i
. 110
s off the record.
2 I
(. 2 LAl
. =l (Discussion off the rccord.)
@ )
. § ) ! Mr. Maxwell. Back on the record.
‘ 1w

To the best of ~your recollectionm;~youircannot<rencmber

2 tham m oAt

the particular hd*was discussed in .this con-

pprepuv

text?

Mr. Lenzner.

Dr. Gottlieb. No.

Mr. Maxwell. To the best of your .recollection, »did -

you discuss subsequent-to this conversation3iwhetherzanything

s ) i A . . .t of.. . i ‘taren
came of-it,.or did you lcarn~QL~£BX~$¢EEm2£>32xa£$£i2&$a§f‘

in conjunction with.such-an operatiogiagainst

N

Dr. Gottlich. Mo. That would be another discussion

relating to the situation.

ST THERWe T T S0 mto—the=best-o f SYour-FeCo T IREt o Lhe s

TOP SHERET
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o g 1 was only one discussion about the possible use of LSDagainst
g ? a particular individual?
¢ 1
E < i Dr. Gottlieb, Yes, that I can remember.
i ﬁ Mr. Maxwell. That you can recall.
i
5 ? Were there other discussions about the possible use
6 of LSD to disorient individuals or discredit them without
7 focussing on a particular individual?
E i Dr1”¢o££liéﬁ;rYes, there were.
£y v Mr. Maxwell. And were there many such discussions?
™~ 10 Dr. Gottlieb. That is not a precise term to me.
B 13

:"7

-y B

WAHD a PAUL
[

oD C 2000

CWEashanagt.
Iy

Iy

Ader bt Street,
{

ii
il

i
it
!

What does "many" mean to you?

Mr. Maxwell. Were there more than five?

Dr. Gottlieb. Probably. Were therec less than 50?2 Yes.
Were there more than ten? I don't know.

Mr. Mawxwell. But this was, I take it from your question

and answer, not an extraordinary conversation?

Dr. Gottlieb. Well, if you don't consider ten or so conver-

sations over a 23-year period -- that is what it was, a sort of
level.

Mr. Lenzner. As I recall the memorandum on the case
to the Agency, other people in the Agency had explored the
possibility, for example, of putting LSD in an aerosol can to
disoricent Castro. So, I take it that this was not a sub-
ject that had been discussed somewhere else.

Mr. Maxwell. I am making no representations about con-

TOP SYCRET
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= versations CZ discussions in which DI. Gottlieb was not in-
z 2
i volved. I em focussing solely on Dr- Gottlieb's recollection
b4 .
£ ] of such conversation in order toO determine whether in fact the
A i.', .
' e conversation that you have some recollection of was unusual, O
|
g |
5 || the reasons why you might recall it nov.
6 “ Mr. Lenzner. I say only {n the context of the prior
_ / ﬂ testimony. I wouldn't think a discussion of this nature would
il =
8 || pe terribly unusual. - I —
9 \ Dr. Gottlieb. and I am thinking now, if I testify~-

1“% off the record.

i
1k (piscussion off the record.)
> i
< e
S dee Mr. raxwcll. pack on the record.
< .
¢ L
p Voo Dr. Gottlieb. I want to be surc that vou understand t
3 i

148 my mentioning @& number like ten such discussicns 1S the

i , : . : .
1i. 7 sofist yind of rccollection. pecause this subject could bhe
i
Ve : brought up in any briefing OF anything like that. The pPeoy
1V seem toO have a morbid fascination about it, and I am sure it

L could have come up more times than that as @ general subject

2000

M discussion.

A (Discussion off the record.)

A Mr. Haxwell. On the record.

Staater 4t

Z i Oone ;q§ggg¥99@§onggﬂr;-Gottlieb,_qn your recollection
z :.-.5;herd15cus§{6ﬁ§§b§§§§§ﬁ§?%he-poss&b*emuse;oi.csogqnq. -

_415}M4f§"1 4 Do yoﬁuhavccany recé}lcction:ofﬁthc diigzé@éﬁhgﬁébnvc

‘{: - = R A— B
C T O P f e
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j .d’ ’
2 + tion? '
5 ! ; i
: .o i 5
: £ i Dr. Got:tlieb. I have nonec whatsoever. ;
< | .
¢ - ‘
£ > Mr. Maxwezll. Can you place it in the sixties versus
.
“ 4 the fifties?
"
g . . N
d Dr. GCottlieb. I am afraid if I answer that it will just
t
6 put me in the same position that I was when I first brought it
U up. And I think my answer to that is no. By that I mean, if
8 | you said, would it be rather the fifties or the sixties, I wauld
9 say the sixtles. But with the added statcment that I am not
16 l sure.
120 Mr. Maxwell. Dr. Gottlieb, in regard to T e 9624 TR
ty o-\(.‘
i —
1o E dated May 14 uses the term “technical interrogation™.
,N5‘%f§ i Is that the term that would have been used in regard to
/ "
i
| . . .
C/lf)h the usc in interrogation of A-2/P-17
I '
e Dr. Gottlieb. It could have bcen. But I think it could

'
'
v
'
[}

have also been uscd to refer to an Artichoke interrogation.

Iee . My Fonde rstandinggE Lt RORRCIIIIMIRY < RO

j:'i;tcchnical‘aids'hbt@”ﬁ%éﬂr:

i" -~ ~ A . _',’

Mr. Maxwell. iThere - is a ca fthc Dxrector

XA

o I RIS RROE LTA T -
Could yousddndicate whats: NhDFLfAhrEfé%s to’“
4
14‘ fDr. GCottlich. =60 do this accurately, I would have to

refcr to that mcrmorandum, the CSI, that you have therec. Anc
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the date of this was 1962 or 1963, was it? ;
Mr. Maxwell. The date of that was 1962, I believe. |

Dr. Gottlieb. I think the most accurate way of respond-
ing to that is just to read this. -
"and MKDELTA materials are certain chemical and biolo-

gical materials capable of producing human behaviorial or physio-

logical changes.”

My, Maxwell. why would this be used as a cable
indicator?
Dr. Gottlieb. Wwell, I mentioned scveral times that

it wasn't uncommon at all for pcople to put the wrong things

in it, and to misstate a designator that wasn't mecant as a
cable indlicator, but covered some aspect of the operation,
instcad of a cable indicator. That was a constant Crror that
was made, not only with these indicators you are talking about,
hut any of them. And when you say., why was it used, somnec-

body made a mistake, I think.

Mr. Maxwell. There is a cable to the Director

viould MEDELTA materials be available outside of head-

(‘uarterS, for inStance, ”?

Or. Gottlieb. well, 1 can't recollect, but I thinkx awe s

Approved for Release: 2022/02/01 C00095171
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think it quite possible that a supply of at least D=1 and A-2

would be kept there, and possibly other materials.
Mr. Maxwell. The description of the inte}rogation is

included in the 25 June 1962 cable to the Director ’

And I was wondering if you could corunent as to whether this

description would reflect—in—generat—the procedure used in A—-2

VeATID) A PAUL

o-d

-k
Yiasnan ,'ve 0D.C. 2000

I3

ST Farst Yeree!,
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and P~1 interrogations. It read as follows:

"Buildup included two sleepless nights due A-2. On

\

third day secnior person intensely feared by subject talked two
hours with subject. P-1 ingested 30 minutes following inter-
view and 30 minutes prior evening meal. Arte heartily in
spite obvious nervousness. Immediately following meal had
violent dry heaves and first claimed food poisoning. And
then in panic began to claim senior interrogator had poisoned
him. This followed by clearcut paranoid panic reaction similar

to subject 2 cpisode observed by..--

The cable then goes on:

"After repeated requests for medic, _
doctor called to listen patiently to subjec:t complaints.”

Dr. Gottlicb. My answer to that would be no, that would
not be a typical or routine thing. Each case was judged
on its own merits, and that 1is the particular sequence of

events 1n this one. But I wouldn't say that 1s the standard

sequence of cvents. IS

~ Approved for Release: 2022/02/01 C00095171
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1 Mr. Maxwell. WOulﬁ it 5e normal in the A-2 or P-1
2 interrogations to attempt to build in this way some form of
3 ! strecs through lack of sleep or physical stress?
4 ;; Dr. Gottlieb. That was characteristic of some of them.
o ﬁ But others I think they found that they got more from a
6 completely supportive approach. I tried to say before earlicr
? iqrmyﬁpestimony that LSD scems to behave in _a manner that in...
8 some way produces a caricature of a person's pcrsonqlity traits
9 and trends. And how you exploit it in this sensc would be a
10 I function of that.
1: L Mr. Maxwell. Do you recall any other interrogations
1?3% which were dcnominated MKDELTA interrogations, aside from this

[y

.~

‘..

~

I

file which refers to them?
Dr. Gottlieb. You arc referring to the cable indicator
now, or some other material used here?

Mr. Maxwell. Well, there are refercnces throughout this
file to this being MKDELTA.

Dr. Gottlieb. Could you restate thec question?

Mr. Maxwell. Aside from this interrogation, and the other

interrogations which you have seen papers on during the
deposition, do you recall any other interrogations that werc
denominated MKDELTA interrogations?

Dr. Gottlicb.

My answer to your question is, no,

not to mv remembrance. But I assume that question includes

or infers,werec there any other interrogations that I can

MT

> ; - g N [T e
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remember using drugs.

Mr. Maxwell. Any materials that were referred to as

MKULTRA or MKDELTA materials, not restricted to LSD or

Meretran?
Dr. Gottlieb. No, I do not.
Mr. Maxwell. In line with the earlier discussion that

we had I would like to read into the record an excerpt from

10

L
. 4

|
11 |
!

WANRD & PAUL
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e
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. Wathingtar,
N
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iyt el

At

- regard to this series of interrogations. It indicates
in paragraph 11 of the dispatch:

“mhe other completed MKDELTA operation cari be considered
a success in that it induced a paranoid reaction in the pre-

sence of an unwitting psychiatrist, who described this

phenomena in writing for subject one" -- and then therc is a

blanx, whiéh‘we can assume has to do with some report that
went out about subject one.

"On the basis of this evidence,- can
have S-1 committed to an institutioﬁ at will, therebf deny in

to the‘ vforever a loyal follower., Please note that the

MKDELTA operatlon dld not cause thc paranOLd reaction, the %

ake 1t,'simi1ar to what'

R

Y
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of drugs over the long term, or the desirability of continuing

research in drugs over a long period of time, is that correct?

Dr. Gottlieb. If you are saying that - judged

that a great advantage, I think as it was evaluated in head-

walune (Area 202) 544-6000

quarters, it would be downgraded.
Mr. Maxwell. When you looked back at the end of the
1960's over the period of time in which there had been drug

experimentation, did you call together the files that con-

tained information on the use of drugs over time in order to

review them to make the determination that it would be phased

out?

Dr. Gottlieb. I think that I had alrecady done that in that

report in 1963 that you referred to, or '60 or '6l. You re-

WARD & PAUL

- member, you referred to a report I wrote on evaluation, or
something, of psychochemicals and therc had been so little
activities in the interim, I don't think I would have done
that.

Mr. Maxwell. In line with that, let me read a portion of
the CIA Inspector General's report that describes that
report, and how the Inspector General interpreted it:

"The author opens discussion with the question of what the

Wigshingtan, Ty C20CH

operational returns had been from an eight-year program

Streat, O b

involving a large investment. le observed that the clandestince

services CS had encouraged TSD on various occasions tc

A0 8 s

develop and maintain the operational capability in special

TOPASECRET
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«druzs and chemicals. put that TSD had received little

Lu0n

it

LN

sent

Aes

Mr. Maxwell. Can Yyou describe again using your report anc

yout reollections of your report as the focus any other MRDELTA

interrogation than the ones that we have gonc over?

Or. GCottlieb. No. We have gonc over threc of them,

hasn't it been?

2
ﬁ or nao guidance in directing the work, and that tgc clandestine
; P
Y & services had up to that time shown little inclination to use |
i :
G . . ’
. the end product operationally. He indicated that there had been,
5 i 3
ﬁ ‘many' operations over the eight years employing harassment ~
6 | : .
d materials (not controlled under thg MRDELTA rﬂgulatlons) and -
" i
L only 'few' operations employing disabling drugs (in DB two~
N
J\gﬁi' i .
1 thicds of these involved e usc-ordrugsTimn inn,t,x.LugctJ.vnr%) -
o |
V”No use of local substances was reported.”
|
G il )
16 " Off the record.
I ~
1 h . . :
= (Discussion off the record.)
3 :
< RS
. R Mr. Maxwell. Back on the record.
0 .
; 1o % br. Gottlicb, can you recall any operation using
L7 disabling drugs as Yyou described them in your report undcr tow
l& Y MxpELTA scries?
L0 Or. Gottlieb. I cannot.

Mr. Maxwell. the difficulty in determining whether tii:’

three werc done under the MKDELTA series is that in only ona @8

them is the term used.

Gottlicb. 1 would be inclined not to worry abienss

Dr.

o ""..

Approved for Release: 2022/02/01 0095171
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o
3
by 1
5 B othat because of the confusion of the= terms. I would
: 2 . . : i
& “ assume, hearing this, that the term MXDELTA intcrrogation meant .
: T i
£ i p-1/A-2 interrogation. :
' g Mr. Maxwell. The other difficulty is that at least one
5 | B - | o
y | of them, ; in_postdated that
' ‘lj ) ! T
h report.
C o , .
— - ™ —oy—Cortiieb—Yes———————— :
I . '
8 ! Well, it is hard to tell whether they talked about the
9 I number of cases —-- I just can't help you on that.
10 | by . - )
L Mr. Maxwell. So you have no indcpendent recollection,
1
1) L using the circumstances of your preparation of that report
: 0
. 10 % as a way of recalling other operations or interrogations?
o Sl
i S Dr. Gottlicb. No.
1l Mr. Maxwell. Do you have any idea, using the preparation
" : . ,
ih " of that rcport, of how the disabling drugs might havc_bgg».uscu'
!I . . adaas,
A”/ 1% in.operations other ‘than-the possibility(ofvusing,ﬁg L bo disorig:
¢ 1 ﬂ~or dlscrcdxt‘%ﬁ*indLVLdual°
1 br. Gottlieb. HNot in any specific sensc. I tried to re-
:
2 1% o eall that when I was testifying in front of the Scnators, anc

Cweaanenctont, OLC

o
IV

o Girent,

.
T .'. 3
1900 800

Sazes Aty s ok

. Ced, ic- AN

mentioned scveral kinds of things we had that we would have

considered harassing agents. put I couldn't tie them in then,

and I can't tie them in now to specific operations.

sr. Maxwell. Would it have becn possible for you to

nave counted

~ Approved for Release 2022/02/01 C00095171
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~

Dr. Gottlieb. I gﬁesszto, yes. i
Mr. Maxwell. Do you recéll -
Mr. Lenzner. That predated this report. ;
Mr. Maxwell. Do you recall receiving any information in

the contact of preparing the report of

R

Dr. Gottlieb. I do not.

Mr. Maxwell. Do you recall in the proccss Of preparing T

your report

Dr. Gottlieb. I might have.

Mr. Lenzner. How that we are referring specifically to

Dr. Gottlieb's prior testimony involving~

Dr. Gottlieb. I would like to expand that answer. I
might h&?e, but I don't have a specific recollection of it.

Mr. Maxwell. In going oaver the materials that you have
been shown throughout the period of time that you have téstiiied

hefore the separate Select Committee, can you think of any

sor to the ppr?

Dr. Gottlieb. My answer to that is, not that

ﬁifif;;iw?;f'" .,E?r S RENERENSEEES
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@ i 1 now. )
$ g 2 My counsel reminds me of some prior testimony about the ‘
k E ° use of a diarrhea-inducing material, I think it was

4 phenolphthalein, as being a diarrhea-inducing material. And t&
S ; I remember it being used, but I couldn't recall then, and I .
6 can't recall now, it being a specific operation. That might
7 have been one of those included. ' .f
8 Mr. Maxwell. Would this be considered in your definition .
s 4isabling erag?
. 10 § Dr. Gottlieb. Oh, yes.
T 13 ! Mr. Maxwell. One last question in regard to the 1962 ‘

-3(a)

) — The description indicates that
[,

4 the LSD did not causz the reaction but merely brought out

M
- N
e e

El
3
. 3
<
c
3
<
z

14 % symptoms that were present prior to the interrogation. Based
. 15 ” on the work that vou knew about on LSD, and the experiments tha .o
& I o . .'“‘
16 7 you were involved in, would that be an accuratc description of L
\ : .
1% 1 what might occur should LSD be given to an individual who has )
[N K
1+ latent symptoms such as is claimed about the subject of the
3 | .
2 1w interrogation? ;
< oo Dr. Gottlieb. I think so.
<
H avon Mr. Maxwell. If you had known about such symptoms, or

¢

<. were in a situation whereyou knew about such symptoms, would

Srrect,

you have proceeded with such an interrogation? <.

" Dr. Gottlieb. I find it a difficult guestion to answer,

SSTTR TR

27 because in the first place it is hypothetical, and there were

- Approved for Release: 2022/02/01 C00095171
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so many factors involved as to what you would do in a

specific case. Surely we would have alerted the operators

who were related to the case about the posaibility of this |

happening. We would have been concerned about it. I think !
this was at least one case where you remember we recommended
against using any special technigue because somebody was meant—f

ally disturbed. I just can't think of a standard reaction. i

SN0

[S A

Sashungloe,

L

3
e

b\

I think we findthose questiomrs—diffiecuits

"Mr. Tanzner.
because I take it ~-- and I am not an expert in this -- that

there are so many variables in that kind of medical judgment

that it would be hard to standardize a dctermination.

Mr. Maxwell. Let's go on tor-

Dr. Gottlieb. This file is entitlcd-

Recading this file does recall for me the use of what

almost sure was a two in one or two cases with this assct

I am
of the clandestine services in an attempt to elicit more infor-

mation than the person dealing with the Agent was able to

elicit.

pMr. Maxwell. Did you participate in the authorization of
these, or the analysis that suggested these?

Dr. Gottlieb. I really can't remenber. I sort of

have a remembrance af _beinq involved in this

specifically. And it was not a case, as I remenmber, of his

going down to whatever this was and observing it, but rather

TOP $ECRET

’
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‘counsellng the case offlcer involved.

-~ Y
. . B - L . - e

4A\pproved for Release: 2022/02/01 C00095171

Mr. Machll. Do you recall whether anyone at TSD parﬁici*

pated in the actual lnterrogatlon°

Dr. Gottlieb. I don't recall that. ' :
Mr. Maxwell. Doyou recall possible discussions in TSD :
about it, and the fact that it.did occur? |
Dr. thtlieb.i I't@iﬁk 59.#_ﬂ§§; I am alsmot sure ofris - ;

that it didn't involve P-1l.

Mr. Maxwell. Do you have any recollecction of the

results of the interrogation or reports.coming back to TSD

about the results of the interrogation?

Dr. Gottlieb. I have a general recollection of it having

been deemed successful -= of having been dcemed helpful in at

.
N

least onc case.

Mr. HMaxwell.. And it involved, to the best of your reccol-.

“lection, more Lhan one_ lnterroqatlon

re lt was used

and‘thatJis

to one or tw0 lnstances_whc
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h\l

N

88

Mr. Maxwell. On set times, the kind of reaction.

Dr. Gottlieb. We would try to get those kinds of re-
sults, yes.

Mr. Maxwell. Even if there weren't files kept about
operational use, there would be reports that would come through
TSD?

Dr. Gottlieb. I don't know in what form they would be.

e T N i
They might be oral ones, where you would debrief the person

involved. There was some attempt made to get that, obviously.

Mr. Maxwell. Would that attempt be ccntered in the
chemistry branch?

Dr. Gottlieb. No, it would probably be centered in this
behavioral activities branch.

Mr. Maxwell. From the time of the branches on set, was
it the branch principally responsible for this kind of acti-
vity?

Dr. Gottlieb. I think so.

Mr. Maxwell. Do you have any recollection as to
who authorized the use of a two against this asset?

Dr. Gottlieb. I don't remember specifically, but it
would have had to have been the DDP.

Mr. Maxwell. You say it would have been, to have been
the DDP?

Dr. Cottlieb. Yes. Because that is ny remrmbrance of the

procedure used, it wouldn't have been issued or approved or

iy

~Approved for Release: 2022/02/01 C00095171
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anything like that.

Mr. Maxwell. Focussing your attention on this individual,
perhaps you could take me through what would have had to have
happened for the material to have been relecased to the
individual performing the interrogation?

Dr. Gottlieb. If you will let me do this in a manner
that accommodates the fact that I don't specifically remember
{n this instance, what I would envision happening wasrthat the
cognizant operational unit involved, be that a branch chicf
or a division chief or even an individual who was scized with

this problem, would have come to TSD to discuss this, and do-

termined that thcre was some feasibility to the proposal.
And then the arca operational reople involved would have
cither in writing or orally gone to the DDP and explained the
situation, gotten his approval, and then in some manner in-
dicated to us, in a manner that satisfied us, that it was
approved, that they had gotten it approved, and then we could
go ahead of 1it.

Mr. Maxwell. Do you have any recollection at that time of
there being an analoguc of cither the hecalth alteration
committec or the drug committee or the Ad toc Committec as &
result?

Dr. Gottlieb. I don't think thercwas aay such.

Mr.Lenzner. You mecan in 1979 when this -was go i,

Approved for Release: 2022/02/1 C00095171
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g
3
‘ g 1 Dr. Gottlieb. Yes.
g 2 Mr. Maxwell. What would be the appropriate method of
E & i indicating to you that the DDP had in fact approved the program?
‘ ]
i %' Dr. Gottlieb. Either a piece of paper with his signatur%
o ; or a personal phone call from somebody, or a wvisit to him. %
6 ﬁ Mr. Maxwell. Do you recall any of that in connection -~ !
7 'i Dr. Gottlieb. Not specifically. i
8 Mr.VMaxwell. Do you recall ﬁﬁatwih connection with any }
C: 9 of the other interrogations that we have discussed?
P 10 % Dr. Gottlieb. Oh, yes. I saw it in the cable traffic a
- 11 ! couple of times.
L. 3 .
i 1w ' Mr. Maxwell. Off the record.
\b § 17 1 (Discussion off the record.)
é o 13 E Mr. Maxwell. On the record.
Co 8
% ;l 15 i Dr. Gottlieb. Ask the question.
} ;: 1 : Mr., Maxwell. Do you recall any of that happening in any
i
i 17 % ofthe interrogations or operations that we have discussed?
1 Mr. Gottlieb. I remember having read, approved by the
% B Chief of Operations. And I would have assumed that he was
2 R speaking for the DDP.
g u Mr. HMaxwell. But you have no recollection of the DDP
: Z indicating to you specifically or other individual indicating

1, g

SN F et Slese

to you that the DDP had personally approved?

Dr. Gottlieb. I have no specific recollection of tha:,




- Lt L i e A e ,;‘
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(Discussizn off the record.)

o Mr. Maxwell. Back on the record.

Gottlieb,

Dr.

PPN A

the best of your knowlcdge,

|
10 i did you ever seeg this memorandum?

Dr. Gottlich. 1 have never secn the memorancum, nOT

i%.  do I know anything about it, until just today.

: : a B
P NSRS
A : N
R Mr. Maxwell. Xgu.havc«no»recollecclon,uhatsoevet 'thél

wAO & PAUL

AN

-t &
'ﬂlﬁUhs cver .used by’ the  Agéncy), or even scrxouéi fd1scusscd a

"

i
i
i
i‘ﬁ%ba?}

PLC Dr. Gottlieb. I never remember any discussion of
S
b Mr. iaxwell. Dr. Gottlieb, I would also like to show YO

which again does not indicate that it

200010
'

L one other memorendum,

shown tO YOUu

D.C.

e was either addressecd to you, written by you or

o listing matcrials that had becn held as part of the nartichokc

LAaanin gt

and which were being trang

e
[gS]

program in the Office of Seccurity,

ferred to Dr. Guan for disposition as he saw fit. I would 11}

-vour reaction as to whether any of the agents, uipﬂﬁghgj

A6 bt Stredt,
!

c1 dvcentioniof LSD, sodium amytoly’ soddun, pentatpol,fﬁmytal SO
- T R R A»uﬂﬁ*mau__.
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or pentathol sodium, or chloral hydrate, or desoxyn were ever

used in interrogations or in operations to disable or uis-
orient?

. Dr. Gottlieb. I would first depose that the date of
this memorandum covers a period of time that I was not in

headquarters.

And secondly, I would say that my answer to your qucstion‘

ls'nofffﬁﬁﬁﬁ??ﬁf?ﬁﬁﬁﬂﬁﬁiﬁ?Tgfigﬁgﬂagéﬁg%#;;y of those materials.
Mr. Maxwell. Dr. Gottlieb, I would like to turn to
another subject which is the relationship between the CIA
and the Bureau of Narcotics. The copy of the opening state-
ment which was shown to me reads as follows in regard to that
relationship:
"We developed a liaison with the Burecau of Narcotics where-
by we would share information on LSD or any other drugs
within. The mechanism for this liaison was our funding of wwo
safe houses at different times for the Bureau of Narcotics
which the Bureau would use for meeting informants and
pursuing their own business, and which premises we would occa-
sionally use for our own meetings. AsS I remeomber it, some o!
the experiments we did on self-administration of drugs took
place in one of these apartments.”

Do vou recall having made that statement for the records

Dr. Gottlieb. Yes, minus the grammatical problen.

’ .
3

“Approved for Release: 2022/02/01 00095171
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taxwell. Can you expand on the relationship with the

bt

Burcau of MNarcotics as you have described it there?

Phone (Ares 202) $44-6000

Dr. GCottlieb. I became aware sometime during the

" ' period I alluded to in the prepared statement that an individual
5 ﬁ who worked for the Bureau of:Narcotics named George White had

6 % had some prior cxperience with 0SS during World War II in

7 & . . . C .
i using marijuana-related material in interrogations.

8 4 and that was during a period when I was looking for
9 ! this Xind of knowledgeable individual specialist in an oécrational

10 sensc. And I forget how, but I manged to identify Hr. White

o2

[

and find out where he was, and I had several converstaion:s wiin

- As a result of that, an arrangement was finally worked

viAHD A PauL

Y-

out where he would gect supplies of LSD from us, and usc them an

.

o circumstances that he felt wcre of relevancy to his work of
: dealing with informants and working in the general ficld of
narcotics enforcement, and that we would be made privy, at

least in a gcneral way, to the results and cffectivencss

L0000

- of thesc activities, in recturn for which we would financial:v

v, )0

support the mailntenance of these pads or safc houses which.. ...

for
-3

the Burcau of ilarcotics, as I rcmember, bndly nceded

0
LN Ay

PN . SR

- operations, but had financial problems as to. e

ot

e,

And that was the gencral nature of the arrangeacnt.’

R
AP
SRR

- \r. tiaxwell. Do vou rccall with more_specificity wher

> .

- arrangement began? .

| : TOP SPPRET

1
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3 4 i

A 3 i

: .

3 €§9 & - ;; Dr. Gottlieb. I really can't. All I can say is that it

: 2 i . *

5 i H was back in the 1§52-53 days. ;

s 1

o < - l . i

E £ < il Mr. Maxwell. It was prior to the report on MRULTRA f
ll

R that I showed you which was dateqﬂggbrhanQ*&Oiﬁ

1954, was it not?

—
N
&)

6 ! Dr. Gottlieb. Can you identify that memo for me a little

better?

Your question was what, that some arrangement like this

had been made?

|
10 ¢ Mr. Maxwell. That given thatmemo, is it fair to assumc

195472

(

¢ that the arrangement was made prior to February 19,

yot

Dr. Gottlieb. I really can't testify specifically Jjust

1Y 7 when the actual activity started or when the first safc house

WAND & "AUL

was rented, I honestly can't. I can't rclate the dates. All

1 can talk about is the gencral period of time that that was

s
.

donc.

35'5 For instarce, I don't rcmember whether some LSD

was glven to Mr. Wwhite and he used it before these safe houscc

. é were set up and a formal arrangement mace or not.
g i w Mr. Maxwell. Among the memoranda that you werc shown,
. % however, the memorandum in rcgard to the coaversation with
3 13(3)(4’ — would indicatc thatmm& was nrovxded R
% ff prlo.wto_that (late, that memorandum dated is December 19537
° g Dr. Cottlicb.' 1 would have to say that it is possible hw

o+ & was. But again, we are in the position or &Y calling kach
t 2
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5 j And I am

Ts
i in paragr
a limited quantity of LSD to George White, and I suppose Dr.

got that information from me, and it is probably true.

And I notice it says here

£
LOor

aph 5 of the December 1953 memo that CIA distributed .
{

simply saying, from this far back I don't have a clear

: 6 ” recollection of the chronologlical situation.
i i
i 7o Mr. Maxwell. You have discussed previously the gcneral
b i
ﬂ arrangement with the Bureau of Narcotics. R
= i
Q . . .
- - ﬂ Can you be more specific in regard to the arrangcments?
]
A
- 1 ’r What arrangements, if any, weremade for the reporting of in-
* 13 ﬂ formation by Mr.White to you?
.. > ,L
: A Dr. Gottlieb. I don't remember that. You mean in what
@ 0 ;
- § 'Y i form did reports come, or what?
. Lo Mr. Maxwell. Let's start with what form reports camc
‘1
s Lo
Sl oAn.
u v
.. o Dr. GCottlieb. I don't remember that.
U Mr. Haxwell. Do you remember whether reports were writioad
Dr. Gottlieb. I don't even remember that.
s
s Mr. Maxwell. Do you remember roughly how often you
c . - .
1 : met with Mr. White, if at all?
: . Dr. Gottlieb. I certainly met with him.
L G Mr. Maxwell. Would you mcet once a year?
i - Dr. Gottlieh. Ve would mecet more frequently than ence
e : a vear.- I would guess we would meet three to four times o et .

Approved for Release: 2022/02/01 C00095171
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the testing to you?

Dr. Gottlieb. He would report to me. And I don't re-

member whether it was elther oral or in writing what the re-

sults were. ;

i
=
> i Mr. Maxwell. For the record, could he have reported to
I
6 i you by telephone rather than meeting? .
7 1 Dr. Gottlieb. I could have, but I don't remember that f_
- S E—— ——— A -t
8 l specifically.
P
o~ 9 Mr. Maxwecll. In regard to the substance of the reports,
3
10 | did he describe the individualswho were the subject of the -
!
1] ¢ test?
J I
2 ]
N 3l Dr. Gottlieb. lle certainly identified them by nanc.
a .'
2 i . . .
P 3 J Mr. Maxwell.What information might he have given about
14 ¢ them? : EERI
it
14y Dr. Gottlieb. le might have said, wec have an informant
I _ '
' ¢ who is a male or a female aged about 35 that was given this
i
17 % material, and he behaved in such and such a way-.
K Mr. Maxwell. To the best of your recollection, did thc
c
g i reports that Mr. White gave Yyou describe the extent of his
c . .
s - obscrvation, for instance,
... . : i
3 P following five—hour period following the time I gave L;nﬂxr
3 R S '»' 2 - .:‘:ﬁ_,x“
E % dual LSD?
§ bDr. Gottlieb. what was your question? .- f L
z SR A
: “ T Mr. Haxwell. Did he describe the extent of hisfoppog—

tunity to observe -~

Appro{/éd for Release: 2022/02/01 C00095171
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Dr. Gottlieb. I can t say now that he did that every

Mr. Maxwell. Did he describe the process of culti-
vation of the subject? Did he describe how he came upon
the individual or the relationship he had with the individual
which enabled him to administer LSD to the individual?

Dr. Gottlieb. I can't comment on that, because I

!
|
?

rime. But it is probable that he had some comments in that area.

WARO A PAUL
o — [ y—t
: . o

[

n00¢0 s

RES Y

Srantiengt

et G

it

FETRRIEY]

don't remember whether that was part of his reporting to me.

Mr. Maxwell. Did yoﬁ have other means of ascertaining
that? i

Dr. Gottlieb. Not to my remembrance. I didn't know
these individuals.

Mr. Maxwell. Did he describe to you the method by which
he administexred LSD. .

NDr. Gottlieb. I think he probably dié, but I don't

remember what those were, except that they were usually in

drinks. 1 think he probably did, but I don't remember what

thosc were, except that they were usually in drinks. My percep-

tion of what he was doing was trylng to use this matcrxal as

N

closc to the manner xn whlch we at that timc th‘ught*ueﬁTjght.g;

e~ e . ;
~, o —_: o ,ﬂ»,-.\ '-;‘-'t.' ol

- m@ ]
elicit more 1nformatlon from lnformants and other peopie he wa

dcaling with.

Mr. Maxwell. Is 1t your understandxng that all of thc

administration was done covertly, that is, the 1nc1v1dual su"‘

ET

- TOP S
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3
3
z = i were not to xnow that they had been given LSD?
Q i
® ° i |
2 = ‘i Dr. Gottlieb. That was my understanding.
: T\ ’l .
Z : Mr. Maxwell. Did you ever at any time explore with Mr.
I
Lol . !
N ﬁwhite his prior experiences before this arrangement was made with
i
5 i Lsp?
“l
6 I! Mr. Lenzner. If any.
7 } Dr. Gottlieb. I can't remember that well enough to say
l PR S
5 1l yes or no.
o 9 Mr. Maxwell. Did you discuss with Mr. wWhite his own
o~ . - . .
10 background which would enable him to make 2 determination of
N l
o 1: ! the appropriateness of a subjecct or his desire to obtain
3 g .
L. : 17y medical attention should the situation arise?
p :
0 , : L :
‘ : 17w Dr. Gottlieb. The only information that I can bring u
. : .
B 14 7 that might help and that is, I did discuss with him, of coursc.
.- -|
.. 10 ﬁ his orld ¥ar II experience in this interrogation ficld.
i
L. e My geaeral remembrance is that I shared with him what-
I~ | )
1% " ever information 1 had on this subject at the time on LSD and
whatever was coming out of other parts of our research. program.
s M Mr. Haxwell. Do you have any recollection as to the nuinhol

G UL vsteagtae, DU

fetreat, 0

KETOREIRS

of individuals who werc tested by Mr. White betwecn the time

CY

in 1953 and 19647

Dr. Gottlieb. I could only make the most general gucss.

and I wouldn't think it would be accurate, because 1 just don’'z

renember , because as far as I xnow I didn't keep 2 running

. . —

total of it.
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1 Mz. Zenzner. Do you want a guess?

Mr. Maxwell. I would like your best cuess.

Dr. Gottlieb. I would guess between 20 and 25 in the

fhoune [Ares 207) 314-0000

whole period.

5 o Mr. Maxwell. In the roughly ten-ycar period?
i
i
6 ” Dr. Gottlieb. Yes.
i
-7 lf Mr. Maxwell. That would indicate an average of three a
1!
i ) .
8 j yearr - - -
- T,,—,—:Tﬁ'_’-*tf':f’ffh T T T
9 | Dr. Gottlieb. If you want to put it that way. I am
o !f
1G ﬂ not sure that is the way they came, or whether they were
c {
c 1} j| clumped a lot in one vear and none in the neoxt.
a4 h
3 ! . . .
v, N Yoy Mr. Maxwell. What I am trying to gct is some idca of
< f:
@ : v7 0 the number of people involved. If you were meeting thrce or
o '
1. - four times e year with Mr. White, did the frequency of thosc
. 1i, , mectings continue between 1953 and 1964, with the exception
< T of the time that you wecre --
L ‘ )
S Dr. Gottlieb. They changed very much. Toward the latter
TN
: part of the time you are talking about I probably didn't
? Y meet with them more than once a year or twice a vear. I don'*®
< -t remember there being a standard time ofmecting him all through

that whole period.

Mr. Maxwell. So you would dguess between 25 and 30 vpeopis

over that period of time?

fareer,

Mr. Lenzner. I think it ought to be said for the

-

Voo f o

record, so that it is put in the proper context, that as

Aproved for Release: 2022/02/01 C00095171
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with these areas of {investigation

]

an agent who is involved with informants in the narcotics'

xnow,

Prigne [Ares 202} 514 LO00O
e}

arca does not have the substantial numbers of informants that '

o ne is running or operating with at one period of time. You
. o i . |
L are cperating as one agent with a relatively small number of
il
6 i . C s .
i! people trying to make significant cases in the narcotlics area.
.
: | So, I am not surprised by that. :
] 9 tr. Maxwell. Off the record.
i o \
1 1o i . .
o o (Discussion off the record.)
, .
i <. 1‘{' Mr. Maxwell. Back on the rccord.
i > ¢
1 : - Would it be lixely that the number of pecople who
— <
(e p i7 . were involved in the testing was greater in the early years ol
: v
] N : . :
L 141 7 the pro)ect than in the lattecr ycars of the project?
? D LN br. Gottlieb. I would think that is possible or
O !
. b ecven probabdble.
[ St
i Mr. #Haxwell. low would you describe the information thac
L tir. White was providing to you? Was it useful to you
3 .. .
< . opcratlonally?
? Dr. Gottlieb. 1 want tO preface my answer to this auces-
. : .
b P> tion, becausc it includes somc of the other information 1 :
p s have given, that this activity was a part. and a diminishing'3r -
: i mall pare, of things I was doing over this whole period you
Q z are talking about, 1S the reason [ can't be more precise i
I answers I am giving rou. But in response ho Your Gguestion, D

Approved for Release: 2022/02/01 C00095171
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ves, they were very useful opecrationally. It was

would say,
practically the only information we had that was relcvant
to an operational situation or something ncar it.
Mr. Maxwell. With the exception, I would take it, of the
interrogations that were being performed overseas by the Agency
Dr. Gottlieb. Right.

Mr. Maxwell. Do you rccall at any time asking how the

_subjectswere~seltected?

Dr. Gottlieb. How they were selected? I don't remember
asking that question. ' .

Mr. Maxwell. Do you remember at any time asking about the
prior history of the subjcct, medical or psychological?

Dr. Gottlieb. I don't have any specific recollection of
that.

Your question was whether I recalled discussions with
White about the prior medical history and the mental state of
the individuals.

I don't remember that specifically. I can't recall it.
but I do rcmember in general sharing with Hr. White any infor-
mation I had on hazards of this material, as I did with any
otihher information about it.

br. Maxwell. Did you tcll Mr. White about tir. Olscn's
death?

Dr. Gottlieh. I hinkI told him about it in non-specil.:

"terms. I am sure I didn't idcniify the individual, or probabhl:y

v ~TOP4PECRET
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even the specific circumstances, but the fact that there had

been that xind of an incident that happencd. And I can't :

N ¥

Pnone (Ares 202) $44.6000

specifically recollect, but I probably did.

Mr. Maxwell. Given that episode, was there any interrup-

> tion -- the episode referring to Mr. Olsen's decath -- any

o))

interruption in the provision of LSD to Mr. White that you can

recallze

~2

& Dr. Gottlieb. I really don't remember that.

] i = ——

Mr. Maxwell. Do you recall discussing with Mr. White

the recactions that the materials we reviewed in regard to

11 L the operational use of drugs revecal about the possible

conscquences of ingestion of LSD or A-22

[

1 N . . . N .
s Dr. Gottlieb. Which material are you referring to now?

wWaAlD 4 PayL

Yoo Mr. Maxwell. The material we have baen reviewing.,
R Dr. Gottlieb. The operational material? I think
e . in gencral I shared that with them without reference to
17 gpecific operations.

b {Confers with counsel.)

o0

Mr. HMaxwell. VWere you the only individual having contact

- with Mr. White?

e Dr. Gorttlieb. I really don't remember that. It would

RPN TR

K depend upon the period you are talking about. I clearly was nul

in touch with him at the time I was in Zurove. And I really

don't have a good rcmembrance of that. In fact, 1 don't cve:n

A0 st Ntreet, 4 O
.

remember now whether the whole project was vut in abeyance whet

Approved for Release: 2022/02/01 C00095171
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g 1\.
: !
= = b1 was in Curope ©CF ;¢ someconc eclsc dealt with it.
[=3 o
@ :: 2 il L !
2 ‘E Mp. Maxwell. After you initially discussed the project :
; L | ;
£ “ with Mr. White, do you remcember who he told about the project :
. P il
: | at cIA?
H 1
[ S F Dr. Gottlieb. 1 recmember discussing it with Colonel
i | '
. ‘
i 6 “ prum and possibly with Gibbons. put I remember the formerl '
] B .
‘. 7 | i
i | petter than I do the latter. ‘
{ 1 :
‘ ;
| 8 j Mr. Maxwell. Can you recall the circumstances of that? !
T | e T T I ) .
< o pr. Gottlieb. No. py circumstances do you mean did I’ _'
c | L |
1G | go up to the office 1in the morning Or the aftcrnoon?
, 1i : Mr. Maxwell. Do you remember the discussion with him?
. :_:, ) I
L D 2k pr. Gottlieb. 1 don't remember the specific discussion
e L
< P with nWim. Iy memory on this, by the way. was jogged when 1
. 3 i
14 % recad the olsen file. pecausc I rcalize that he was aware of
< P
e . C
o 1u 4 the general wider activity.
i
|
L it Hr. Maxwell. Do you remember whether you submitted a pro-
-4
e ool . A . »
17 % posal in writing about this rather than orally?
I Dr. Gottlicb. I really don't remembe L.
‘4 g |
2 E sr. Maxwell. it appcars from the mcmo that I showed you
9] 1
o o .
¢ L'-;1>rcviously and that we went over today about HKULTRA sub-projact
: 4
3 ¢ 7 that was formerly a part of thc ULTRA funding mechanism, is tht
N .

et t

Lpee bt

right?
Dr. Gottlicb. It looks that way.

mr. Maxwell. After you proposcd this to Colonel Drusfi,

do you‘recall what his response was?

Approved for Release: 2022/02/01 C00095171
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| ~ . . .
! Dr. Gottlieb. I do not, except that he chviously

0

approved 1t in some manner, or we couldn't have gone ahead

Prane (Ares 2021 5146000

with it.

Mr. Maxwell. Do you have any information or recollection

5 . -
! as to whether he later went to his superiors at the Agency to
!'l
6 { seck approval?
7 . .
, Dr. Gottlieb. I really have no recollection of that.
T - e - - N
> ii Most of my remembrance of thost events comes—f{rom my-reading --— |
v ; I think you gave us this I.G. material. And that led me to
oo . . .
19 W think that the matter was specifically approved right up the
~ )
b o .
“* " chain. There was something in there. And if you want me to
: o
. Lo v dig into that more, if I could see it, I would try to do that.
E 15.; Mr. dMaxwell. Did you work with any «ther individual in
La - regard to the Burcau of Narcotics activity?
M ‘ . . -
P Dr. GCottlieb. You mean besides Mr. White? .
i |
i K I don't remember any. I met Mr. Anslinger in conncc-
1 ? tion with ny activity with Mr. White,
i Mr. Maxwell. Could you describe that meeting?
g . .
X - Dr. Gottlich. llot specifically, no. 1 zremember being o
4
1 a buildiag they had down herec on 13th Street. And Mr. White
£ introducinu me to Mr. Anslinger. As | remember it, therce
3 TR
= i wasn't -- 1 was going to say, nmy best
: - wasn't a specific discussion of this project, because Yy
: understanding was that -- I am just having trouble now, I an

faltering, because I don't have a specific remenbrance of whit.

«
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I remember meeting Mr. Anslinger and having the general feelin

that he was aware of this. And more than that, I am having

Mr. Maxwell. HAs there anyonc else at the meeting aside

Mr. Maxwell. The Inspector Gencral 'S report . lndlcat

that the program started out on the West Coast in 1955, and

Dr. Gottlieb. I would say it started on thc East Coasct
in 1952 to 1955, and sometime in that pecriod -- 1f I remcinber

correctly, it moved to the West Coast when Kr. White was

Mr. Maxwell. The Inspcctor Gencral's report indicates

Maxwell. The (uestion was, thc_Inspcctor;GencraL's;

B

<
S
1
5 Y
: 2 |
<
< -
o ot .
£ trouble remembering.
4
li
i
5 . .
i from you and Mr. Anslinger and Mr. White?
i
6 Dr. GCottlieb. Not that I can remember.
7
e e s 48“ =
g I
1 on the East Coast in 1961.
16 H .
! Dr. Gottlieb. That sounds wrong to mc.
!
1l | Mr. Maxwell. lHow would you --
3 i
N 124
¢
H yo
; i
It
1o
;
P i assigned there, which was later.
Ve
1Y % that in 1955 -- off the record.
1a (Discussion off the record.)
& N
g 2V Mr. Maxwell. On the record.
J !
: : £y Mr. Lenzner. What was the question?
3 - Fr.
B 3 -
P E £7 " report notes that the

“jinitial arrangement to obtain the

services of a senior representative of the ‘organization’,

and onc of his assistants on the West Coast. A parallel

arrangement was cstablished on thc East Coast in 1961 o
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Mr. Maxwell. In regard to the preparation of the Inspec-

S
: 1 R
5 Do you recall who the individual might be on the Wast
: 2 . . .
< I Czas- and who his assistant might be?
" !
5 =z i . R .
£ R Dr. Gottlieb. My best rcmembrance was that the incdi-
i
“ ' yiduals involved in both cases was Mr. White, and it really
ﬁ
S J involved his moval from the East Coast to the West Coast.
!
6 l Mr. Maxwell. Do you rccall who his assistant might be?
i
7 i :
!‘ Dr. Gottlieb. No.
83
1
t

ey T e
" tor Gencral's report, did you speak to representatives in the

LG w Inspector General about the Burcau of Marcotics testing pProygrad
I
i ﬂ Dr. Gottliecb. You mean in this inspection in 19632
3 i
< S .
: =+ I really don't remem=ber that.
< .
c P ‘e
. 1o Mr. Lenzner. Did he?
-1
tao nr. Gottlieb. I assumc that I did.
- You arc asking me for specific recollections. And }
:
. . .
1 7 don't have a specific recollecrion
L Mr. Maxwell. I am sorry. +The rccord indicates that ho
10 did.
< v Mr. Lenzncr. They obviously didn't record his recollev-
R L tion accurately.

o Dr. Gottlieb. I secec. You mcon wnhother [ told this IZast

LNParesat v

s ° Coast 1961 thing? I will tell you, can I go off the reccord

- for a minute, and tell you what 1 thin% this confusion is?

At b gent et G [}

M , lr. Maxwell. whvy don't vcu do it or the record? Decauis:

. this material 1is available, and it would be useful 1f you Cac

. TOP SEGKRET
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D
. 2 y :
& z .} elariiy it
ie | .
:f'- < 2 :; . i
£ g i Dr. ttlieb. My recollections of Zast-West Coast and what
: A
B ) oo . .
3 £ i arrangements weremade is that we made an arrangement with HMr.
= A ‘ .
- ' 7 White that had no safe house connected with it. And he was
s 5 i : o
2 ' working on the East Coast. And the facilities he used and
= !l
ﬁ' 6 “ how I don't remember.
* i
- 7 i Then when he moved to the West Coast —-- that is
E 8 w nol guite true. There was something set up on the East Coast
L i
3 - J H when he was there,. And I don't rcmember the details of
e - . 1[
5 135 l“%; where that was or what it was or how much it cost. And then he
2 il
o k . . . .
-~ N 11 : moved to the West Coast. And my recollecction is, the project
N . 5' .
e =~ < . .
- * 3 followed him, and I don't have a remembrance of any [ast Coast
B Pt <
ol ii’ ) .
N P !7 . anything until a good deal later. And my recollection is
T * £ '
a 34 that I was not personally involved in this, but a safc housc
B 117 was set up in connection with the Dureau of Harcotics having
; i T
. " nothing to do with White and having nothing to do with the
. ) -
- 1 unwitting administration of thesc drugs, but simply in a
” continuing effort to cxchange information with them.
T < , )
i 2 i HMr. Maxwell. You are referring to what would apparently
s, c .
t < be a reference to the East Coast in 19612
¢ i Dr. Gottlieh. I have trouble dating just when it was.
-~ - Iy
- o But that is about all I can drecdge up as to where these sale
3 P houses were and when thev were. R -

VAL L aan teeet,

Mr. Haxwell. Dovou have any avareness of the tnvolver:

of Mr. hite's assistant?

TOP SEPRET
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|

i or knew about as participating in the Burecau of Narcotics was
t

¢ Mr. White?

Dr. GCottlieb. I was aware that Mr. White might be

I

“ dealing with one of his assistants. But I wasn't.

u Mr. Maxwecll. Do you know the name of the assistant he

~—~—&'1~Tnght~hUVE"béUﬁ‘ﬂéﬁliﬁq_wtfh —sr—that you had been aware that

/

a9

wary 8 FAUL

[

2000)

0.0

RECFTYISTIC IR

e

repr,

Apae Poaen?

* he micht have been dealing with?

10!1 Mr. Lenzner. lle was asked that question before, and hc
said he didn't.

; br. Gottlieb. I don't have a good rccollection of that.
I reiember somebody when 1 first met White on the East Coast

¢ that drove him around and was his assistant. And whether that

ANEN

H was the individual or not I don't know. And I con't remember

his name.
4 Mr. Maxwell. 1s his name Mr. Gecorge Gaffney, docs that
ring a bell?

Dr. Gottlicb. The name Mr. Gaffney certainly rings a

bell, but not in this conncction whatsocver.

Lot e make that clear. Caffrey in my mind brxng
up somcbody that worked at Narcotics whom White

to my knowledge now had nothing to do with this programn.

nr. naxwell. The only pcrson you can identify as:

knowledgycable about the program -~ the onlv person —--— would b

Approved for Release: 2022/02/01 C00095171
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you ma2et with his successor?

your memo of conversatian in 196772

helpful to me if you wou

rff Release:

109

vr. Anslinger. When HMr. Anslinger retired did

5r. Cottlieb. I don't remember that.

. Maxwell. other than the conversation recorded in

Gottlieb. I don't remcmber that, but it would be

1d remind me when Mr. Anslinger retired.

Hr. Maxwell. I think it was in 1962.

pr. GCottlieb. Vas it that early? I really -- 1 don't

think I had a conversation with his seuccessor. 1f his successor

ig mr. GCiordano —-- is that who his successor was? I rcmem-—

her seaingormecting Giordano, but not in conncction with any

of this.

ar.Maxwell. I would like to correct mysclf. It was

not as carly as 1962, it was 1964 or 1965.

Do you recall approximatcly how much money this pro-

yram was costing the Agency during the period of time in

which vyou were involved?

Dr. Cottlieb. 1 don't remerber the exact anount.

put [ would gucCss, I will just take a guess, if~1 may, an . ..

B

escimatze of about $10,000 a year.

wr. Maxwell. 1 think the material I have shown you e

flec:ts that figurc as a startup figurc.

>

pr.- Gottlieb. T sce. Mavbe that is what I am thinking

e S i T AT

TOP SE



Phone {Ares 202) 544-6000

wWANHD A FAUL

0.¢. 2000)

BN

hgatuts

-
-
v
v
a
-

o)

7ﬁitestsmmight,xellﬂhavc.bcen»lessoandmthc“CIAﬁswinterest_nghL

done in this latest rast Coast safe house.

¢ r—— e T PRI X

- T e —"r s 1Y ‘ﬁ —,"

A pprovedfor Release 2022/02/01 C00095171

110
Hr. Maxwell. It does recflect, howcver, an expendlture 1
in 1963, the only year at that point that we have specific
figures on, of $30,000 a year.
would that figure be —-- can you provide any interpretation
of the reason why that figure would be substantially greatcr in

that yecar when according to your recollection the number of

S

pDr. Gottlieb. Sure. 1In fact the imperfect recollecc—
tion I have of the two safe houses rather than onc should double
the amount, bccause the amount, as I remember it, had to do
with simply the costs both for rent and expenses and that
sort of thing. whatever expenses they had incidental to the
opcrations they were using the apartment for, they were fixed,
they werc not dependent on the things they did.

M. Maxwell. If in fact there werc two safe houses beipq
maintained, onc on the West Coast and onc on the East Coast,
would it be likely that there were similar forms of testing
taking place in poth, or to the best of your recollection, was
the only person whowas administering LSO covertly to the best
ol your knowledge ic. tthite?

LDr. Go:ztlicb. To the'best of my knowledge, it was #lr.
white. 1 cdon't remenber-- I am speaking from perhaps a faulty

recollection, but I don't rcmember covert testing being

_ Mr. Maxwell. . 1s ityour recollection that after Mr. Whitc

Approved for Release: 2022/02/01 C00095171
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returned {rom the West Coast there was no covert testing going

cn in the East Coast? i

Miane {Ares 202) %44.6000

o Dr. Gottlieb. I am not aware that he returned from

' the West Coast. I am mixed up by what you mean by that. I think

(&)

Mr. White finally retired on the West Coast, he never came bach

to the East Coast to my knowledge.

o)}

Mr. Maxwell. Then perhaps you can clarify something. Tha

. report reads:

<L “The initial arrangemcnt to obtain the service:

17 senior representative of the organization and one of his
~- assistants on the VYest Coast, a parallel arrangement was estab-
7 lished on the East Coast in 1961."

- The parallel establishment might have included the

WAND A PAUL

L= opening of a safe housc in 1961 on the East Coast. But it
clearly would®'t reflect the services of a scnior represcntativ:
and his assistant on the Last Coast.

. Dr. Gottlieb. I can't clarify that much, except to

repeat that my remembrance is that the Cast Coast safe housc

RO

3. was established by somebody clse, not ne. I didn't

bR

L ; X do it personally. And it was not a center for covert testins

. Mr. Maxwell. I call your atteation teo the last linc of

RIS RYRIPAY

. = - that paragraph, page 1ll:

e

: : . “A sum of money had been provided annually to each of
o : : chie two projects to cover costs of cultivation of targets .:n:

Y ) . of maintenance of a safe house in cach arca for the obscrva-

@ - TOP SEgMT
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tion of effect of substances on selected test individuals.

rar

1
i
ﬂ Dr. Gottlieb. I am Ie 22ing that now, and I can't -~

I am just having trouble with my memory and pinning down anc
!
| giving you my best recollection.

)

i

| ) . .

! Again, I could speculate that somchow by this time they

had hoped to test individuals, but they didn't on the East

Coast, if that is what they were doing.

put anyway, I don't have a remembrance of tests being Ifun.

Mr. Maxwell. Off the record.

| (Discussion off the record.)

[

|

Mr. Maxwell. Back on the record.

i 1t is your recollection that you had no contact with

the safle house project for any covert testing if it went on

on the EAst Coast?
] - -

. e

pDr. Gottlieb. That is nmy recollection.

sr. Lenzncr. After a certain period?

Mr. taxwell. After 1961.

Dr. Gottlieb. Right.

tr. Maxwell. Do you recall who in the Agency would have

been connccted with this project?

Dr. Gottlieb. I can onlv think

not me.

v
.n'.‘

My, Maxwell.  Wio would the logicai

jon with this?

TOP S

in connect
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4 - put I don't
5 Mr. Maxwell. The evidence that we have indicates that

It
6 f the DCI and the DDP were briefed annually on the MKULTRA pro-

.t
R

; gram.
8- Did—you-organize -these briefings2
< i : :
9 Dr. Gottlieb. What period are we talking about now,
- 1G ¢ the period prior to 1963 again?
]
b
< 13 . Mr. Maxwell. Prior to 1963.
SR . . .
: ;) Dr. Gottlieb. I really don't remember whether I personally
<2 . .
< o« = " . - -
' : iz " gave thosc briefings, whether I organized them, and Din
U 14 %uﬁ&ﬁﬁgﬁhhqavc theam, or whoever the Chief of TS5D was. 1 don't
. 14, 7 have that specific recollection of that. Whereas later on 1 re-
.L. i.
1 = member very clearly that there are written reports on MKU TRA
[N
17 ? that went up semi-annually or annually after the
i Inspector General's report.
c
s 1 ¢lr. Maxwell. The Inspector Gencral's reoort indicates
= that the MRKULTRA program director has, in fact, provided
: »+  close supervision of the testing program from the beginning, - )
- c» © and makes veriodic visits toithe sites. , .. R
5 L Who would that individual be?
13028 o -
2 . br . Gott 1:ch: S

The 1.G.'s report also indicates that you’

TOP SPRET
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f the Bureau

Sneea

nhad stated that "the Directo of larcotics

SenTed .
N

has stated that the Director of "the Bilireau of MNarcotics would

-~
-2

20
! disclaim all knowledge and responsibility in the event of
Z' .
“ % compromise.”
d 3 The quote ends there.
it .
' .
6 E A later memorandum from Mr. llelms indicates that that was
1 :
5 . : .
7 q confused in that he would disclaim responsibility if asked
'. 7
8 W by the Agency.
(o i
9 Dr. Gottlicb. Behave in a manner to protect our interests.
i
o 1“§§ Mr. Maxwell. Do you recall discussing that with Mr.
- ‘ii
= 11 ¥ Anslinger?
L 5
- . 1% Dr. Gottlieb. 1MNot specifically. My recollection of
5 ° . :
X : 17 % that is bascd almost entircly on the materials that you are
3
~- 14 referring to now.
_ - 1
oo Mr. Maxwell. Off the record.
- ic (Discussion off the record.)
17 Mr. Maxwell. One of the criticisms which the Inspector
. General's report makes of the program is the inability of the
] P observers to either make appropriate scicntific comments on what
%
c . . - .
‘ Y they saw or in fact to make observations beyond the first hours
=4
¢
: b of the test.
j cx The Inspecctor General's report indicates that there was.
z oz more than onc agent obsecrving. But whether or not this
‘ z <1 was, the samc problems would scem to arise, both from the (PR

of training of the vperson who was reporging in thec context

Approved for Release: 2022/02/01 C00095171
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of an experiment, and the lack cf opportunity in informant
situations to observe over lerng periods of time.

Do you recall this criticism arising in the Inspector

4o
! General's report?
;;
> ﬁ Dr. Gottlieb. I vaquely recall it. Could I reread it?
!
6 g Mr. Maxwell. It is page 12.
i : :
7 “ Dr. Cottlieb. I think =y only comment from that
o
& H is that I don't think this corner of the ULTRA project was
I ——= — =TT s = T === =
_ . . f e
a5 g 1 looked upon as a scientific experiment, it was more of
— |
g . ) . .
! - coan operational, simulated operational test. And I don't think,
[ ol [l
: 3] . .
T - h as I rcmember it, that we were hoping to gct what I would
P > ;
¢ < N
Lo . ~+ . call scientific information from it.
® :
< . What we were really after was how much operational qgood
3% it did in the Bureau of Warcotics terms, wcre they able to get
C :
NI . .
‘ i~ ¢ more information or not.
L L Any other information, of course, would be uscful. But
) : that was the main purpose of it. And my remcmbrance is that al-
- though they might not have stuck with these subjects around theu
E
b 2 clock, they had repcated access to them, they could sce them
¥
c . .
$ “ the next day, they could find out what hapnpecned.
: . Mr. Maxwell. Do you recall the hospitalization that
¥ resulted from one of the applications of LSD as referenced in .
% ~ the 1.G. report?
e E Dr. Gottliebh. I don't recall the specifics of it.

When I read the report I remember that something like that

Approved for Release: 2022/02/01 C00095171
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white? Would. he have notified you of the fact that domecone

went in the hospital immediately?’

when he was reporting directly to me or dealing with <GS

B E e P AL e N I e e To W S S eI S S S T
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went to the hospital and came oul and wa4
i

Mr. Maxwell. liow would that have been treated by George

Dr. Gottlieb. I can't even remember whether it happenecd

L or what.
—p — - — — —
9 4 ¢hat would he have probably done? If he tbought 1t was -
e i
1C 1 a scrious, important thing, he would have called me.

“

wANRD &6 "AUL

2000

Lowontueatun, O UL

Attt Sreeet, S0

Mr. Maxwell. Do you recall him dealing withn

Dr. GCottlieb. Oh, yecs.

Mr. ilaxwell. Do you recall him dealing with anyonc elsc

at the Agency?
Dr. Gottlichb. I think he dcalt withlLashbrook.
Mr. Maxwcell. Anyone clse?
Dr. Gottlieb. I don't remember anyone clsc.

tr. Maxwell. What was the context of his dealings with

Dr. lLashbrook?

Dr. Gottlieb. They would be the same as his dealinys

with me. Dr.-lLashhroox would go out to contact him or call

nim on the phone and ask him how thec project was coming.

can't rcmeauber who the principal project off%ggr was. Of

it was probably one of those two at sometime. It certalnlv

was whenn I was overscas.

TOP SEGF

ET
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Q
o
S
= - tiate or the CIA individuals
: PR : :
: = initiate the contact with George White, or did you wait for i
i " || him to contact you?
il |
i, ” ﬁ Dr. Gottlieb. No, it was both ways, I am sure.
Il )
5 .
° : Mr. Maxwell. And do you recall in the context of your
i 6 y briefing or CIA's briefing of the DDP and the DCI specifically
o5 v l describing this relationship with the Burcau of Harcotics? '
Oy q
P "
—3 ] . 14 .
o 8 4 T Gottltebr—Would=you :aj~thut‘aqaxn,mpl°ﬁ<°7 — —
- ! ' :
i~ 9 i Mr. HMaxwell. If you did the briefings for the DDP or
_— lg
Ll v
- lﬂ'ﬁ the DCI do you recall whether you specifically brought up
: ¢
. . il . . . .
- 11 b the question of the relationship to the Burcau of Marcotics
> :
N itioorior to 19637
: RO br. Gottlieb. I don't specifically rcmember that.
3 !
1404 Mr. Maxwell. Do you recall being told that the pcrson
i
1 h who did the briefing brought that up?
10 Dr. Gottlieb. No, I can only say I don't remember any
i
o 17 ! instance of my fecling or discussing that it shouldn't be brought
5- T up .
- ; o Mr. HMaxwell. The Inspector Gencral's report states
- G : again as onc of the potential wcaknesscs of the program wasz che:
,? % b risk of compronise. vlas the sccurity of the program an impor-
. 3 ¢ - - ) - .

et )

tant consideration to CIAZ. .~ . Lol S
T T ‘ . v L SR
hr. Gottliebh. Certainly.-

Mr. Haxwell. The Insoeccor Gencral's report indicate:

that nmedical consultation and assistance is obtained when

0P SEgR
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appropriate through separate MRKULTRA arrangements in order to
protect the security which might be thretcned if an individual

went to a specialist who correctly diagnoscd the illness as

resulting the ingestion of LSD.

Do you recall CIA making available mecdical consulta-
tion and assistance to Mr. White or to any other individuals

in the Dureau of MNarcotics for this purpose?

WAND & FAUL

RO TIUN]

[s KT

L Vit

A0t aest teet N

Dr. GoEflfcb: I remember us makxng available in at
least two instances that I can remember medical individuals,
physicians who were doing work in this ficld, and werc what vou
might call expert in it, available to Mr. White for consulta-
tion and information.

Mr. Lenzner. 0fZ the record.

(Discussion off the record.)

tir. Maxwell. Back on the record.

To the best of your reccollection, was the adainiscrasion
of LSD by !'r. White donc in the context of his administeriny
it to a single individual?

Dr. Gottlieb. I can answer that by saying, to the best
of my recollection that was always done. To the best of my
recollection, those administrations were in the mode of a poliae:
cnforccmcnt.officer to informant or informants they
maj have had in the room at the time. That is what 1 mean.

- Mr. Maxwell. Can you recall ever becoming aware of anv

incident where individuals having no connection with Nr. white

TOP SERET
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O

s

and ha d LSD odmAniste:ed covertly to

would gather together

Dr. Gottlich. UNot tto my recollection.

Mr. Maxwell. The inspector General's rcport describes
!

one of the advantages of working with the Burcau of Narcotics

on page 1l as follows:

“The particular advantage of these arrangcments with

th_orcanizapionrofﬁigials had been that test sugjects could

A J

e
ST e

0.

ol

r

r-

WAND A HFAaUL

Soi

e

Slanteavegtests,

RN ARTAN |

be sought and cultivated within the setting of narcotics

control. Some subjects have peen informers or members of

suspcct criminal elements from whom the organization has ob-

tained results of opecrational value through the tests.

On the other hand, the effectiveness of the substances on indi-

viduals at all social levels, high and low, native American ane

forciyn, is of grcat significance, and testing has bcen per-

formed on a variety of individuals within these categories.”

Can you recall any instances whereby you become awarc that

White used LSD covertly against pcople he suspccted of bheing

“
"

involved in narcotics trade or of criminal activity in

general rather than particularly with informants?

nr. GCottlieb. Could vou rcpeat that? 1 am really

trying to get the distinction betweecn informants —-- you 2oarn

people who were cither narcotics addicts —- . ,

sMr. Maxwell. ilarcotics addicts or people he suspoected

of being involved in narcotics drug trafficking.

TOP-SEGHET S
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Dr. Gottl

I guess my answer would be that I assu

fmGna (Ares 202) 544-6000

!

g

f that he gave it to people like that, people from whom he mig!
[

|

|

2
3 get information, and not just an informant who comes and say:
& H here i1s what I am telling you. It might have becen some suspec
5 ﬁ My impression is that they were used that way. I can't brinc
6 ’ up specific cases that I know like that.
7 ’ Mr. Lenzner. As a practical mattcrﬂ; qepjc see hogﬂ}bg;
8 E can be done. But in any cvent, I won't belabor the record.
!
. 9 5 You can't have control over arrest or detention of a suspect
QN 10 # unless he is an informant.
|
11;? Dr. Gottlieb. I assumec you are talking about having sox

12 ﬁ body up to this apartment and giving him a drink?

Mr. Maxwell. But your recollection is not that 1L wa

WAHD A FAUL
(-
-

14 .. solely donec with people who were in an informant relatioaship

Dr. Gottlieb. 1 am assuming that he¢ did his work on a

17 © group of pecople that had connections with his narcotics enfo
- 17 . ment work. And I am not restricting them to what we both unde
Y stand as informants.
g
2 I Mr. Maxwell. Do you have any rccollection of becoming
5
c . . . . . . . .
¢ 2 . aware of any incident which involved his covertly testing L&D

2. on people not in any way connected with his work in law en-

Nantegt.

? 27 E forcement.
< v ,
: N Dr. Gottlieb. I don't have any specific information o
@ : 7. - that. !
.z Mr. daxwell. The Insvector Gencral report notes taar

R AN Y
SRS

o3 e
-~ -

2/01 C00095171
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:
.: @ 2 . resting has been per: £ individuals within

: 2 | ST

: < these categories, hese categories is bcing {individuals at all |
& é > social levels high and low,’native An;ricans and foreign. ;
i i | Would that refer to Mr._Whitg's activities or other

) > covert testing activitles of t£é Agency?

; 6 l Dr. Gottlieb: I really don't know. It might refer
E 7 ! to the overscas work,too. I just don't know. :
- N & | . tawwell. Have you any information on covert.testing.
: - 9 ] which we have agreed, Ijthink,is testing without the knowledge
g |
t (Q 10 l of theindividual?
; < } 1 E Dr. Gottlicb. ch.

; " g JQEE Mr. Maxwcll. oOutside of the covert tcsting which was
- P ; } l being performed by Hr. White using substancas supplied by
o Ui crae
i L“ io ; Dr. Gottlieb. Mo.
;‘ ;; be Mr. HMaxwell. Werc the substances supplicd by CIA

i C~ 1" . limited to LSD?
i 3 Dr. Gottlieb. To the best of my knowlcdge. low, this

g 2 memorandum you rcmcmber discusscd chloral hydrate and marijuana,
} é 2 - and I forget one other substance.
: % o Mr. Maxwell. The other substance was tablets. I wanted =
é 2 ask you if you can recall that.
; ; ~ br. Gottlieb. I can't recall. I would say that it is

1 can't remember

.
RURESS

possible that it may have becn supplied,

what that was that we were looking on at, a tablet, tetrahyuil

Approved for Release: 2022/02/01 C00095171
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cannibis, I would say

2 !
: ﬁ a remembrance of it. :
o :
v ” Chloral hydrate is a substance anybody can get anywhere.
J
a . L
L Mr.Maxwell. Do you have any recollection of the relation=
] I . . '
” ships between CIA and FBI in this connection with regard to
6 ” the possible covert application of LSD or other drugs?
i ,
7 ' Dr. Gottlieb. I have no recollection of that.
~ e = 8‘” Mr. Maxwell. Did you ever discuss or did anyone to the
9 u best of your Knowledge in TSS discuss covert testing with the
-
0 [ Fpro
C: ”
! .
s 11‘: Dr. Gottlieb. HNot to my knowledge.
2 ]
- 2 1o .
- . SR Let me remind you again, I wasn't around for two ycars
® : -
c < SR , when this work was boing on, and it could have happened then,
N 2 8|
|
. 144 but not to my knowledge.
i i
[ I . S .
S 15 # Later on we had coordinated activities with the FBI in
il
- iy ‘
T somc fields of rescarch and audio and photography, and we
i
. 1Y 7 certainly dealt with them. But I don't remember this arca
1 ever being taken up with it.
g
2 ShN Mr. axwell. Some of the office of Finance records with
c . . , :
< < respect to MKULTRA indicate that Mr. White was paid certain of
: ¥ these funds in cash.
3
Z 25 Do you have any recollection as to why that would be?
z R tie was also paid by check.
e = o Dr.” Gottlieb. I don't really recollect that being doac,
‘ R or why it was done. I don't have a --

TOP S RET
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T MEeZaxwell.  Is that in the August memo, 19 August
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Mr. Lenzner. What kind of amounts are we talking about?

Mr. Maxwell. $300, $500, cash apparently and consistently
for about $1500 a check. And the records are very scanty,
because the 0iIfice of Finance records prior to 1960 have been

destroyed.

Dr. Gottlieb. I can't answer that.

Dr. Gottlieb. My memory is hazy on that, but I believe

L]

my answer to that is, certainly not for CIA operations.
They might have been usced formeetings -- we are talking about
rescarch, and as I said, it could be right or wrong, that somc
of these meetings where we sclf-administered LSD carly on
were held there. But I certainly don't remember anything
operationally, 1f by that you mean connected with Agency opera-
tions, 1 don't remecmber dny of that, as distinct from acﬁivi:y
TsD was involved in in their research program.

Mr. Mexwell. Mr. llelms described the relationship as
using the Burcau of tlarcotics as a "cutout”.

What would he mean by using the Bureau as a cutout?

Dr. Gottlieb. Could I rcad or see the <oniext 1in thFh 
he said that? I think I could answver that.bctter. Where

abouts would it be? Hecausce I remember reading some of that

and oven feeling thact it can be misunderstood.

Approved for Release: 2022/02/01 C00095171
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for the CIZTI, pafagraph 4?2
Dr. Cottlieb. You mean just a step once removed from
us to get this testing done?
Mr. Maxwell. How is the term "cutout® zsually used?
Dr. Gottlieb. It is used in several waxs. But it
means to remove the CIA by one or.two steps from the activity

itself, whether that is funding, or -- in this case he says

WAy A PAUL

2000)

n.c.

L Wiasninatnn,

A0 Farst Steert, SUE

spccifié#ilefcstiﬁé.

Mr. Maxwell. It might be useful to go through somc
specific questions in regard to these memorancda which reflect
the end of the covert testing program. I can ask specific ques-
tions abou:z them. uMr. Hlelms described in the same mcmorandun,
I believe, that the information 1is commensuratc with the risks,
which he described as real.

Were you involved in the preparation of the memorancun
for the Deputy Director of Central Intelligcnce?

Dr. Cottlieb. 1 imagine that I was, surc.

Mr. Maxwell . And it is your testimony that the redoris
wore of substantial value or the information was of sub-
stantial value?

Dr. Gottlieb. Oh, yes.

Mr. Maxwell. Who would those reports hawve goﬁe4'

in fact vyou were meeting with Mr. White, if you have forwarced

covics of either written reports by him or memoranda_ for the

bt .

record about the results to individaals outside of TSD?

Approved for Release: 2022/02/01 C00095171
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|
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{

PR
o Mr. Haxwell. And that would have bcen_, and ,

i Dr. Lashbrook --

[}

Dr. Gottl

R
&

Dr. Gottlieb. I

thev should have been aired with the indivicdual who

would work on t

he program within the TSD.

ieb. And later on I guens possibly KNG

i
7 .
i
I
|
8 'i Mr. Maxwell. Therc is a meeting on 29 MNovember 1963 which
9 | discusscd the "testing of certain drugs on unwitting U.S.
o |
oy . "
. 16 [ citizens.
!
. 1 b I take it by your testimony that to the best of your
4 '
> 1
< .
y 1o © recollection it was only LSD rather than any othcr drugs?
<
_E : N Dr. Cottlieb. Right.
' I am not saving that these other drugs we talked about
it 7 night not have been used once oOr twice carly on, but ccrtainly
. )
2F " the principal thrust was L5D and possibly Merctran was used
. 17 ; nere, too. I don't remember exactly when.
P e daxwell. Were you present at this meeting?
g .
B : Dr. Cottlieb. It says I was. So.,I assumc 1 was. 1 cdon't
: have a specific recollection of it ncw. )
o= : o .owrp. faxwell. Mr. EBarwman indicated his belief that the .

ELE D B W FEN)

M tauch to be

N ETI ITRN]

visltinyg thosc

facilities which were available fo
desired.

Do you recall members

Approved for Release: 2022/0201 C00095171
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Q
o
S
2 1 them?
& i = .
: 2 .
2 Dr. Gott remember them visiting them.
5 ' :
£ : They were probably briefing them, but I don't remember it :
p i 1
: ; specifically. :
o s
9 J Mr. Maxwell. And facilities were in the two safe houscs?
| !
6 l Dr. Gottlieb. I imagine so.
ol
! l F—raxwe r—erc there—any—other facilities that Werg :
8 | used for --
9 Dr. GCottlicb. Unwitting testing? Hlot to my knowledyc.
10 i Mr. Maxwell. Do you know if at any time medical )
. ,
il f perscnncl were prescent at the tests conducted by Hr. White?
3 :
< . « N
¢ e Dr. Gottlichb. I doubt 1t very much.
o o
p JRSE Mr. taxwell. One of the advantages which the Inspectaor
3 .
c 1% ° General's report noted for the arrangcmnent with the Burcau of
C. 1 % Marcotics was that the Bureau had very stroag and close
. y
- Lo relationships with local policc. And if thecre was
/o in foct a flap that arose, the Bureau might be able to call upofq
1o this relationship to minimize the xnowledge about the incident.
S
s e To the bLest of your kxnowledge, was there cver such a flap?
5
E < ] Dr. Cottlicb. ilot to nv recollection.
< 20 . sir. Maxwell. Or such a breach of sccurity?
Z g - Dr. GCottlieb. I don't remember any flap of any pro-
Z 2¢ ' portion in connection with this program.
: e mr . MHaxwell. Do you recall at any time the DBureau o
- ST AT EO T LE S TGO TN q::cot}oeakﬁe%tiee——.%n.—&QDD;@SQ—QQ with this 2r2:0vd
4 : 38
| TOP SHPRET
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or with any other project with which the CIA was engagad in

2 coczerative effort with them in order to minimize the secur-

Prione (Ares 202) 334-6000

ity camage?

Dr. Gottlieb. I have no recollection of that.

(84}

Mr. Maxwell. Then to the best of your knowledge the

where this occurred? — —

|
|
6 L comment in the I.G.'s report didn't reflect an actual incident

,," - o
8 | Dr. Gottlieb. I think it was potential rather than an
!
i
|

incident.

1C 3 Mr. Maxwell. In December of 1963 Mr. llelms wrote

]
11 L another memorandum for the DDCI on the subject of the testing
il of psychochemicals. e described the arrangement that we

150 had with the Purcau of Harcotics as eight years of closc

WAl A FAauL

< 14 | collaboration.

-

o i .. .
I ? Would that description appear accurate to you, given your

i descrivtion of the program?

1 v Dr. Gottlieb. That is a hard question for rie to

> T answer. Yes, I quess that would bhe accurate.

Y000
| S

K Hr. daxwell. He also goes on to sav "Continued attention

o to observation and control of the results of the

et [0 KL

o testing, as fecasible, would be exercised." o

.
2T

¥
.

Your testimony so far has provided relatively little in-

formation about the (uestions of observation and control of

N the results of the testing. And I was woncering if you might

At Fag ‘aret,

Itn

s

.

TOP SEMRET

- 2t be able to exmand about what Mr.llelms meant by that
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S
= - i% Dr.Gottlieb T think he probably meant that we would
o
é ~ i 25 as well as the cilrcumstances allowed us to in this area.
: o
H < Mr, Maxwell. And he says, continued attention to obscr-
Lo . :
" ﬁ vaticn and centrol of the results of the testing. ¢hat atten- !
| '
.
0 H tion had been made prlor to this as to the question of obscrva-
s b i
o @ L tion and control?
2 i . . .
is 7 l Dr. Got:tlicb. Well, I think observation and control
8 here means we would gct as many relevant obscrvations on the ac-
9 i tiveity as we can. And I am rcadlng that to mcan that that -
19 1| would be of usec to us.
= 13 ﬁ Mr. Maxwell. Did you at any time to the best of your
L 3 i
. L < . . . . . . - .
S - N I recellection indicate to Mr. White techniques of obscrvation
A < o
- ‘i’ ¢ o
i p 04 whien should be followed, the winds of reports which should
. S 3 i
. 14 be drawn?
i
o 3 Q Dr. Gottlieb. Oh, ves.
b oo The events I mentioned beforc concerning these two
{~a
1 research physicians was just to go over that area, along with
Yo others.
g
2 : Mr. Maxwell. Do you recall there being changes in the |
9 |
<. ¢ . . . . .
:, N z amount of information or the kind of information then made
i : “ available?
B g ; i
- e Dr. Cottlieb. I don't recollect that. : -
o Z : -, Maxwell. When you say control of the results of ‘the
o e - testing, can Yyou provide any insight into what he meant?
: o “Or. Gottlieb. As you probably know, that is very anblguOLu,
;,‘.

_TOP SECHET
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sou-<s lixe he is talking about the security of the results.
And ne seems to be saylng that we will *ry to keep thosc pretty

tight, as we have in the past.

|
i
5 ! Mr. Lenzner. And I think parts of the memo rcference the
i .
6 d fact that this has been a secure operation in the sense that it
|
7 | hasa't been disclosed, isn't that true?
f
8 q Mr. Maxwell. I think that 1is correcct.
I BN | I _ __
9 iMr. Lenzner. And that scems TS Thave been an important
s |- !{
fo it factor.
!»
i
.- , .
~- 18 Mr. Maxwell. The memo of Junc 1964 for the the DCI on
J M
L. p L )
. LW the subject of MKULTRA research programs Was approved by the actu-
< i
@ < 10 % ing DCI with the exccption that the unwitting testing
e 15 . program was held in abeyance for dccision by the DCI.
&) L . .
icd The acting DCI -- was 1t Genecral Carter?
L !
P Dr. Gottlieb. That is whose signaturc is here.
{~-
1 mr. Maxwell. Is he a general?
i hr. GCottlieb. oh,yes.
s
< i 1r. Maxwell. General Carter noted that he approved the
S : :
recomuendatlions 1in that memorandum, cxcept ~- and he hand-

o [ . Yiarmareniae,

fatr

At et

A

wrose in that "ypwitting testing will be the sub-
ject of a separate decision”.
Do vou reccall that decision?
Or. Gottlieb. - I recally don‘t. And when you try to

discuss this with anybody that was around then, this tails out.

Approved for Release: 2022/02/01 C00095171
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: v 0
= = i My best recollection was t Mr. MzCone simply necverl nade a
5 pit
: 2 . )
: . decision on thatt
30 . : -
n Mr. Maxwell. He was presented —— and he obviously wil:
¢ . . .
. be giving some testimony about this —— he was presented
Tt
5 .
& with a memorandum, or there was a memorandum drafred and
6 ﬁ
i sent to the Director of Central Intelligence from the DOP dated
. il , . .
“ 9 Movember, which asks for a decision in regard to the unwittzng
5 1
| testing.
T i N
7 To the Teost of your recollection, you don —reoaany
!
1(', R . .
iy action on this memorandum?
|
A . . . .
11 : Dr. Gottlieb. I definitely don't. And 1 remember, aside

wAHO & PAUL

Lviastengae Dt R

{

.
“

y—

from this memorandum, and not tied to any particular rmemorandu,

a very clear recollection I have 1is Wis being ncecdlad on the

point several times, be reninded that he nadn't madce a decisicn

Mr. Haxwell. By whom?

Dr. ttlieb. I don't remember by whom, I just remember

rhact that was an issue that was unresolved.

sr. Maxwell. Did you cver mect with him about uawltting

testimony?

Dr. Cottlich., I am trying to recall. I met him on sueve Tl

occasions. 1 really can't testify that I ever net him on

that specific nroblem.

me, Maxwell. The 1954, the carlier memorandum about

HKULTRA sub-project to. 3 whic! refierred to the relazionship

indicated that thc Office c€ Security wWas

RET

with Ceorge White,

Approved for Release: 2022/02/01 C00095171
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0ing to be made aware of this proiect.
Was the Office of Security aware throughout the period

&

of time thet there was an arrangement with the DBurcau of

Narcotics that TSS, then TSD, had such an arrangement?

Dr. Gottlieb. I think so.
Now, when you say the Office of Security, I want to be
careful. There were several groups in that that would have

cifferent relationships—to ERIS. T don't Know whether the

WAND &6 FAUL

20001

Vot gtan, 0O.C

nE

A fasy Sureer,

O

-

F

o

s

Artichoke side had any awarcness, but certainly the security
side that had to do with sccurity approvals and that sort of
thing had an awarencss.

Hr. Maxwell. Did vou ever talk that you can recollect
o any individual within the Office of Security about this?

br. Gottlieb. I have no speccific recollection. But I
belicve I did, because the Guestion of Ccorge White's clecarance
and the purposc of it came uD.

fr. Maxwell. But subsequent to that discussion?

Dr. Gottlieb. Subsequent to that I really don't have
a recollection.

“r. Maxwell. WAs there any reason whyv this was not
presented to or reported to the Artichoke Committee?

Dr. Gottlieb. I imagine the only rcason would have been
a concern for broadening the awarencss of its existenco.

Mr. taxwell. Dr. Gottlieb, you have testified that fhere

was to the best of your knowledge no other covert testing

Approved for Release: 2022/02/01 C00095171
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srogram being run under CIA auspices other than the Bureau of

arcobtics testing program?
Dr. Gottlieb. To my knowledge there wasn't.

Mr. Maxwell. There was, however, an cxtensive research

5 4 program in regard to human experimentation on psychochemicals?
l
o
6 H Dr. Gottlieb. Yes.
7 H Mr. Maxwell. Was this all performed under the funding
= \| = = SEEE == = = = - = = = = s
5 “ structurce of MRULTRA, or was this funded scparately?
P ok ) . o
S Dr. Gottlieb. I am just thinking -- to the best of my
2 }i
- 19;,rccollcction, it was all pulled together under ULTPA.

WANDO A PAUL

0.C 20000

N AT YT TI TN

HEX2 N

Mr. Mamwell. Was the Agency involved in dcsiqning'thc

controls on the testing using human subjects and psvchochenicals?

Dr. tlich. I guess my answer to that would be

that the project monitor for the particular

to the extent

nroject was dealing with the principal investigator in the de-

sign of the project, there would bhe that kind of involvemecnt.

but certainly we would leave it to the institution or

she investigator to do the design of the experiment.

Mr. Maxwell. Dié CIA independently require the investiga-

rion of the medical or psychological state of the subjeccts

of the test utilizing human voluntcers and psychochenicals?

Dr. Gottlieb. I think we would leave that to the in-

vestiqator and institution involved, whatever their normal

aractices.were, that is what we would go along with.

maxwell. Did the CIA ever indcpcndently require

TOP CRET
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followup on the parﬁuéé thé-insggﬁménﬁalities who were
performing the research on sdbjects, humen subjects, who had
been tested with psychochemicals?

Dr. Gottlieb. Not that'I can remember. Ve assumed that wc
are dealing with responsible, experienced investigators, and

we went along with our own standards.

In other words, I am trying to nake the point that in

TR A0 s B RSN

AR A

PPN

"

WAND & PAUL

200014

)
[s]

L Weasnen.

r

ARt et 0

.
(=]

i Mr. Maxwell. To the best of your knowledge, have there

i criteria was how responsible they were, how thorough they werc,

and how careful they were.

been any deaths in connecction with humdn use experiments that
wore conducted or supported directly or indirectly by CIA?

Dr. Cottlieb. To the best of my knowledyge, no.

Mr. Maxwell. To the best of.y0ur knowicdqc have there
been any injuries in connection with human use cxperiments
thy at were connccted or supported dircctly or indirectly by
CIN?

Dr. Gottlieb. Injuries is a term -- somcone who has had
LSD and fallen doyn, you know, or had a minor incident, and 1
might not remember 1it. Any majér incident like that I can't

" remember. We arce excluding Dr. Olsen.
smp. Maxwell. Were there any incidents that reqquired hos-
pitalization to the best of yvour kxnowledge?

br. Gottlieb. I really can't testify as to that, becausc
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1_say to.thate—beeause 6f a4 major injury as a result of an LSD

hospitals and mental

a lot of these-things yere”done i;
institutions. And wheg-ygu séy hospitalization, the pcoalc
were already hospitalized.

Mr. Lenzner. lle is asking as a result of any cxperiments
or tests,

Dr. Gottlieb. I want to testify carcfully on this point.

And if I said, not to my recollection, which I was inclined to

2 |
'::) /
|
|
I
5 |
1y
Il
|

7

8

9

10

11

3

N 12
c !
: 15 :{
3 I
14§
:
15 4
|
i !:
N
17 i
|
|
18
g 1w ?
G v
o po i
2C 4
5 i
5 25k
- :

experiment, I would say -~

Mr. Maxwell. Let's use that as a definition.

Dr. Gottlieb. All right.

My answer 1is, not to the best of my knowledge.

HMr. HMaxwell. 1In order to make the record clecar, how
are you defining major injury?

Dr. Gottlicb. I don't know what I can quantify that for
you recally. I am using it in a more qualitative scnse, as
something that required the kind of medical care that would be
more than an oversight, somcthing like that, becausc he was
upset.

Mr. Maxwell. Were therc incidents such as you just descrilx

re Kept in hospitals_overnight becausc of their

where pcopxgryg

bcing4upsct?
.Dr. Gottlieb. I don't remember any such specific instances

But I am leaving that proviso that they might have been. I

think a major hospitalization I would be made aware of.

=7 TOP S

oy
A3
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Mr. Maxwell. As the person wWho was generally --

would it be fair to describe yourself as the person who was

PnGene (Ares 2021 544-6000

generally rcsponsible for MIULTRA throughout its existence as

the I.G. report did?

;
i Dr. Cottlieb. I don't think that is quite accurate.

(Sl

|
5_[ In the first place, I wasn't there for two years. And in the

second place, there was a program director under me when I was

Deputy Chief TSD and had many;” many-other-responsibilities ... .

Mr. Maxwell. Prior to the ti%b that you left for overscos

i Dr. Gottlieb. I think that would be accurate.

(=]
[

|| assignment -~-
{

NP rir. Maxwell. Betwecen the time that you returncd to Tsb

. ] . s
PXw and the time that you became Deputy Chiecf, would that be acaus -

YIARD A maug

14 . ate?
1o Dr. Cottlieb. vlo, that would not be accurate, be-

causce for a long period there -~ 1 don't know how long, a wvear

-

17 - or two -~ 1 was Chicf of the R&D program with many other resjon-

sibilities, and only onc of the branches under that ron the

o

ULTRA program.

[

Mr. Maxwell. Other than the incident that vou describod

in vour opening statement involving Dr. Olisien, and the in-

I

Nt
N

ﬁf v cidents of self-administration, and the incidents of in-
terrogation overscas, the operational usc overseas, were

there any experiments or operations involving CIA personnei o

ERTTIE RTRY RPN

psychochemicals within the U.S§.?

Approved for Release: 2022/02/01 C00095171
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Dr. Gottlieb. I thinkI mentioned In my opcning stzte-
! ment there was a pericd that I referred to as defensive

h pharmacology.

t Mr. Lenzer. Which you testified about already.

i Dr. Gottlieb. Yes.

Mr. Lenzner. People going abroad that could recognize

and identify. .

Dr. Gottlieb. That was donec on CIA auspices with CIA

medlcs present.

Mr. Maxwell. You had mentioned yestarday in regard to

the interroyations reported at the QuHILLTOP confercnce

that QXKHILLTOP had a domestic counterpart, ot that part of
! {ts5 activities had domestic ramifications.

Did that involve rescarch on human subjects as part of

Dr. GottlieD. I am very confuscd about that. I am not
only confused about that, I aa confusced about your guestion in

terms of -- let me talk about HILLTOP for a momcnt.

vy remembrance of HILLTOP goes in two directions. Onc 1Y

{

as I said scveral times, it secemed to be a name that followed

+he name of the Artichoke Coordinating Committce. For a while

security and we and the medics would et togcther to talk

about this gencral field of influcncing human behaviour.

-~

———r—g L

L irso o sleSL = o TG o € sesersccur LN
- z . P X . A g . R
Cch:j&cntégcd - g

r&er a TSOV .. . S8

e eir e
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3

w Yy
u 2:
F

7 o
z
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: —"1
3

: 2 organization.
: o
7 ~! ! So, when you say, did it .involve human experimentation,
~ L ;
S
- i
5 |
ut I can't remember that
6 ] soccifically.
7 It is also quite possible, by the way, that what I am
8 talking about as HILLTOP yeasng  some- reseatdéh ackivity Jdp in
9 I NewsYorkrundépvan-individual.
10 I want to go off the record.
13y (Discussion off the record.)
5 i
: LT Dr. Gottlicb. Included in these activities there were
2 -
3 17 . some hunman cxperimentation as an open medical research pro-
1.4 ject involving LSD.
;
. 1H 0 Mr. Maxwell. To the best of your knowlecdge, were there
L !
' 1 % any deaths or injuries requireing hospitalization involved in
. §
17 & that project?
N Dr. Gottlieb. To the best of my knowledge, no.
g
s SR M. Maxwell. There is a refereace in an analysis of

which indicate

that HILLTOP was transferred to TSD in 1953.
Does that help vou at all in recalling how it fits into

the —--

;ﬁ LDr. Gopriigb.w» I vead that somewhere in the papers you

.

P\, SURSPEP

TOP YRET

ve ne dgg"it is helpful
ave ne.  Yes, . )
I : A4 TR
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succession, the evoiution of HILLTOP frofgs

Mawwell., You mentioned which we

()

iscussed in its foreign aspects somctime ago.

wAD A FPAUL

1400 Can you placedd in thce proposal that |l

showed you into the context of the HILLTOP cvolution?

FEAE Dr. Gottlieb. Well, my remembrance now is -- it could be

L.

but let me try it without

paper,

KD VI

yu

.
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2
5 C
7 ’ Mr. Maxwell. And this fitted in the early part of the
|
8 ﬁ development of HILLTOP?
& !
. 9 Dr. Gottlieb. Yes.
co 105! Mr. Maxwell. And HILLTOP then moved back and forth
I
b 11 | essentially betwean componcnt homes?
L
1z or. GottliclL. There was a confused period then. And it

aln I’..«\ Lereet, 9.t

WAND & PAUL

wiavmingrnn, (.. 200010

was referrcd to bcfore as a human ccology

bt

“ 4 finally cnded up as

funds €

?; Can I go off the record here?
T (Discussion off the record.)
Yool Mr. Maxwell. Back on the record.

hs In the context of the MXULTRA funding organization,

1 did you have any contact with Wallace LancsChaeis

Dr. Gottlicb. I remember Wally Chan as becing at various

P times -- and I can't mention thosc times -- -a:kind of a stz

2 "% agent=-oFS taffomenberof X5H,

and then he left completely and worked for

RN
B

some orghninations that we had contracts with. That is =

X
—e—
oL

AN renmenbrance of Chan.

Approved for Release: 2022/02/01 C00095171
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that sort of thing.

73(& 4) ‘ was on top of it.

Mr. investigation

Maxwell. DJ.d you become aware of an

3
-

that was being conducted of Wallace Chan by the Office c¢f

Security? o :

Dr. Cottlieb. I do remember that. But I can't place

it in time. And I don't remember it in detail or as a major

thing, but I remember it as an event.

Mr.Maxwell. Can you provide any more detail on that?

ou had.

And that had

B T

DT Cottirobr——I

recally more detail than I independently know. And I don't re-

{
{

{

]

| ' - /
; member what the end of it was.

i

i

I Hr. Maxwell. Did you discuss the activitics of FRULTRA

i and Wallace Chan with representatives of the Office of Sccurity?
Dr. Cottlieb. Could you remind me of what date that all

. is? that time period? It is an important thing.

‘f Mr. Maxwell. It is 1963-1964.

K

) Dr. Gottlich. I mention it, hecause as 1 remesber i,

- solely almost was involved in this.  And

) in a supcrvisory sense. And zhat i

I was involved in it orly

my remembrance of it. I remember being tickled memory-wisce

by and I remember a period where -
m and those companles were around, .-

And I rcmember several crises

what I read,

-

an investigation was goxng on.

in terms of whether we were going to pay- or noL, ans

But it is confusing. I remember that

Approved for Release: 2022/02/01 C00095171
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My only recollection was on my part that :

2 |
3 x
s j
e : :
: 2
L
1.3(a)(4)
. { o T
4 ' .
° ! ;; Dr. Gottlieb. No, I did not know that.
- M S
o] R
oo Mr. Maxwell. Can you recall what TSD's response was to
3 0 the allegations and how they were handled within your office?
: v Dr. Gottlieb.
8 1f there werc irregularities, and you now meRtionimg=for--the e
iy
: . 9 | first time suspicion of personal irregularity on the part
- R 10 and JNENEEEENY ncithcr of whom up
3 1.3(2)(4) | . . . <
- i to now I would have thought might get involved in that sort of
4
g L. > Tl
. - { I ehing
+ p Liy And I don't have a recollection of
s - 3 .
2 105 is that they wecre personally doing something with money that
e i
. ih h they shouldn't to bencfit themsclves.
g . 4
M - l“'; I gather that is the inference,
g iv o intimation of that that I have had.
5 ' Mr.Maxwell.
% 3 ] began to surfacce as they obviouslv did.
' c . :
: z Dr. Gottlieb.
.ﬂ % - absolutely straight and have it looked into and let the chips
f; = 207 fall as they may.
g E Z. Hr. Haxwell. Did
L e : ‘4 invesCigation?
4 : SR :
S 3 Dr. Gottlieb. I can't remember that.

“hat. And the infecrenc:

and this 1is the first
I don't remember that.

What was the responsc when the allcgations

I remember only that I wanted to play it

TSD assist in the Office of Sccurity
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Mr. Maxwell.

+
[

Security mentions

The paper apparently from the Offic

e special sensitivity of NASA.

Dr. Gottlieb. The NASA type, by the way, was ne<w Lo nc.

I hadn't remembered that at all.

Mr. Maxwell.

The Office of Security notes indicate that

of NASA and CIA

this was a special sensitive, in quotes,

connections.

WAIO A FPAUL

h A
Le

D.C. 20001
(o)

LtaAna o

reer, 8.

A F oo

sivity about that?
Dr. Gottlieb.

Mr. MHaxwell.

Do you have any reason Why there would be a special sen- !

I don't remember any HASA-CIA connections

llight that have to do with overhecad

reconnaissance questlions?

Dr. Cottlieb.

I gather from reading that that

search resecarch goiny on or contracted

hiological oricnted re

and that was how they came into it.

out to thosc companics,

Mr. Maxwecll.

rescarch-

Dr. Gottlieb.

I think it was space-related biological

Spacec biology, yes. And I had no

And I had no recollection of our and

reelllection of that.

TSD having any relationship with

r. Maxwell.

Do you have any recollection of what steps

e allegations that wecre made?

wore followed in regard to t}

Df, Gottlich.
MrT Maxwell.

SIKULTRA?

Do you recall the recordkeeping of

Approved for Release: 2022/02/01 C00095171
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5 ;; Dr. Gottlieb. I+ was done almost entirely by Dr.
- "
S1-3(3)(4’ i CREETFR, - you are tal%ing about finances. I Zon't have a l
< é\ : :‘ 4 - . I
£ i goo ~ecollection of that. All I know is that we had an i
Lo i
Lo administrative annex to the project that changed after the 1963 ¢
i , ’
5 ﬁ 1.G. report, and that we followed that administrative annex.
i
il
6 gi Mr. Maxwell. Do you recall what the 1963 I.G. report said
:
7 i about the record xeeping of MKULTRA? :
== [ "
I or—Gottiieb—F recall what I read in_thsse recent
R
9 U readings, that although some of the\projects covered under
ULTRA scemed to warrant this kind of special handling, therc
i
Il " were some few that dién't, and he recommcnded that we take thosc
; :
. - out of ULTRA and handle them by more normal procedures. which
&
) L
: iYL we did, and that we utilize the facilities on the administrative
3
1 side of the aycncy morc than we were to help s administer this.
E Mr. Maxwell. Do you recall the criticism of the record J3s
I being incomplete?
Y Dr. Cottliecb. Yes, 1 do recall that.
1 pr. itaxwell. Did the peculiar circumstances of the
& . .
o : record of MRULTRA and the walver of normal Agency accounting
; - prucedures OF formal Agency project procecdures to the best 2°
é 20 your recollcction makc 1t more difficult to conduct an lnves-:”
2

Aare 4t St 5 0

IS

gation of the Chan casc?
Dr. GCottlieb. I am sure they did.

i- . Maxwell. Do you recall, prior to reading the 0I5

of Sccurity notes, that the Office of Security hail no infeor:

s

Approved for Release: 2022/02/01 C00095171
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% 1 tion on a numbe£46£ Ege oréén;zgéions which were used to
é 2 fund this rescarch? .
: ]
H ;'{ Dr. Gottlieb. I didn't recall that at all until I read
5 ;é Mr. Maxwell. Would iﬁ be unusual for the Office of Se-
i
6 i' curity not to know about entities which the Agency was
7 |! using to accomplish its ends in order that the Office of
|
8 H Security-- o o I
—— halalialiet E— S
9 }] Dr. Gottlieb. I think that might be unusual, beccause they
10 ﬁ nad a function, if something flapped or something, they could
) 1i E usefully know the background of it. And also, in almost
g : : éll thesc cases, somebody had to be cleared in the organization:.
g RS } Mr. taxwell. Did you have any indication that the Office
B of Sccurity had opposed the usc of Wallace Lane Chan as a 'TG&L
Lo 5 consultan£ after he left the Agency?
Dr. Gottlieb. I rcally don't remember that particular
i point.
T Did that come up in the papers that were there?
5
S T Mr. Maxwell. There are several documents which I re-
z = guested from the AGency which have not vet arrived, and that :s
% 2 onc of them, which indicate that. o

ar
n

Dr. Gottlieb. well, I want to comment that often the

C°  Office of Security objections werc in the form of points they

woere raised which they weuld leave to the s2caesting office

D10 s Strect,

Z: cvaluate.
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Now, since I haven t seen this papcr, 1 don't know whether

this was onc of those, and they say, hcre is some information

and it 1s up to you whether you want to use this fellow or

not.

Mr. Maxwell. To the best of your recollection, you don't

know how the difficultics with Mr. Chan were resolved?
Dr. Gottlieb. No, nor do I know how they arose.

Mr. Maxwell. Do vyou have any notion of whether the

[

wWAND A FAUL

~

—

T thon

gten

e

At e

case of the allegations against FFE¥ GHAN involving personnel
enrichmant, mismanagement of funds, divislon of cquipment,
for personal use, wcre cver referrred to the Department of
Justice?

hr. Gottliecb. I don't remember there being referred to
the Department of Justice, and I don't rcmémber what their
Jdisposition wWas.

Jr. Maxwell. In regaréd to your activities in the

technical services division, do you recall any instance in which

activities about which you had knowledgec were referred to the
Department of Justice and were then dropped becausc of agrec-

ments between CIA -

Dr. Gottliéﬁif?AI have nd such recollection.

Hr. Maxueliilv—— 5etween the CIA aﬁd the Department?
Dr; Gottlxeb I have no such recollection.

&;. axwall. Off the record.

(Discussion of ¢ the record.)
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Mr. Maxwell. There is an indication in the financial

records of MXULTRA projects H, J and K operated by the

Do you recall what those projects were?
Dr. Gottlieb. I am going to surprisc you by saying that
I do recall what the generic nature of them werec. I can't be

specific. But they were related to graphic arts machinery.

Mr. Maxwell.

Dr. Gottlieb. Yes, it was -

I don't think that was his title,

Mr. HMaxwell. Let mc show you a copy -—-
Dr. Gottlieb. I am still happy to be able to get specifi

about something.

Mr. HMaxwell. Off the record.
(Discussion off thereccord.) . 3.;3‘
Mr. Mawxwell. Back on the rccord.

Dr. Got-lieb, I would like you o take a look at a list

of MKULTRA projects which were included in the box of material

Approved for Release: 2022/02/01 C00095171
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i that was cdest If you can I would lixe for you tc

2 i ,
a mpt to recall,if possible, the general nature of the pro-

[p]

-
[ORROR Pt

(7]

! jects.

Dr. Gottlieb. You mean project by project?

I ]
J Mr. Maxwell. If you can.
i .
6 I Dr. Gottlieb. I am going to have a lot of trouble. I
7 0. :
i will go decwn them one by one, and we are going to havc a
i
°© il monotonous -= S
-+ -~ — —
9 MKDELTA -- and I am trying to use the whole line of
() e [I . .
PJ% 1”: information to refresh my memory -- I don't remcmber. R
; 11|! don't remcmber
R - \”7; C h g .
~ o b
- N : 10 CI don't remember.
. @ e .
R : T —I don't rcmember.
" 3
e _
' I don't remember.
. ]5;; et mc go off the record for a minute.
L L (Discussion off the record.)
: L oo :
= o Mr. Haxwell. Back on the reccord.
. ;' .
1 Dr. Gottlieb, why don't you indicate if there are any pro-
3
¥ g 1 jects which you do rcmember.
5 v
- o . .
- < Dr. Gottlieb. All right.
N ¢ . I can only say that some of these cryptonyms arc familiar
f » Z T to me,I know I have heard them before, but I don't assocxatc
: . : . ST RH
;v i N anything with then.
e z A '1‘1\c.hcrc -~ again, I am a little puzzled whether I
really want to -- off the record, pleasc.

[ G g

'

__TOP-SECH
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(Diszussion off the:reéord.)
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i
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P

|

l

)

i

1 B
i T
'

1

i

!

'

Dr. Gottlieb. Back on the record.

oo I weculd guess that this one that is callcd-tcferrcd

to a psychochemical -related research project.

Prhone (Ares 202) $544-6000

D
=
O S
o ~

Project Artichoke I don't have to comment on. We have

|
0 ” talked about that a lot.
P
/ i And I don't rccognize the crypts of any of the others.
- _ S - I - N
8 h Mr. Lenzner. Lect the record reflcct that the witness
o~ i :
9 | has been shown a typed list of 30 or 40 namcs, 1 haven't
< l -
~ .
o 1"i counted them. And they are dated 1950, which was 27 ycars ago.
z ;
- 1) Lo 1900, the latest date being 1961, which is somc 14 vears
. 3
L.l < 1. ajo
4 t
& : :
P 1 Dr. Gottlich. Off the record, plecasc.
P 3 i
. I (Discussion off the record.]
C. 1io 1. Maxwell. The list is a list that is retypec from
v L the document destruction list provided to the Senate

Y Select Committee by the CIA, reflecting the documents that werve

destroyed in January of 1973.

Dr. Gottlieb. I was only recferring to the number I have

secn in the Rockefeller Commission of 1972.

aMr. Jdaxwell. I think the number they usc is 151, and the

CIA has maintained that there werc four, because they wercn't

L ovrasmnyten, 0.C. 20001

£

¢
>

Y records of certain projccts, or that things were double

N counted..

a6t el

There arce only a couplc of other things I wanted to A5k

c'R ET
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3
: ] LI -
. ~ | ycu adbout in regard to.the particular project. There is an
O ¢ .
A i i AL .
3 2 | incication that project No. 63 ..0of MKULTRA also involved the
= | sl el
g o |l . Y. .
£ v ﬂ use of the assistance of a physician. And I would appreciate
i
|
A . . .
! ﬂ it if you could comment 1n general about the work that he was
1
I
e, I .
° . performing under MKULTRA.
N
1
6 l Dr. Gottlieb is being shown an excerpt from the: transcr
7 tion of Office of Finance records for a yecar in the early sixt
© [ “Dr. Gottlieb. Well, the individual to which you rcfer
!
9 here, number threce, was assoclated with the ULTRA research
()
(7 10 i program for a 1long time, long before the first date that you
< 1] . have hecrc, and also in general was doingy rescarch on LSU.
. 3 |
' ‘ 1o Mr. Maxwell. Do you know the substance of the rescarch
< i
‘l’ 0 L
. p 1% 7 can you recall that?
- 3
T Dr. Gottlicb. I can only recall that it gencrically
h 15 ; involved doing research on LSU administration to human volun-
. R
1% ¢ tcers in a research sectting. And it was not covert rescarch,
T 17 it was rescarch that was open.
1 Mr. Maxwell. In particular in regard to this projcct.
s
e b and in regard to all of the other psychochemical testing
g
? <l crograms using humen voluntcers, do you have any recollection
:
s .. as to the xind of information which was given the voluntcecers
3 .
= < which led to them being described as witting?
E AN Dr. Gottlieb. I don't have that specificallvy. You
e ; L asked me before a question that was rclated to this. In thig

particular case I visited this project myself several times,

R Py W s P e
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* any question that the
cet was described to them .

the experimentation was

carcfully, the circumstance of

described carefully, and they were given a medical checkup.

i
5 " (Discussion off the record.)
g
i
6 H Dr. Gottlieb. 1In general my remembrance of this project
i
7 4 wazs that it was a very carefully run project in which the
- S— & E velumteers—WoOTEgLIVEN a great dcal of information.
¢
9 : Mr. Maxwell. Do you think it would be an cxcmplary
i
i
16 é exzcriment?
n
11 f Dr. Gottlieb. I rcally couldn't comment on that based
> ;
< b 2 .
* 1o % on my recollection of that long ago.
4
< 1 Mr. tlaxwell. tould the person who is monitoring the
3
14 incividual product be aware of the description of the sub-
.
.. 1z 2 stance to be given which was provided to the volunteers?
1
ey ir Dr. Gottliecb. It would depend upon how carefully he
K
: 17 ¢ monitored the project.
. Mr. rtaxwell. So it might varv from project to project?
g
2 M Dr. Gottlieb. Right.
J
c - . . -
< = fr. Maxwell. There was another individual, according to
E - the OFffice of Finance records, who was provided funds in cash.
H
Z < And I was wondering if you could look at that individual
b . and the subject project number which is 113, and describe i{ vou
= u can -—-

Dr. Gottlieb. The individual name I can remcmber, but 1

7 10P SHCRET
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HEEETOP
. 151
: con't remember what he dia or wH;;é he did it, and I czn't
2 | answer, I can't respond to your question, because I cen't have
i
o a memory of what this fellow did.
4 L And it happens to be a period, as you know, that I
|
5 i| wasn't in TSD.
6 E Mr.Maxwell. The Inspector General's rcport in 1963
7 | indicates that the food and drug report was changing its regula-
éri ;iogéwanéwthere ;;;';g&é'égng;;g“én tﬁe‘part of the Agency
9 i that that would interfere with the testing program that was
10 | going on under MKULTRA?
11 ‘ Dr. Gottlieb. I remember reading that.
12 } Hr. Maxwell. Do you recall any changes in TSD procedures
i
13 ﬁ that followed thc change in FDA rcqulétions?
"
14 ; Dr. Gottlieb. I don't remember that. I think we would
]L;ﬁ nave depended upon the contractors we have to make the adjusi-

Loanoo

E
z

EEYAURTRURN TR N

ments that they had to in that context. DBut I don't have arny
| specific remembrance of whether or not there were specific chany

15 . that were either good or bad in relation to thec prograr of thi:

17 ¢ project.
H

PR Mr. Maxwell. The regulations, 1 belicve, rcyuire the

o % potification of the FDA of tests involving human subjects, and
n ) .

Zﬁggfocusscd primarily on drugs certified for expcerimental use, but

. not for gencral distribution.

L Dr. Gottlieb, 1 don't think that would have bothered

~: us, because most of the projects that were contracted out uniw:

Approve
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ULTRA were exéegééa pqxs;aﬁa:pn‘£heir own, they were cxpected
to publish, to exlist inh£ﬂéA;pEn sclentific community.

Mr. Maxwell. Can yoﬁ‘recall which other ones, aside
from the relationship with the Bureau of MNarcctics, that were
not expected to function tﬂat we —-—- the Burcau of Hartotics war
not expected éo function that way, excluding MXAPPLE?

Dr. Gottlieb. I remember what that is.

Y]

I think my response to _that would he, I can!t.remember--

WAHDO A FAUL

L Wartanatan, D CL20000

A0 st Greet, S.C

-,
"~

to

v
¢

any specific oncs that were excluded, except to say that where
the investigators were running across information that they
didn't fcel should be published or whosec publication would soma-
Yow prejudicé some use we would have, or somcthing like that,
they would decal with us privately on it. I ddlon‘t rnow Lf I

made myself clecar. In other words, i{ an investigator

who was r;nning a publishable project ran across information
that he had any reason to think we wouldn't want published, he
would tell us, and we would consult about hew that could he
published with no hazard to the Agency's coals.

Mr. Maxwell. But with the two project exceptions, the
expectation was hat all the other MKULTRM projects would be
publishable? |

Df. GCottlieb. Since I don't remember what thcy-a;l were,

I hesitate to make that all-inclusive statement. Dut my impres-

sion was, yes.

dr. Maxwell. To the best of vour recollection, did the

Approved for Release: 2022/02/01 C00095171
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3
: ) | . w : -
) 1 : . - g - N . : .
5 | project approval mechanism for MKULTRA projects follow first
4 { Lo et .--‘-'.., o
: 2 l . . nl R L. -
g ' in 1853 the mechanism described in the MKULTRA Project des-
< - coan !
o o ’ . . . X
£ il cription and then later in 1964, '64-'64 the proposal found in
b - - .
. !l . .
' h the June 1964 memorandum revising the earlier project approval
)
S ﬂ mechanism and description?
l . :
6 | .Dr. Gottlieb. To the best of my membrance, thosec pro-
7 cedures were followed. !
P o i e e _ "I
8 Mr. Maxwell. Dr. Gottlieb, according to stateéménts b
—— {
: ~ ? i individuals who previously were with TSD, there was testing on
L ! :
| 16 % human subjects in two facilities, one, a prison in
I« !
} I . .
! <o 11 L California, and another a drug trecatment facility in Kentucky.
: : i
- < o, . . .
L. L 1 i Do you reccall those cxperiments, or those projects in
< H)
e : .
; I~ ¢ particular?
e o ;
- 1 3 Dr. Cottlieb. Yes, I recall their ecxistence. 1 probably
- lﬁ;; wouldn't recall anything about them.
Hi
.. L . . ' .
= L Mr. ®axwell. Can you recall what, if any, pre-screening
1 f was donec in thesc two projccts?
. Dr. Gottlieb. By pre-screening you mcan how the subjocts
3 .
b3 - were selectoed?
? Mr. Maxwell. That is correcet.
: Dr. Cottlieb. I don't have a specific recollection ¢t
3 :
- 2 that.
: 2 Mr. daxwell. Do you recall what information was prowvid
e : I to the .ndividuals at these institutions about the testing whi
O they were going to uaderyn?
: OP SHERET
NP TN

a3, AL
Y O T
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t fccall that. But in

L Vasinaman, 0.C. 2000J

410 Fust Sveet, 5 F

[

&
3
= ! Dr. Gottlieb. I don' the case of
2 i A R PR .
: 2 the KXentucky cne, I assumed we were deallng with an institu-
H - I A
£ >~ i tion that had a lot of.experience with this situation,
s KPR
: h and I just assumed they were following proper procedures re-
5 i lated to the previous work they had done, not funded by us.
i' .
6 ” Mr. Maxwell. Do you recall what followup, if any, was
7 performed at those two institutions?
R Dr. Gottlieb. I don't recall that. -
{
” i
1‘0(61(49 i Mr. Maxwell. Do you recall the (8 project in
¢ :
10 the context of experiments involving human subjects?
11l Dr. Gottlieb. That word brings no mcmory of anything
: !
{ 120 to me.
o . ‘ o
< 15w Mr. Maxwell. And do you recall an organization named
3 i

(o]

I do not.

Dr. Gottlichb.
Would it be helpful for me to rcad that?

Mr. MHaxwell.

Do you recall the medical explorations
comnunications organization?

Dr. Gottlieb.

That doesa't recall anvthing to my mind.
&

Off the record, plecasec.

(Discussion off the record.)

ac

ot

Mr. Maxwell. Dr. Gottlieb, in order

testimony, 1 believe you testified carlier that there was no

overseas rescarch nerforme

tue

d for CIA? .- . :

I have rcason to modify that a

dreT

. © pDr. GottlicbL. Yes.

" TOP S}
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v | grants - and by grants I mean'there wer
i U '
4 . . .
' i were given —-- and it was unde_rstood there wouldn't be a monitor-
i
5 Lo . .
: J || ing of the project, they were just given to have the work
3 o
3 6 ” done, and there were +wo reasons for this. One was to validate
1 7 l the society, and as much as we could, to make the researches,
1 ” - — I V]
: 8 | open though they were, relevant to what some of our ends werew
i |{
1 = N Mow, I had forgotten that. 1 don't remcmber any Of
| |
L 10 vl those projects having to do with human tcsting or cven wWith
= 1) ‘e : : .
- ; psychochemlcals. Maybe they were, but I don't remember
4 .
: .
v Y J.Al. !l
!E i L l‘l . Maxwell.  The document described things, onc known
1
1 Vi, as the <RGNSR thing and the other known as the GEEEEER stuiy
i 13e8) | ,
? - ¢ 1o 3 " Can you clarify those at all?
R L [ Dr. Gottlieb. Let me sce the papcrs that refer to
g ' 1% that and I will try. I remember reading thosc two and getting
’ 2 blip on my mecRory screen, but I don't think it was specific
% 3
¢ - I encuyh to help you.
9
- o]

NI off the record.

(D1 .CUSS).on off the: record )

Dr. COttl.le 1 thlnk th”study referred

G- to something that “ had undertaten as an activity that

L e pursucd when 1 was in‘; and cither started or

Ci ¢ifished up before or after that when he camc to Yeadquarters,

TOP SEARET
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s

that that the (EERUSNNB study was a similar project with

I don't remember

the operations officcr th‘Qas wbrking wit hJEEEy to bridge

this gap between his undgrsténding of pcople and whatever was

unique about the, And Iswould only have to infer from

Y

410 Frust Steect, S$.€.

same end in mind.

Dr. Gottlieb, that same rcport on page 6
describes something as cover grant funds.

Do ycu recall what that term referred to?

Dr. Cottlieb. I believe that it refers to funds that
we relecased that might not be too closely tied into the
specific go;ls of the DDP, but rather werc nccessary to validate
purposcs of the human ecology fund.
said, as I remember. it,the attempt was made to
make those as rclevant as they could be. DBut it was recognlzcd
that we would have to spend some money in that arca.

The Inspector General's rcport in 1963

that over the ten-year life of the program many addipional

St

6
7
8
9 !
i the
1G : Mr. Haxwell.
_
11 &
s v
> ;
N 12 &
& "
o .
< 3
< - "
3
14
iy
O the cover
17 As I
2
8 v
g
o -
= Mr. Raxwell.
E -
< - - notes
T2

avenuecs to the control of hunan bchavxor have been d051gqatcd

by the TSD managcment as appropriate investigation undcr the

MXULTRA charter, including radiation, clectric shock, as well

anthro—

as Qarious fields of osychology, psychiatry, saociology,

Approved for Release: 2022/02/01 C00095171
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3 -
. 1 pology, grapholzgy, harassment substances, and parazilitary
é 2 devices and materials. \
: -
£ ~ ﬁ Can you recall any experiments involving the use of
d
% % radiation which would involve the potential control of human
5 4 ;
; bchavior?
6 ! Dr. Gottlieb. Yes. I remember Dr. Maitland Baldwin at
7 f MIll doing some experiments on primates that were designed to

- o [y

just explore the effects of microwave radiaElon on hwmanmbe _

w0 g.ﬁ havior.
il
w 16 it ‘ .
: Mow, the general purpose of that was to provide us
cZ !!
. 1§ with informatica defensive or offensive in nature. They
3 “

. < ~ - s
v . 1n o actually came in very handy because, you recmember, of the big
® : .

< Jv 0 fuss that was stirred up with the Sovicts. [ don't xnow whethor
;

JEN that was public knowledge or not. DBut anyway, the Sovict

. 1L 7 audio surveillance system or suspected surveillance system was

; .
oL I 7 flooding the U.S§. Embassy in Moscow with micro-energy, and no N
(SR p

17 one has yet figured out what the encrgy was, except that it was

intense and can be mcasured. And therc was great concern abou:

o
< . -
L i how harmful this was. And I remember lailtland Baldwin's work
S5
c . .
< was related to that. But we were also interested as to whether
2 RO
é : there werc some behavior changes in these primates which mighz
3 . - -
3 lecad us to think you could make use of that. 5
Z <. I don't remember anything useful

e E RS And there was probably some work by other people of similar -

cio ~nature, but I don't romenmber what it was.




STV G . T .,».\.

o

2

S
,. : . .
. oz - M a copple of general questions
: é 2 that I wanted to ask you about HKULTRA.i'And they arc questions

g 3 . ' ' i 1
: g 2 that are essentially, do you know Y.or X, or do you xnow about Y,
< P . - '
: : i but more speculative ones, and.that i{s, can you describe now, ;
-| ‘
k- 5 i looking hack over the period of time, what cffect, if any. it
€ 6 had on the {nstitutions involved —-— and I am thinking par- '
g v ticularly of private institutions ~-— to have research going on{
. P t
1 i _ - . I
s 8 or activities going'oh"sﬂpported"by the—tIn—whem onty—an— i
: o~ 9 individual or a few individuals would know the source of the )
x =D 10 support or the source of .the interest for a particular project?:
2 11 Dr. Gottlieb. What cffect would it have 1n which
. (S B
" < .
4 . N 120 way?
H , p oy
T @ ° Lol
< M 130y Mr. Lenzner. You are asking what impact this relationship
-'. ; N
: !
4 o PR . : ; 3
o 1.4 ﬁ with the CIA had on the institutions that were funded or
@/ }
3 A I'5 | supported for the rescarch?
e = ’ ;l’ .
é L, 1c f s, Maxwell. Yes.
3 v
,; ™~ Ty Dr. Gottlieb. sjumber one,the attempt was always made
:, 1% to makc the research be relevant for the organization to
% g 1w be doing in respect to its normal ficld of intcrest and cxper-
e, 5
< ¢} . . .
g < 20 tise. And my membrance is that most of the organizations we
22 ¢ 21 worked with were delighted with the arrangecrnient beccause thcy?

3 i - -

" 52 " could publish, they did nced to be satisfied that there was’

é N way of dealing with then that would keep their rclationship witl

E 5. CIA confidential. jut that being donc, that was accomplishau

<R
a0

cessary nunber of people that

through the clearing of the ne

Approved for Release: 2022/02/01 C00095171
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the support?

that has to be taken in a relative

Dr. Gottlieb. Well,
sense. I would say, for instance, that the ones that I get

an awareness and remembrance of, there Was never an organiza-

—tioA—of-any-sizo-wherc tRera wasn't three to six pcople that

knew what the source of funds was. I don't sec how we could
deal iwth them otherwise. If yYou are talking about -- I begin
to sense what the thrust of your guestion is -~ the effect

on an organization of sort of being misled about the real

wWARD 6 rauL

purpose of the work they were doirg, nmy resoonse is that
Lé . our fecling was that that was not a good way to proceced, that

1f the principal investigator, for instance, and perhaos

IR AT R TR}

" several other people involved in the work, didn't }know who thev

17 E were rcally working for and what the real problem was, we
Z‘if weren't going to get very much.
g
2 M tHr. Maxwell. The last general question is, do you re-
d .
2 E“i call any othar governmental institution operating in tﬁgAFaDc
g a2 ; way vis-a-vis the CIA as the Burcau of Narcotics was pegif
3 e _ i - .
g zZ: F forming in recgard to the drug testing. ’
; cr ) br. Gottlieb. Do you mean.that in terms of the kind of
é Idf an arrangement that we had with them, or the kind of work:that

they werc doing?




>

Mr. Maxwell. You have anShered the latter. The former?

Dr. Gottlieb. The.institution you referred to in

Prnone (Area 202) 344-6000

Xentucky, 'I forget what the funding arrangcment wWas, but it was

done through some sort of a cutout arrangement —-— eXxcuse me&,
+hat wasn't truec. Its parent prganization. The money wWas
government agency to govcrnment agency transfer, that is right.

It was just some business that I forget novw about making that

‘i

so that iE"Wodldﬁ"t“bC‘E66“€§§Tiy;ﬁiscernabiem—aunutdmy,answq,
to your question is, no.

Mr. Maxwell. Why don't we move to the Olsen case.

Mr. Lenzner. I have no objection.

Dr. Gottlieb. I think I can stand that if it is the

last onc.

E
bl
<
L
4
Q
&
<
3

Mr. Hax&cll. In the Inspecctor General's diary in rce-
gard to the Olsen material there is an indication that he
spoke to Mr. Wisner.

Dr. Gottlieb. Is this the memo of 29 January 19752

Mr. Maxwell. It is the one with the cryptic comments.

There is an indication of a mceting in hiay which Mr.

.0 C 2900)

flelms had with the staff at which CoYondY Drum and Dr. Gibbons

.ot

were present. It goes on to indicate that at the mceting'

L anangt

s C

llelms had indicated “that the drug was dvnamite, and that they

should be adviscd at all times™ -— it is no: clecar whether it

310 F st Sreet,

was . lielms or Wisner.

Ur. Gottlieb. It savs that llelms had held a meceting 1

Approved for Release: 2022/02/01 C00095171
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=1
S
i : N H
1 © ¢ |
: 2 B I see.
< \ .
. : -
’ : ' 1 Mr. Maxwell. And here it
- \l . .7
4 k is not clear whether it is HWisner through liclms or llelms
5 \ himself should be advised at all times when it was intended
: 6 to use it. ‘ ~.}.:
& 7 A memorandum on this was later sent to the Division in
; B TSS;”wnich*advi:Ld thagfthcre would be no usc WLChOut ULSncr's
:; :\\: \ . . )
o 9 permission.
< \
" - 10 | Do you recall another hcaring about that meeting or
- IS 11 I sceing the memorandum described in that recference? -
- N { I hr. Gottlieb. I do not reoemher that.
. ¢ I
" c i B .
-3 @ 3 13 ) mr. Maxwell. Cgipld the mcvctr}n‘g,,:a,_pg;c;;ggqujandum have,,
ot . 3 B
L H
o 14 ,._wbixch...You,,,cp.odw..ted ing
s s J‘é 19 & the time scquence e right?
) Aa - h -
" !E . . .
o C; 16 Dr. Gottlicb. The timc SeGuence migyht be right. put 1
I i :
. 17 # thing that if some terrible things happenc
: ]fi: that would bring this on I think I would remember them. And
5
kd 3 y+ 0 I don't remember them. So ny answer toO that would be,probably
) e .
L'y R 2' nOl'..
:H ; A Mr. tlaxwell. Do you recall any concern heing raised toO
N 3
- - oy % you by either Colonel Drum oOr Dr. Gibbons rcLlectlng, or
; or vossibly reflecting, a mecting such as this with #r. lelms?
: H - pr. Gottlieb. I do not. I fcel constrainced to 537

-

”E' again, this is from a distance of 25 years-

ApprovedAfor Release: 2022/0/01 C00095171
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3
S
2 1 self-administration
o
: 2 .
z you proposed this to
< o ' .
£ ~ your superiors at the Ageqcy?;bg
4 Ii Dr. Gottlieb. .. Whether I proposed it or not I ddn‘t know.
| C . .
5 + I have a general remembrance that they were informed about it.
6 Mr. Maxwell. The "they” referring to who? :
7 Dr. Gottlieb. Colonel Drum TN4/oxabDimeixiihans -
B Hr—#Haxwell=bBo—you—recati—specificatly Lnforming~eitﬁer~~
(A 9 one of them?
- 10 Dr. Gottlieb. No, I do not. I have a general remembrance,
ey
11 | though, that they were informed.
- 1
5 ”
e N iz r tr. Maxwell. Do you rccall whether they approached you
: :
e : 1a il about self-administration and encouraged you to do that, or
. 3 d .
14 || whether vou succecded it to them?
<. 1‘ T
C 1L L Dr. Gottlieb. It was probably the latter.
i
L. 16 : Mr. Maxwell. Do you recall whether you submitted a
s\ :‘ . .
' 17 H written proposal to them in regard to such testing?
R Dr. Gottlieb. I do not recall that.
i pir. Maxwell. Do you recall specifically -- apparently Zron

the letters which came down, the letters which came down frosi

the Director, Colonck.Drem had approved the propoéal.

T

Do you recall specifically his approval of?thc proyé#é}?
ﬁ"‘ 5 Y R
I don't recall that. 3ut mf'qpﬁbfyh'

Dr. GCottlieb.

was stimulated by nmy rcading of the Olsen file. 'Aﬁd_;hchfl

remember something about it.

T TOP SHRET
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for
3
S
: 2 approved it? -
: - s S R
) -
£ il Dr. Gottlieb. Yes, that he had an awareness and had
Ji BT .- .
4 . : : -
: ;! approved it, and I had discussed it with him. :
o L. . i
5 Lo . :
: Mr. Maxwell. Your opening statement indicates that either
P - .
1
6 } somctime during the summer or fall you mct with individuals
v [ £rom SOD, and that at the meeting it was discussed whether
fi Y
_ —_— S o] i - - — S _— - i R N - o
N there should be a covert application of LSD to determine
< z;
~ 9 i; what the effects would be on a mecting of someone adding
© o | -
- L LSD to a drink or whatever.
|
. 1: I5 that your best rccollection as to time, or can you fix
I
PoLn * 17 it more specifically?
f < .
© : .
: 5 15 Dr. Cottlieb. I can't be more soecific abhout it.
¢ 3
¢ 14 Mr. Maxwell. Do you recall who was at the mecting?
- 1Y Dr. Gottliceb. I just recall a mix of individuals being
L ] ' : : i .
12 ° therc. And my recollection, including Dr. Olsen, is that they
™~
17 " might not havc been completely the ones that were at the
L Jcatern Marvland meeting, but roughly the same mix.
S
S o Now, I can't testify as to whether the same people were
Y
o]
< = there.
S .l
: - K
s < Mr. Maxwell. Do you recall Dr. Olsen being there?
3 - ERSEE .
“ 2r Dr. Gottlieb. That is my recollection ey :
: 2 Mr. Maxwell. Do you recall ¥r. Ruitt being there?
@ = 24 Dr - GCottlieb. Not specifically. .

. Mr. Maxwell. Do you recall DmaaLashbrook being there?

Approved for Release: 2022/02/01 C00095171
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rMaxwell—-Do..you recall ” being there?
. I .
- 9 Dr. Gottlieb. I think he was there. lle was present at
o ~C-!
; oo 10 all those mcetings, he was sort of an. executive assistant.
N - 11 Mr. Maxwell. Do you recall Colonel NDrum being there?
3 J i!
:'.3‘: L 3 - ll .
& 2 1w Dr. Gottlieh. No, Colonel Drum wasn't therc.
" . ! .
= Q; : 10 l; M Maxwell. Do yo ccall anyone cl being there?
- , VA r. Maxs . ur nyone clse bein ;
] L e &.3(&)(4, i Y
s !
od L 14 ) Dr. Gottlieb. There was a man namcd i we I think he
> 0 N
H b .,
1y ﬁ was there. And I think we haven't covered the whole cast of
16!; characters. I think thereis anothcr name or two.
i : . :
17;3 Mr. Maxwell. Do you recall any discussion at that time
Lol about the proccdure which might be used?
3 14 Dr. Gottlieb. NHot in a dectail technical sense, excevr
g
; that the unwitting administration was talked about as being
% PN the only way to determine that.
N
z y Mr. Maxwecll. By .your definition, unwitting administration
z ° here refers only to the time rather than to the fact that cven-
: £ . tually it might be received, is that correct?
25 Dr. Gottlieb. 'f'unwitting I mecan at the time it was.

Prinne (Ares 202} 542-6000
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Gottlieb

Maxwell.

Gottlieb. he might or, mlght not have been there.

I have a hazy recollection

Do you recall ” being there?

Gottlieb.

Mr. Maxwell.

Dr. Again a hazy recollcction that he might

have been there,

Approved for Release: 2022/02/01 C00095171 ~
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s 1
g
: 2
<
< - "
£ < knew they might get it sometine. And there were no time
4 i periods, that thlS will be in thc next month.
" weeals . ‘.
! a
5 ; Mr. Maxwell. So“in;fact the agrcement was that at some
6 point in the future it would be a good idea that they would
7 do that, and it was agreed upon that it would be done? .
8 “Dr. Gottlieb. Yes. -
9 Mr. Maxwell. And 1t was agreced upon that it would not
"10 i be within a fixed period of time?
|
I :
1y Dr. Gottlicb. No, the latter -- I am just saving it was
pl H
3
N 1n ﬁ not, I an talking about the absence of somcthing, and not the
: 1% 4 prescnce, it was the abscnce of any time fraze. The time
3 i
14 7 frame was not discussed at all.
14 ﬁ “r. Maxwell. How would you characterize, if you can,
i
1€ " the agrcement?
1T ? Did it seem fixed, did it scem cphemeral?
P Dr. Gottlieb. I had the impression,as I tried to state
g
e v in my prepared statement, that we had the agreement of that
v i
c . . . - . .
s g group at sonme time in the future to participate in that kind
:
3 2! of an cxperiment.
; L]
I cgr “r. Maxwell. By agrecment you mean the consensus of thce
z 27 group? v'as there any formal verification of that this was
E 2t their attemdt to take a vote on that.
a7 . . Dr. Gottlieb. I don't remember. There certainly wasn't

TOP SPERET
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they reccognize it or not. I am not proposing to say that wa3s

exactly the thinking we had 23 years ago, becausc I don':';ﬂ

remenber that specifically. But that is the way I would "

Approved for Release: 2022/02/01 C00095171

e 1 anything in writing
: i 3
z 2 ! Mr. Maxwell.
£ <ol at the time of the conference itself?
i e LT
P . .
' ‘I Dr. Gottlieb. MNo. :
i
] | ;
i 51 Mr. Maxwell. Do you're :
: ot ERE H
C s ST I
j 6 ‘ within a week of the conference? !
3 N : .
1 7 Dr. Gottlieb. I really can't testify as to that. That
| .
8 Rappened ’Zl"ycarb"agu."l ,‘J‘ust,,f;'}n't—, recollect that }(iAndMOfr time i
HEN s
9 relationships.
0
cT 10 Mr. Maxwell. Given the purposes‘whlch you have described
- 1) for the experiment, which I take it was to detcrmine the
o3 i
N i% o reaction in a meeting, if LSD was covertly administered, what
4 H
igb Q ..L
A i 33 ﬂ was the value to be gained from experimenting with a group of
? ¢ 14 ¢ people who knew that at some point they would be given LSD,
x 15 3 and secondly, a group of people a number of whom had previously
BN : . -
H - i
] . 1% taken LSD?
= IR .
i 1 i Dr. Gottlieb. Well, starting with no information
P .
i i on the subjcct of what would happen to a mceting where LSD
v -
? ; M was covertly administered, the prior agreement of the vpcoplc
iy c
5 s - would be to hope that they wouldn't remember that, at lcast fur
g 2 a while. And thelr rcactions would indeed be innoccnt‘dnés o
N -
ot s The oncs that had had it, there was an ancillary gain,
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, | T
: Mr. Lenzncr{‘I'think)the
- ‘ himself had unwittingl aken drugs for the purposc of seeing .
4 E if he could identify them, W
i e =
5 I the later cffort to allow or.to administer drugs to employecs
6 \ who may be abroad so that they also would be able to identify
7”‘,ir ; :
‘ : S : — : S - e
| : _
8 w And this would be a preliminary preparatory step.
9 ur. Maxwell. In regard to the latter comment by counsel,
10 were the results of the meeting such that it was detcrmincd
1Y i that an individual who had taken LSD prior to the expericnce cou,
> L
: 2t reccognize it?
o o | :
< aee Dr. Gottlieb. I don't know whother at the time that this
> " . .
14 ; incident took place at that particular mceting that was e€s-
13 % tablished. Dut ultimately it was established that it would be
1 : very uscful, if someone's aim was to be able to recognize whan
H he had been covertly attacked by this chemical, we¢ determincd
. thot it would be a great advantage to have had an cxpericnce ik
g
S T that.

R A h L I

M. maxwell. Your statement indicates that there was

an individual at théLgpetinq who had a_hecart condition, and

it was decided that that‘individuhl would not be giveh 1.5 .

who decided that he would not bc.givcn LSD?

Dr. Cottlieb. ' T don't rcmembe::that. It was citha?

nyself -or D&:;sd.aékbﬁbg}g,;g“.
TOP SECRET
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Mr. Maxwell.

t : LA
l TR
"-Or Dr. Lashbrook about

and who should not?

e

!
|
q I s e e
'|I| Dr. Gottlieb. I don't specially remecmber that. DBut it N
5 i! must have taken place. '
u - ,
6 ﬂ Mr. Haxwell. Do you recall in regard to that individual '
| . R . H
o \ sFEther the -individual was told_that he would not be given LSD, 1
8 l or whether there was simply some method devliscd to avoid his
[ . B
C~ )
9 || recciving it?
< |
P 10 I Dr. GCottlieb. I don't remember that.
= |
i :
N 11 lll_ Mr.Maxwell. Do you remember any discussions with Dr.
p) y '
¥ > 1.3{a)(i
' < : 62_:)(14) I.ashbrook‘m as to thc mecthod of presenting
“ e
< il D .
@ < 1Q’ i the I.SD to the individual at the mecting?
e 3 l C L
1400 pr. Gottlieb. 1 don't remcmber a discussion of it. But
"
- . ! . . .
- 1. ll} my remembrance -7 and I think it was stimulated by what I read --
. t
16 :‘ was Lthat was administcred in Cointreau, and that Dr. Lashbrook
- ‘;
17 l|l, had prepared that earlier, and that it had about 60 gammas pcr
i
1. whatever was considercd a drink-sized amount Of Cointrecau.
S ¢
< 3 Mr.Maxwell. You don't recall, though, whether the
g : .
: = individual who had a heart condition was simply skipped in
: =i this round of drinks?
3 i
“ 2w Dr. Gottlieb. 1 really don't remember what procedur«
E o was used..
e = v Mr. .\';ab.\"wcll."~ Did you reccive LSD that cvening?
o YN )

oh pplL ot l~ircb;—s-—~.-\—s»-Lf;emcmbgrf:;,;f,,w yes. But my remeni..

, TOP GPERET
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Mr. Mawwell

administered with Dr. Lashbrook?

Dr. Gottlieb. I don t remember that.

Mr. Maxwell.. Were you at that time -

Dr. Gottlieb. Do you'ﬁéah'at what point in the evening,'

is that what you mean?

Mr. Maxwell. Or at all.

_Dr. Gottlieb. I don't .remember that. . v 2

Mr. Lenzner. ‘But yoe:weeld have been an unwitting
subject?

Dr. Gottlieb. I could have been. 1 scec the point
in your question, whether I knew that I would get it for sure.
I don't remecmber talking to Dr. Lashbrook abhout that.

Mr. Maxwell. Are you testifying you‘don't recall --

Dr. Goetiieb. Whether I did or not, whether we talked
about that or not.

Mr. Maxwell. Do you recall whether you had LSD that
evening?

Dr. Gottlieb. My recollection is that I did.

Mr. Maxwell. Were there any medical observers at the
meeting?

Dr. Gottlieb. No, there weren't.

bir. Maxwell. Were the only people who didn't recelive

LSD the individual who didn't drink, the individual with the

=u

Approved for Release: 2022/02/01 C00095171
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Dr. Gottlieb.' -X really do

But if that is what

dispute that.

Mr. Maxwell. Do youl:;ecall who in the list of people
we went through earlier was at‘thé:meeting where the. LSD was

administecred?

-Dr.—Gottlieh. I don't think qugg}q h;yc rcconstructed

that list from memory.

But I have seen material in the newspppers that would
indicate that YESEBLashbrook, myself, SRR SN
was there, and this individual who didn't drink that I can't
remcaber his name was there, and Olsen was there, and onc or twd
others were there whose names I don't remember.

Hr.Hax;eil. Do you recall prior rclationships with
Dr. Abramson, relationships that existcd‘prior to thc meceting
at which the I.SD was given?

Dr. Gottlichb. I rcmember that we had worked with hin
nrior to that.

Mr. Maxwell. Did you work with him?

Dr. Gottlielb. Yes, I think so. I think he had been NI

LR A e Sals

doing somc work on the psychiatric use of LSD in psvchiatric o

o

interviews. Uecause before we contacted him he was interested.™

in and beliove there was some promisc in it.

tr. Maxwell. Ilis relationship to the CIA would be

..

02/01 C00095171
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described how?

Gottlie

Dr.

vthe chances are we wercn't =--

funding research he was doing

ut-atfléést he was a consultant,

I just can't remember, b

]
i somebody we went to fot.advice and information.

NPT A AL S

Mr. Maxwell. Was he iri fact a psychiatrist?

Dr. Gottlieb. Yes.

Maxwelll

R T

Dr. GCottlieb. He was an M.D., he was an allcrgist, he

was a psychiatrist. le had had an interesting background, becaus

i he had formerly worked in the Chemical Corps as a physicist, 1

think as a physical chemist, before he becamec an k.D.

i . .. . . -
| Mr. Maxwell. Do you recall his training in psychiatry.
A g poy

Dr. Cottlieb. I remember that he was an accredited vsyv-

chiatrist, that that was his specialty. e had psvchiatric

i paticnts and he had a psychiatrfc practice in HWew York.

. “r. Maxwell. Did you leave prevAbransgn prior to
Dr. Olscn's arriving in Hew York?
Dr. Gottlieb. Did I personally? 1 really don't rcmun-

it or Dr”“1a<hbf60k digd it.

llad vou becn in tou"h wxchmm

ber whether T did

Mr. Maxwell.

Tl

before -~ was it Dr¥ Abra,son who provxdcg.tﬂe LbD Lo Ggor(

white for the early tcsts that were done?

I really don't rgneﬂgcr *Hht-A In

of L%,

_ br. Gottlieb.

.-(.'"

.fact, 1 don't remenber anything about the procuremcn

Approved for Release: 2022/02/01 C00095171
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or somebody else.

Mr. Maxwell. As you might recall, Dr. Olsen was referred

to a sanitarium, and was to head there.

Dr. Gottlieb.le was on his way.

Mr. Maxwell. Do you recall whether the CIA had any

connection with that institution?

"Dr. Gottlieb. None whatsoever. I remember which in-
stitution it was after reading something, was Shephecrd on Pratt
Place in Baltimore, I think ;? I tﬂink that is what 1t was.

Mr. Maxwell. And there is no indication in your
nmemory that CIA had any relationship with it?

Dr. Gottlicb. HNo.

Mr. Maxwell. Did you ever talk to fDrs#abrivdsos about
any pre-existing conditions which NDr. Olsen miaht have had
which might have resulted in his --

Dr. Gottlieb. Are you saying before or aftcr the
incident?

Mr. Maxwell. After the incident.

Dr. Cottligh. After the incident.

1 remecmber that I became aware of Pr. Olsea's -- about
some prohlcﬁs Aé‘ﬁad had before this meceting. 1 can't remen-
Ucr now vhether that was relayed to mec fron Dr==i{3HE NETERR who

heard it from f¥*mbramsort or whether I hrcad it {rom some

of the taﬁpn@ﬁ&*ﬁﬂk people who had been associated with Dr.

TOP SCRET
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Olsen before -~ I heard it after the incident. I assume that {

|

is what you were talking about.-

Mr. Lenzner. I have one question.

! Does the Committec have any ground rules or policy as to

Mr. Maxwell. All of the transcripts --

Mr. Lenzner. A specific question is, can a private

i
!
!
i
?
‘ who has access to this transcript,or what will be done with it?
l
|
§ party in a lawsuit obtain this by subpoena or otherwise?

! Mr. Maxwell. I don't believe that that 1is possible.

The Conrmittec rules I don't think address the point specifically.
Aut I don't think that a private party in a lawsuit can obtain
executive session testimony or hecarings of a Congressional

« Committec.

B Dr. Cottlieb. The Freedom of Information Act does

Y not affect 1t?2

Mr. Maxwell. It does not apply.

In order to clarify the record, you heard aftcr the

test -+

Dr. Gottlieb. I can make that more snccific. We had
; more awarecness of any prior problems in Dr. Olsen's case he-
fore the incident,.
g Mr. Maxwell. @Fr*Bishbrook is quoted in the Washingto:n
Pns; as saving that the suicide of Dr. Olsen only confircned
the Agency fears of the potential of LSD. Do ydu recell at

that time prior to the exveriment of Agency conccrn about tiw

TOP SHPRET
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concern

quantities, that it didn't know_what the cffects would be,

And I don't know how to interpret Dr. Lashbrook's statement

(Confers with counsel.)

5 i
6 |
Il as to worse fears.
" |
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My —counsel-reminds me that—I—have—testified-—in—my——

prepared statement that up to this time, glven tte information
we knew up to this time, and based a lot on our self-adminis-
tration, we thought it was a fairly benign substance in
terms of potential harm.

Mr. Maxwell. Given the responsc of br.Olssn to the
cxperiment, and given what appcars from the Agcncy
records to be a substantial concern in the Agency about the
event, poth in human terms and institutional terms for the
security of the Agency and for the individual involved,
could you explain for the record the continuation of a --
eithcer the continuat#on or the institution of a testing pro-
gram involving covert testing under no medical supervision
without continuous observation as manifested in the Burcau
of ilarcotics testing program.

(Witness confers with counsel.)

Mr. Lenzner. Let ne state for the record, so that who-

ever rcads this transcript will realize that we are pausing ™

Approved for Release: 2022/02/01 C00095171
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this evening, having beecn here

since approximately ten this morning, to rcview this question,

PP

which we think 1is a“ﬁost'aifficult one, and a significant one
for the Committee to review}

And on behalf of.£he Qitness I should say it might be
difficult to articulate ag thisllate hour an adequate answer.

But why don't we go ahead and try. And I will fill in the.gaps

was that had wc been able to institutionalize Dr. Olsen in
time, the tragedy wouldn't havc.happcncd. That we tried to
make aware to thc Burcau of Narcotics mechanism the fact of thi
happening. That we werce laboring at the tinre under a scnie
of tremendous urgency about getting on wilh this thing, he-
cause wC éidn't fecel that the option of doing no work on it at
all was an acccptableone in terms of tryiny to get information
abour the unwitting administration.

our feeling at the time was certainly changed in hind-
sight when you jook al it 20 years latecr, that it was quite

possible that this material was being uscd against us or

4

against Americans overseas at the time, anad that the impor-

tance of getting this kind of information outweighed what was

then perceived as the hazards.
1 could take the vind of look that says, “e vrobably
shouldn't have done that. But that includes a great deal_o{

hindsight, or that it might have bcen an unwisc decision to T

2022/02/01 C00095171
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o 2 Mz, Lenzner Just to add to that, it is my rccollection |
= ° B ,;_-:’.;-;.’L»-.-‘v' <‘“ : :
s e R ol
3 : 2 that the report indicates ‘that “an cffort was made to insti-
_;5" < ’ -—‘ ,(:";‘\‘.'
g 2 a tutionalize Mr. Olsen, and that that was sicdetracked. I
° A E

don't remember cxactly why, butlunfortunately and tragically

¥ 5 ﬂ it was.

6 Dr. Gottlieb. I think.the fact was that he was on his

7 1 way to that institution. _ -

BEE B - 1 Tsn't that your recollcction of that7
9 Mr. Maxwell. That he was being institutionalized,
v~ "10 | and he was going on his way back to Washington. There had
11 || been no carlier proposal that he be institutionalized.
c 2 t '
. : 12 ! sr. Lenzner. And sccond of all, 1 would say it 1is
- . !
o I
gib < 1+ 4 hard to recreate, I supposc, for some of us that aren't in-
3 i
< : . .
el 14§ volved 1in it, the kind of problems and pressures that operhaps
- i ’
(. ;
14 & existed in a period of time when the Korean War was going on. ‘
(g ;'~
I -
. 3o Dr. Gottlieb. There was a later period where it was
3 P :
. L 17 i possible, as a result of the information that was develoned
1 I‘ .
I~ . .
1. in this whole program, to brief the President's physician
- :
s 1 several times about the hazards that this might represent, and
Y :
? 2- what to do about it.
é 2 sMr. Lenzner. And I take it that the covert application
i 2+ - of these materials posed to the highest authorities in the
: s CIA potential threcats which they would feecl the Agency's
@ ‘: .. ' mandate would have becn sorely neglected had they not pursucd
5= this effort.
Approved for Release: 2022/02/01 C00095171




That was thelr perception at, the time. And I think it

A.‘-—.r

the date of

is perhaps best reflecte

._/

N J which I forget, about Hr Helns in which he discussed th:
1

Pmone [Ares 202) $44-5000

process, consecguence, strengths and weaxnesses of the continu-

; ation of the unwitting application of these drugs. I don’'t knc
: 6
i the date of that.
7 | '
s Dr.. _Gottlieb. 1964, I think.
| ' ’ ' e
8 :
Mr. Lenzner. It was substantlally later than that.
<D 9
L E Dr. Gottlieb. That was when the statecment in the I.G.
{
o 10 ; report that we talked about later came up.
< 11 i
ha ) - Mr. Lanzner. And it is my recollection that the final
1 5
- < 1 -
s > conclusion of the DDP was that having rcasscssed all these
® : .
. § o problems, including this grecat tragedy, that was still in-
C. o s curmbent upon the Agency to continuc to perscvere in this arca.
e E Now, 1 should also say that I think it is fair -- and
L. . .
. 1c this may not be currently. important, but for the record --
i that Mr. White was dealing, I take it, with a test population
: that was substantially different in quality from the people
o
o
R T that we were talking about in this other matter. That is
¢ i
: < to say, 1if White was administering this drug unwittingly to
¢
; x narcotics~addicted individuals already, the rcaction to the «
: sl may be, I don't know, somewhat less of a problem than 1t wou
§ < have been to somebody who hadn't been addicted.
e g L Dr. Gottlieb. I don't think you are trying to say thi
T e 2 D vou-place less value

TOP SFCRET

. e
‘4 oet L% '.:

Approved for Release: 2022/02/01 C00095171



fhane (Ares 202) 344-6000

WANMD & YAUCL

0.0 20000

WAy

A0 £y Atreet, AT,

"forth, better than those who are not familiar with it.

Dok LI

ved for Release; 2022/02/01 C00095171

Mr.

a higher

Ser

el nor I have any

-
2 TR

ther couns

Mr. Maxwell. Cerﬁainly nei

o g .

evidence whatsoever that afug;addiétéd:individuals have a

different tolerance for an entirely different drug.

I take it because LSD is not an addictive drug in it~

self, that they would not necessarily have any different toler- :

—e

ance, nor that one could argue —-—
Mr. Lenzner. I think that 1s an issue the Conmmittee ought
to look into. .
Dr. Gottlieh. I would say that the only influencec
that particular factor might have is that people who arc what
1 call drug-wise generally might be able to handle bizarrve re-
actions that come from drugs, hallucinatory reactions, andhsn
Mr; Maxwell. I think that it can also be casily said
that the people who are drug-addicted in the terms counsel

used arc by definition disturbed, according to thc norm of

the general population.
Mr.Lenzner. I am not so sure I could use that word.

We could probably arguc about this for another eiéhtgf

hours. But we have alrcady been here for eight hours. ‘Q9§r

scems to me that if the Committece is going to make black and

L -
white judgments oa the question that Mr. Maxwell just asked, :
. : : S: .

that might be a factor that they might want to look into.

TOP
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Committee be able to ééé;fmine the response of the Central
Intelligence Ageﬁcyhin general, and not only Dr. Gottlieb,
an indent such as thiﬁ, énd the gquestion of whether a
program which had beeﬁ going on, if at all, only a short tirs
involving the Buregu éﬁ'Narcétics should be continued, for
if it has not yect bégun, not initiated.

#r, Lenzner.-That sounds like the issue to me. :ﬁ

Mr. Maxwell. And it was reported on the same day,
February 10, that Dr. Gottlieb and others recceived letters f
the Director of Central Inteclligence on a crucial issuc in
determining the response of the Agency to matters of the mos
profound importance.

1 would like to go on with a couple of more qucstion
to Dr. Gottlieb.

Once concerns the letters which you did in fact recely
from the Director of Central Intelligence. My understandin
of the letters was that they werc specifically not reprimaq
letters, is that correct?

Dr. Gottlieb. I don't know how to answer that.

I felt very bad when I got that letter, and what?vcr

that 1 had done something I shouldn't have done."

Mr. Maxwell. Was this a normal designation, ‘a nor

category of communication in the "Agency, or in personncl

TOP C RET
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that now, and I con't

1.
Ce

think was aware of it then, whether.there was or wasn
Mr. Maxwell. Can you ékpl;ih'havlng scen the term made
available to the Olsen family.and to the Committee and secn

the notation that this was not a "reprimand letter™, can you

explain what that might have meant?

Dr. Gottlieb. At thls distance in time I can't. I
can only testify that the letters made mc fecl bad.

Mr. Maxwell. I would like to call your attention to

hY wrote

a memorandum that the General Counscl, Mr. iluston,
abcut the incident. I think you have that.

Mr. Lenzner. I think you took it back.

Mr. tMaxwcll. I hand it to you.

It is a memorandum to the Inspcctor General.

Mr. Lenzner. Do you have a pagc number on that?

Mr. Maxwell. Beforec we go on to that, let mec note that

the mamorandum which 1 referred to previously was a hand-

written memorandum to Mr. lelms dated 10 February which notes

the following:

"please hand carry to ®Tlbbons»Drug-Gottliceb, have them

note ha',vinq read and return to‘ for eyes only file. Thesv

are not™ -- "not" is underlined -~ "reprimands, and no personai

filc' rotation beirg made.”
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‘Subject, Frank R. Olsen, dated 4 January 1954. The quest

Mr. Lenzner.' inhavé no objection to your doing this

But I don't understand the purpose of {it. The letter speak:
for itse;f. You are just taking up a lot of time. The let
are in the file. I don't sce why we have to read everything

the record. |
Mr. Maxwell. I would like to have it in the record.
The letters from the Office of the Director are marked
personal, from the Office of the Director, dated February 1
to Dr. Sidney Gottlieb, Chicf, Chemical Division, Technical
Services Staff.
"Dear Dr. Goﬁtlicb: 1 personally reviewed the files
your office concerning the use of a drug on an unwitting gry
of individuals. In recommending the unwitting application
of the drug to your superiar you apparently did not give
sufficient cmphasis on the necessity for medical collaborat
and for proper consideration of the rights of the individy
to whom it was being administercd. - This is to inform you
that in my opinion you excrcised poor judgment in this casy
“Sincerely" -- signed -- “Alan W. Dulles, Dircctor.”
Mr. Lenzner. What arc we lookg for now?i
Mr. Maxwell. The memorandum for the Inspector Gened

15 that trc mcmo from Hr. Huston 1nd1catcs hxs bclxef tha

TOP GECRET
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: L E Sty
2 - 1 Cffice of Security and the Medical Services were
2 . LAt Ll e
: 2 ! responsible for this form of experimentation.
: - e AR :
£ “ Can you give any indication as to why he would believe 5
& | Y 9 Y Y ;
! . H
g i that these were the responsible branches in CIA for this form {
5 g of experimentation rather than the Technical Services staff? ;
| R l
6 !‘ Dr. Gottlieb. Say that once more. !
7 E Mr. Lenzner. I think the qustion is, why did Huston !
H
} S - SR - S S '
8 selieve when he wrote that memorandum that these offices were :
A
9 responsible for the test rather than TS5S?
(o]
o 16 Is the substance of it?
R 11;5 Dr. GCottlieb. It could also mean why we didn't
N H
.- 3 i
o N Bye i refer Dr. Olsen to them rather than Dr. Abramson.
< .
e L
Pw : 18 Mr., Lanzner. As a result of the incident?
S i
i
. J Dr. Gottliecb. Yes. And you arc asking me what Huston
o 15 ﬁ ~ad in his mind when he wrote that?
L h .
1600 Mr. Maxwell. Or any explanation you could provide as
o~ ]
1
17} to why he would say that.
1::. Dr. Gottlieb. I can't cormment on that. I don't
3
=4 I xnow whal to say.
; .
i 2. “r. Maxwell. Is a oossible explanation that he believed
é 27  that such testing was all done under the Artichoke group,_which
3 i ‘ - s~ .. :
5 29 L involved the Office of Security and the CIA medical staff’
é <. rather than TSS?

oy sir.. Lenzner. I just want to comment here that the

ENRURTRY
I

o succiéiu’lanquaqe ot thls sentence is actually subsequent Lo

1op SEgRET
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manifest, will reveal;thé;failure to observe normal and reason-

able precautions.”

. Then it says:

"The offlicers of the Agency charged with responsiblilities

for mattcrs of th137$ort, particularly the sccurity office
and the medical staff, were not involved"”, ct cetera.

WWhen 1 read that I can only épcculatc that when a
tragedy of this kind occurs, why isn't it referred, he is asking
to Medical and Security rather than simoly handled by TSS, if
in fact that is what it says.

Am I wrong in saying that is an alternpative way to
read it.

Mr. Maxwell. It involves difficulty because the
Office of Security was Immediately informed.

Mr. Lcnzner. That is why it sounds like he doesn't hav
the right facts regarding th;s incident, if that is‘what he is

referring to.

Mr. Maxwell. That is why I am attempting to understand

Mr. Lenzner. . But you agree with me that you can inter
prcﬁ it that way?

dr.s Maxwell. If you interpret the incident to mean

~

r. Olsen behaving hv an unusual manner, then it would be

Approved for Release: 2022/02/01 C00095171
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‘don't know what to say in terns of what Huston had in mind.

LIFeE AR

Security and the Office of “Medical Serviccs should be alerted
oI < "'f o, X

: Zphe ¢
at that point rather than aftcr his dcath.

Mr. Lenzner.;

poqsibility of the drug testing

Dr. Gottlieb. ° Anyway, my résponse to the question is, I

Mr. Maxwell. Just one more question on this, not to the

memo, but in regard to the followup by the Agency.

And that is, in the letger that the Director sent to
Dr. Gibbons he referred to future experiments which would be
conducted by TSS. The lcttcrbadvises Dr. Gibhons to take
all appropriate steps to insure a thorough and carcful review
within 155 of all cexperiments. The Deputy Dircctor, Plans, has
been instructed to constitute a review board composed of rthe
appropriate officials from within the AGency periodically to
review TSS research and experiments.

To the best of your recollection, prior to 1963 did

sucy a board review the Burcau of Harcotics testing program?

Dr. Cbttlicb. fo thé‘bcst of my knowledye, tﬁty ﬁid nov.

.Mr. Mékﬁt}l. To the best of your Xnowledge, was q roviow
donqiof the Buréau of narcot;cs testing program suﬁsequenn 49
Fcbrgary 10;;1953, but prior to 19632

. . Dr. Gottlieb. Not to my recollection.

TOP S RET

Approved for Release: 2022/02/01 C00095171

LY I

|
1




TSP ST

/7
Q)

8

WANRD & PAVL

Lvinegten, 0.C 2000)

210 Fust Steeet, S0

Phone {Ares 202) 344.6000

one that I thought

-?qu#;\} %i’,ﬂ*t&«t'g«{cx&*-
- D TN L T (‘C
Vl?‘;h ] ‘.‘-(!* Rt . \ S

lfuston

Mr.

~'..l. -

iy Because it is

Mr. Maxwell. Hc does not recall. That is on Hr. Olsen's

death. K
.And I appreciate your efforts to go over something

which I know from your opening statement is a painful subjecct

after the amount of time that we have spent over the last fow

days in taking testimony and the amount of time we spent today.
1 appreciate your assistance.

Dr. Gottlieb. Thank you.

.

Mr. Maxwell. There werc two questions that I owc to

r. Wides

to try to get guickly.

Onc is that memo which I am not sure Ou have sccn befoze.

Dr. Gottlieb. lle mentioned it to me. 1 don't sce that

there was any more comment on that. Because this was not

he was going to show me. It was another

onc on the FDBI.

Mr. Lenzner. Do you want us to look at that first? |

Mr. ltaxwell. Why don't you look at that It is a memo

fof'Dr. sidney GCottlieb, Chicf, Technical Services Division,

from R@chaﬂdfbhkr, Chief, Special Operations CI Staff, dated

e T e P S R E T_;, e i i
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16 d ing nccessarily was important for the highest level of the

1 intelligence community.

[

nY

Y

1 TSD support. !
2 against a target E
< i of "considerable prlorlty tH;t‘ishreferenceo in that meno".
f !e Dr. Gottlieb. I do not.. o %
| T .
Sl Mr. Maxwell. You have no recollection at all about that?
6 Dr. Gottlieb. Nﬁ, not about where it was or who it was
7 I agaiﬁst.
”éw Obviously coming this way it had to-be an opcration y
9 connected with the MKCHAOS program.
10 Mr. Lenzner. That is an assumption, and I wonder 1€
11 | it is accurate. Sec if you can remember your results, be-
12 g cause this sccond paragraph indicates that the results wvere
i
145 ﬁ disscminated at the highest level of the intelligence community.
14 3 I don't know a lot about CIIAOS except what I have rcad in

.t

-~

.

i
i ) . . :
d the press, but I am not sure the information they wcre obtain-

LUr. Gottlieb. I said what I did only becausc Ober was
involved in MRCHAOS.
Mr.Lenzner. Was he involvad in other things, too?

Dr. Gottlieb. Mot to my kndwlcdqe.

- Mr. Lenzner. That takes care of that. et
Mr. Maxwcll. For the record, some reborts which wcréﬂob~

tained through CilAOS 2id go through the highest levels not only

. of the iatelligence but the government. The other memo that

TOP SEGRET
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.- don't know whether I wrote it. The chances are the Audio

is with som2 unmarked transmitters thab~we'pr05§bly furnished . .

"Attached herewith aré additiégai e;planations of TSD's
support to other U.S. Government ageﬁcies"

Dr. Gottlieb. You are specifically talking about Item G?

Mr. Maxwell. Item G, which states that TSD has furnished
equipment items which constitute an O-V-shelf capability to
engage in photo and audio surveillance opecrations which might
not be wnown to the Agency.

In one case 1t is known that a reclatively unscphisticated
device was used against domcstic targets. It is attached to

.

an 8 May 1973 cover sheet from Dr. Gottlich.
‘Do you recall that memo?
Dr. Gottlieb. Reading it, yes, now that I sece it.
Mr. Maxwell. Do you recall writing it?

Dr. Gottlieb. Yes. I recall issuing it, let's say. I

Opcrations Branch would havc wrlttcn it for nef

Mr. Maxwell. Do you rccall the dcv1cc whxch is mentioned

"-:~_...‘.~

in Section G?

‘Cr. Cottlieh. No, I do not. The only association I get .

Approved for Release: 2022/02/01 C00095171
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N Mr. Lanzner. Would it'be helpful to ask what does the

."..‘ 3 . r:" d LA "'\";‘:,':

f 6 . DR w“,‘ . =

4 phrase domestic target mean?&k_'

M .

4; _ 7 in Section §

- : -8 |l G aaqd anything to your rccollection? .

‘ i . ._.: '»4‘, ‘s

4

o8 o~ 9 Dr. Gottlieb. It could mean an intelligence target re--

f © - 10 ferring to an foreign operation, but done in this country

N < '

11 domestically, or it could mecan a domestic problem that the

12 % rpI has.

A R

H
R v,
N Wary
Y
.
. i A
WAND 8 PAUL
—
L

Mr. Maxwell. Do you recall lecarning of a specific

M

o Ll ﬁ domestic operation which would be indicated in a parayraph lize
.. i .
. 15 ?l that?
N -
oot
L. 162 Dr. Gottlieb. I can't tie it into a specific place or
i
< L&) , . . .
. ™~ 1% l time or incident.
r's )
= o1 Mr. Maxwell. But this could be cither against American
E :
e 4 19 ., citizens or against foreigncrs on American soil?
N v .
% c pon .
¢ ¢ SR Dr. Gottlieb. Yes.
- B 2L Mr. Lenzner. It is my recollcctlon ‘that the witness
TenT 3. lf— . . -
N 3 22 ¥ has tCStlfled prcvxously that there was an effort made to aot
o - h s
i : L ' ' ' .
N 3 N ; have TSD technicians know what the targets were. at the tinme,
.{'. Q _:—_ oa although I guess they did learn what some of them were, forv
- - H ) Lo
| O ot RS - e
= 28 i audio surveillancel - - -}
/- Sy - S -
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Mr. Maxwall. The lzst question thxt I would asx has to

gl '
H do with a memorandum fox Mr. Colby from Identity 73 dated B

* May 1373, which reads:!

*carl Duckett brought thism up. gaid he - is very uncom<
fortable with what S&d Gottlieh 4is raporting, and things the

piractar will be {11-adviked to say he is acquainted with this

program. Duckatt plans %0
obviously cannot do it this

This is dated B May,

Schlasinger's requast for raports from Agency parsonncl about

questionable activities.

po you zecall & gubmi

ragponse to the gonarazl reguast for activities which the

pDiractor should know about?

Dr, Gottlieb. I am & 1{ttle confused, hacauge this was

during the psriod when the

" passing over to the pDS and T, and — I can't remember datos and

40 on, but apparen:ly Duckctt was heading —-= ha was trying to
pull rogether answers to this kind of question. And your ques-
tion was, do I ramember the momo?

My, Maxwgll. Do you ramenbeaer submitring a memo to Hr.

puckott?

Dr. Gottlieb. I think 4f 1 hadn't raad thll_and“i§;n;gt.' 

1 wouldn't have remembarad

Mr. MNaxwall, Do you recall discussing with Mr. puckatt

TOP SEfRET
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188

gorub it down with Cottliab, but

afternoon.”

which wax the day prior to Dr.

gsion made to Carl puckett in

jurisdiction of what wag TSD wa3s

that.,
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Dr. . Do ITrecall discuss;ng it with Duckett?

Mr.

Maxwell. Yes

Dr. Got tlieb No, I do not. I don't remezmber revising i

[as

either.
Mr.Maxwell. Do you recall providing additional infor-

mation for cither the Director or Mr. Duckett? ]

—— —~-Dr. Cottlieb. After this memo, is that what you mean?
Mr. Maxwell. That is correct. =
Dr. Gottlieb. I don't recall {it.
Mr. Lenzner. Is that memo different from this memo?
That is the question, I supposc.
Dr. Gottlichb. Additional cxplanations.
Hr:‘Hachll. I assume so, becausce of that notation on tha
routing slip.
Dr. Gottlieb. I rcally-can't connect tﬁcse two. They
may be.
Mr. Haxwell. The sequencc --

Dr. Cottlieb. They arc both dated the same dav.

Mr. Lenzner. I don't understand what Duckett s;ysfkhu;

he says Colby will be ill-advised to say he was acqualnted’kxtx

this program.

What does that mean? That doesn't have anything to cdco

with-additional information necessarily.

Mr. Maxwell. The only explanation presently available ts

Approved for Release: 2022/02/01 C00095171
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1 that Duckett believed théi ﬁn?ilnfheré was conmplete information
2 | on the kind of support whichfﬁégé.being provided by TSD to otheﬂ
5 organizations, that the Direcgof‘sbould not respond that he is 5
f é knowlédgcable about that kind of support until it has been ;
i
5 ﬁ cleared that all of those operations wWere undcrstood énd approved,
6 ﬂ'that he shouldn't claim knowledge until he knew all the facts, A
7“7‘j57§9t that -- it is not a particularly satisfying explanation. {
4 s s S B i
8 % That is why I would like to try if we can to understand
9 ﬁ whether in fact -~ .
10;! Dr. Gottlieb. I would only intecrpret that by saying that
11 ﬁ Carl Duckett was trying in somec way to projecct the Dircctor
1353 here. But cxactly how and what the details are I don't know.

As far as 1 was concerned, I was sinmply trying to comec up with
the information that Duckett apparently asked me for.

Harzwell. But you do not recall meecting with Duckett

(O

M.,

1f'§ to go over the submission?

HA Dr. Gottlieb. T don't even recall independently the

2 subnission itself.

. Mr. Maxwell. You don't recall preparing a seccond

R submission?

i Dr. Gottlieb. lo.

s Mr. Maxwell. I have no further questions.

= .‘1 appreciate the cooperation and assistance of Dr.

L Coctl&ob in this trying day. The Q9mmittcc appreciates Dr.

i Géctiieb's desire o be able to begin resettling, and hopelull’

SEQRE

s
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2 The Comnittee has
(=] -~ 1
é 2 attempted %o complete any necessary inquiries during this perio
2 _ . Lo __ . .
£ 9 of time, with the result that Dr. Gottlieb has spent an extcnde
amount of time with members of the Committee Staff over the
51 last couple of days and the Committee would like to indicate
6 its appreclation for that time and cooperation.
? Mr. lenzner. Ve appreciate those remarks and also allow-
o 8 ing us to finish up in this time period.
9 {(Whereupon, at 7:40 p.m., the interview was concluded.)
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